
ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Council District 5 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 3 

Craig Wooten 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 
Council District 4 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION MEETING 
June 19, 2018 at 6:00PM 

Historic Courthouse - Council Chambers - Second Floor 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

2. RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS: 

RESOLUTION 
a. 2018-028: a resolution to honor and recognize Mrs. Hattie Green for her many years of 

dedication and service to the communities of Anderson County. 
Mr. Ray Graham (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2018-032: a resolution to honor and recognize Carolina Community Center for their 32 years 
of dedicated service to the citizens and communities of Anderson County 

Ms. M. Cindy Wilson (allotted 5 minutes) 

3. ADJOURNMENT: 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 19, 2018 at 6:30PM 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters 

5. THEN AND NOW: 

Mr. Craig Wooten 

minutes from June 5, 2018: not received 

Ms. Gracie S. Floyd (allotted I 0 minutes) 

6. REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION POLICY/RULES COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD JUNE 12,2018: Mr. Tom Allen (allotted 10 minutes) 
a. Salary Market Adjustments Effective Date 
b. Employee Evaluations Required July I, 2018 
c. Job Descriptions to be updated 
d. Retirees Retaining Years of Service 
e. Personnel Policy Handbook Update 
f. Possible Modification to Vacation/Sick/ Compensatory Time in the Future 

7. REPORT FROM CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD JUNE 12,2018: 
a. Discussion of Budget Proposals Mr. Ray Graham (allotted 10 minutes) 

8. BUDGET CONCERNS: Ms. Gracie S. Floyd (allotted 15 minutes) 

9. ORDINANCE- THIRD READING: 

a. 2018-012: an ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a Joint County Industrial and 
Business Park (20 10 park) of Anderson and Greenville Counties so as to enlarge the park. 
PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS 

Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.andersoncountysc.org I (864) 260·4000 



Page Two 
Anderson County Council Agenda for June 19, 2018 

b. 2018-016: An Ordinance to adopt the operating and capital budgets of Anderson County for the 
fiscal year beginning July I, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019, and to make appropriations for such 
Anderson County budgets for County ordinary purposes and for other County purposes for which the 
County may levy a tax other than for Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for the levy of 
taxes on all taxable personal and real estate properties in Anderson County for such County ordinary 
purposes, including sufficient tax to pay the principal and interest on outstanding indebtedness of 
Anderson County maturing during said fiscal year; to adopt the operating and capital budgets of 
Anderson County for the year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019, and to make 
appropriations for such Anderson County budgets, for Tri-County Technical College; to provide for the 
levy of taxes on all personal and real properties in Anderson County on which school taxes may be 
levied for such Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for the levy, assessment and 
collection of certain other taxes and fees ; to provide for the expenditure of said taxes and other 
revenues coming to the County during said fiscal year. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS Mr. Rusty Bums 

c. 2018-017: an ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of Fee in Lieu ofTax Agreements by and 
between Anderson County, South Carolina and a company or companies known to the County at this time 
as Project Avocado with respect to certain Economic Development property in the County, whereby such 
property will be subject to certain payments in Lieu of Taxes, including the provision of certain Special 
Source Revenue Credits. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS. Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

d. 2018-022: an ordinance to amend Section 38-69 (Certificate of Compliance required; uses exempt from certificate 
requirements) of the Anderson County, South Carolina Code of Ordinances to provide for an exemption when an 
existing residential structure is replaced with a residential structure. PUBLIC HEARING-NO TIME LIMITS 

Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 
10. ORDINANCE SECOND READING: 

a. 2018-021: an ordinance amending the Zoning Map to rezone+/- 64.17 acres from 
R-20 (Single-Family Residential) toR-A (Residential Agricultural) at 1215 Brown Road 

Mr. Jeffparkey (allotted 5 minutes) 
11. ORDINANCE FIRST READING: None 
12. RESOLUTIONS: 

a. 2018-033: a resolution accepting certain road Right of Way from SCDOT in connection with South Carolina 
Highway 252, (SC 252) for the purpose of operating and maintaining a portion of relocated existing county roads as part of 
that project. Mr. Rusty Bums (allotted 5 minutes) 

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
a. Personnel Matters; Siegel Waters Contractual Matters; Benefits Contractual Matters 
b. Clemson Research Park Contractual Matters 
c. County Square Contractual Matters 
d. Pickens TTl Property- Contractual Matters 

14. APPOINTMENTS: none 

15. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: 
Anderson Jets Track Club - ALL 
WLS Foundation- ALL 

16. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: 
a. Building and Codes Monthly Report 
b. Recreation Funding Report 
c. Paving Fund 
d. Budget Transfers 
e. Sheriff Department Report 

17. CITIZENS COMMENTS: 
18. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL 
19. ADJOURNMENT: 

All Districts (allotted 14 minutes) 

(allotted 2 minutes) 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication , or 

a modification of policies or procedures in order to participate in this program, 
service or activity please contact the office of the program, service or activity as 

soon as possible but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled event. 



RESOLUTION 2018-028 

A RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE AND HONOR MS. HATTIE GREEN FOR MANY YEARS OF 
DEDICATION AND SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITIES OF ANDERSON COUNTY; 

AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

Whereas, Mrs. Hattie Green was born on September 10, 1928. Hattie moved to Belton, South Carolina at the age of 
nine and has remained a resident for 80 years. She attended Rosenwald School and was a graduate of Geer High 
School after the eleventh grade; and, 

Whereas, Hattie was married to the late Gilbert Green, having 6 children, 30 grandchildren, 35 great grand
children, 12 great -great grandchildren as well as numerous "adopted children" claiming her as a their role model 
of guidance and support; and , 

Whereas, Hattie has been a member of the Mt. Zion Baptist church for over 50 years. She has served many roles 
within the church such as a Sunday school teacher, a secretary of Sunday school , the Outreach Festival Committee 
Chair, a senior choir member, Deaconess, a missionary member and Flower Committee Member; and, 

Whereas, Hattie is a longtime member of the Ladies Auxiliary to Foreign Wars, Thomasena Order of Eastern Stars 
and the Belton Lions Club. Hattie served as a Girls Scout Leader and volunteered at the Zion Street Community 
Center and Senior Solutions. In 1996, Hattie was named Anderson County NAACP Woman of the Year; and, 

Whereas, in 2002 Hattie was the first African American elected to the Belton City Council representing Ward 2. 
She still continues to serve on the Council today missing only one regular scheduled council meeting in 16 years ; 
and , 

Whereas, Hattie has worked diligently to make many improvements in Belton such as improving sidewalks, water, 
the remodeling of the Belton Armory for a community center, renovations at the Leda Poore Park, and refurbishing 
the Standpipe landmark of Belton. Hattie continues her efforts for more improvements to take place in the 
downtown area of Belton; and , 

Whereas, in 2006 Hattie was honored as a lifetime member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars and in 2010 she 
received the Boy Scout Appreciation Award; and, 

Whereas, although Hattie is semi-retired she can be found working with her children to prepare meals for numerous 
organizations, senior citizen groups , elderly, sick and those in need; and , 

Whereas, On May 10, 2018 in Belton , South Carolina a ceremony was held for the Dedication and Ribbon 
Cutting for the extension of the Belton Rail Trail featuring the special recognition of Mrs. Hattie Green. During the 
event Hattie was recognized with a bronze plaque and bench that will be placed in her honor near the library. 
Following the ceremony a reception was held with a special presentation where Hattie was presented with the 
state ' s highest civilian honor The Order of the Silver Crescent; and, 

Now therefore be it resolved, the Anderson County Council commends and honors Mrs. Hattie Green who 
passionately serves our community, county and state with unyielding dedication and passion. Her efforts of harmony 
and unity bring a positive impact to all the residents of Anderson County. 

RESOLVED in meeting duly assembled this 19th day of June, 2018 : 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
County Council 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

Ray Graham 
District Three 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 



RESOLUTION 2018-032 

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE CAROLINA COMMUNITY CENTER FOR THEIR 

DEDICATION AND SERVICE TO ANDERSON COUNTY CITIZENS FOR 32 YEAR; 

AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO, 

Whereas, the Williamston Action Community Club is held at Carolina Community Center in Williamston, 
South Carolina. It was established in 1985 and has been a strong, diverse, supportive center for the 
community for 32 years; and, 

Whereas, the mission of this organization is to improve the quality of life by providing safe, accessible 
services, programs and facilities; and, 

Whereas, the Williamston Action Community club is a meeting place for individuals to experience art, 
recreation and community building activities; and, 

Whereas, the community club features senior programs offering bible studies, nutrition and exercise 
programs, Bingo and line dancing; and, 

Whereas, the community club provides youth programs geared for student success and achievement. 
Children can participate in sports, art and crafts, attend summer camps and field trips; and, 

Whereas, Anderson County Council and the residents of Anderson County are pleased to recognize and 
celebrate the Carolina Community Center and Williamston Action Community Club for thirty two years 
of dedicated service to the community. We are appreciative of your compassion, support, and 
willingness to improve the quality of lives in our community. 

Resolved in meeting duly assembled this 19th day of June, 2018. 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
District Five 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOl.:TH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Council District 5 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 3 

Craig Wooten 
Council District l 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Couucil District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 
Council District -1 

Ken Waters 
Council Di.;;trict 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

ADMINISTRATION POLICY /RULES COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 10:00 am 

Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor Conference Room 
101 South Main Street, Anderson, SC 29624 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Salary Market Adjustments Effective Date 

4. Employee Evaluations Required July 1, 2018 

5. Job Descriptions to be Updated 

6. Retirees Retaining Years of Service 

7. Personnel Policy Handbook Update 

8. Possible Modification to Vacation/Sick/Compensatory 
Time in the Future 

9. Executive Session-Personnel Matters 

10. Citizen Comments 

11. Adjournment 

Mr. Tom Allen 

Mr. Ray Graham 

Mr. Rusty Burns 

Mr. Rusty Burns 

Ms. Rita Davis 

Mr. Rusty Burns 

Mr. Tom Allen 

Mr. Rusty Burns 

Mr. Tom Allen 

Mr. Tom Allen 

Mr. Tom Allen 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.andersoncountysc.org I (864) 260·4000 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Council District ~ 

Ray Graham 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 3 

Crail Wooten 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Thomas F. Allen 
Council District 4 

Ken Water~~ 
Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A. Croepert 
Clerk to Council 

Rusty Burna 
County Administrator 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, June 12,2018 AT 11:00 AM 

HISTORIC COURTHOUSE 
2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

CHAIRMAN S. RAY GRAHAM, PRESIDING 

1. Call to order: 

2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: 

3. Discussion of Budget Proposals 

4. Public Comment 

5. Adjournment: 

Members: Chairman Ray Graham 
Honorable Tommy Dunn 
Honorable Craig Wooten 

Mr. Craig Wooten 

Mr. Ray Graham 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.andersoncountysc.org I (864.) 260·4000 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-012 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
A JOINT COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS PARK (2010 PARK) OF 
ANDERSON AND GREENVILLE COUNTIES SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted October 19, 2010 by Anderson County 
Council, Anderson County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 
Business Park (2010 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, with Greenville County (the 
"Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park created therein 
(the "Park") may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Councils of Anderson County and 
Greenville County; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Greenville County, it is now 
desired that the boundaries of the Park be enlarged to include certain parcels in Greenville County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council that Exhibit A to the 
Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised to include property located in Greenville County 
described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance, and, pursuant to Section 3(B) of the Agreement, upon 
adoption by Greenville County of a corresponding ordinance, the Agreement shall be deemed amended to so 
include such property and Exhibit A as so revised, without further action by either county. 

DONE in meeting duly assembled this l91
h day of June, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Anderson County Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
Public Hearing: 

May 1, 2018 
June 5, 2018 
June 19, 2018 
June 19, 2018 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

(SEAL) 



Addition to Exhibit A to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

All those certain pieces, parcels or tracts of land comprised of the following Greenville County TMS 
Numbers as of the date hereof: 

1. Greenville County TMS No. WG10070100103 (Park West II Investors LLC and ACL Airshop, 
LLC- Project Stryker) 

2. Greenville County TMS No. WG 10070100100 (Park West III Investors LLC) 

1772566v2 
Ordinance 2018·012 

A-l 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

) 
) 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina, do hereby certify 
that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was given reading, and 
received majority approval, by the County Council at meetings of May 1, 2018, June 5, 2018 and June 19, 
2018, at which meetings a quorum of members of County Council were present and voted, and an original 
of which ordinance is filed in the permanent records of the County Council. 

Dated: June 19, 2018 

l772566v2 
Ordinance 20 18-0 l 2 

Clerk, Anderson County Council 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY COUNCIL FOR ANDERSON COUNTY 

ORDINANCE NO 2018-016 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS OF 
ANDERSON COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018, 
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019, AND TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS FOR SUCH 
ANDERSON COUNTY BUDGETS FOR COUNTY ORDINARY PURPOSES 
AND FOR OTHER COUNTY PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY MAY 
LEVY A TAX OTHER THAN FOR TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
PURPOSES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES ON ALL TAXABLE 
PERSONAL AND REAL EST ATE PROPERTIES IN ANDERSON COUNTY FOR 
SUCH COUNTY ORDINARY PURPOSES, INCLUDING SUFFICIENT TAX TO 
PAY THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS 
OF ANDERSON COUNTY MATURING DURING SAID FISCAL YEAR; TO 
ADOPT THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS OF ANDERSON 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018, AND ENDING 
JUNE 30,2019, AND TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS FOR SUCH ANDERSON 
COUNTY BUDGETS, FOR TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE; TO 
PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES ON ALL PERSONAL AND REAL 
PROPERTIES IN ANDERSON COUNTY ON WHICH SCHOOL TAXES MAY 
BE LEVIED FOR SUCH TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE PURPOSES; 
TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF 
CERTAIN OTHER TAXES AND FEES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF SAID TAXES AND OTHER REVENUES COMING TO THE 
COUNTY DURING SAID FISCAL YEAR; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
MATTERS RELATING TO ANDERSON COUNTY. 

BE IT ENACTED by the County Council for Anderson County, South Carolina ("Anderson 
County"), as follows: 

The following operating and capital budgets for Anderson County for the fiscal year beginning 
July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019, are hereby adopted and directed to be implemented by the 
Anderson County Administrator and staff. 

SECTION I-ADOPTION OF OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR COUNTY 
ORDINARY AND OTHER PURPOSES 

Pursuant to Section 4-9-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended (the 
"Code"), the operating and capital budgets of Anderson County (the "Anderson County Budgets"), 
for County ordinary purposes and for other County purposes for which the County may levy a tax 

1 



other than for Tri-County Technical College purposes, as hereinafter set forth, by reference and 
otherwise, are hereby adopted for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 

SECTION II-LEVYING OF A SUFFICIENT TAX FOR COUNTY ORDINARY AND 
OTHER PURPOSES 

A tax of sufficient millage to fund the appropriations for the Anderson County Budgets, herein 
made, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30,2019, after crediting against such 
appropriations all other revenue anticipated to accrue to Anderson County during said fiscal year, not 
designated for any other specific purpose, is hereby directed to be levied upon all taxable property of 
Anderson County upon which the County may levy County ordinary taxes, for County ordinary 
purposes and for other County purposes for which the County may levy a tax, other than for the 
Anderson County Library, Tri-County Technical College purposes, County sewer, Countywide 
Emergency Medical Service, Solid Waste fees, Sewer fees, Civic Center fees, Animal Shelter fees, 
9-1-1 tariffs, and road encroachment fees, all as separately levied in this Ordinance, such tax to fund 
the following amounts or millage, which shall be separately identified, levied, collected, and 
accounted for, as millage, for the purposes shown, as required by subsequent sections of this 
Ordinance (excluding Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes), with the total millage so levied, exclusive of debt service 
millage to be set by the Anderson County Auditor, not to exceed 81.7 mills. This Ordinance shall 
serve as Anderson County Council's written certification to the Anderson County Auditor required 
under Section 12-43-285 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended). 

County Ordinary 
2007 General Obligation Bonds 
2008 General Obligation Bonds 

$45,150,000 
$705,000 
$842,000 

64.0 Mills 
1.0 Mills* 
1.2 Mills* 

*Debt service levies are statutorily set by the Auditor in the fall. This is an estimate for budget 
purposes. 

Other taxes and uniform assessments levied by this Ordinance are: 

Anderson County Library $4,815,000 6.9 Mills 
Infrastructure Reserve Fund $1,005,000 1.4 Mills 
Capital Fund $1,860,000 2.8 Mills 
Tri-County Technical College $2,805,000 4.1 Mills 

Anderson County Sewer $1,665,750 3.0 Mills 
County EMS $4,565,000 6.6 Mills 
Solid Waste/Recycling Fees As set in Section XV $71.68 per household 

$82.49 per commercial 
Sewer Fees As set in Section XVI 
Civic Center Fees As set in Section XXXIV 
Animal Shelter Fees As set in Section XXXV 
911 Tariff As set in Section XXXVII 
Road Encroachment Fees As set in Section XXXVIII 

2 



SECTION III-GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 
forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS 

FUNCTION 

County Government Administration 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Culture and Recreation 
Transfer Out 
Contingency 

Total Appropriations-General Fund 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 
LOCAL SOURCES-4100 
100-101 Property Taxes-RPC Current 
100-102 Property Taxes-RPC Delinquent 
100-103 Property Taxes-Vehicles 
100-105 Property Taxes-Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
000-110 Catering-Civic Center 
000-115 Concessions-Civic Center 
000-125 Facility Fee-Civic Center 
000-140 Rent of Property-Civic Center 
000-180 Vendor Fees 
001-105 Baseball-Sports Complex 
001-106 Soccer-Sports Complex 
001-107 Softball-Sports Complex 
001-108 Tennis-Sports Complex 
001-115 Concessions-Sports Complex 
001-125 Rental-Sports Complex 
003-115 Concessions-Amphitheatre 
003-120 Facility Fee-Amphitheatre 
200-110 Fees/Fines-Court Division 
200-120 Fees/Fines-Family Court 
200-121 Fees/Fines-Family Court Filing Fees 
200-125 Fees/Fines-Worthless Check Unit 
200-135 Fees/Fines-Register of Deeds 
200-140 Fees/Fines-Judge of Probate 

3 

AMOUNT 

APPROPRIATED 
$24,996,440 

2,964,165 
35,195,290 
11,691,730 
2,428,465 

740,960 
100,000 

$78.117.050 

$38,750,000 
3,350,000 
6,400,000 
2,000,000 

1,500 
3,000 
5,000 

175,000 
4,000 
4,000 

30,000 
5,000 

450 
3,000 
7,200 

10,000 
24,000 

170,000 
465,000 

24,000 
15,000 

1,400,000 
500,000 



200-150 
200-155 
200-158 
200-162 
200-165 
200-166 
200-168 
200-169 
200-175 
200-176 
300-105 
300-110 
300-120 
300-125 
300-132 
300-140 
300-145 
300-150 
300-155 
300-157 
300-160 
300-165 
300-174 
300-180 
300-181 
300-182 
300-190 
400-160 
600-140 
600-143 
600-144 
600-145 
900-120 
3700-000-101 

Fees/Fines-Master-in-Equity 
Fees/Fines-Sheriff 
Fees/Fines-Magistrates 
Decal Fees 
Oconee County Master-in-Equity 
Oconee County Drug Lab Match 
Medical Examiner Reimbursement 
Local Contributions-TCTC 
School Crossing Guards 
School Resource Officers 
Fees-Animal Shelter 
Fees-Cablevision Franchise 
Fees-Maps and Plats 
Fees-Municipal Collection 
Fees-Delinquent Tax Posting Fee 
Permits-Building 
Permits-Electrical 
Permits-Heating and Air 
Permits-Land Use 
Fees-Plan Reviews 
Permits-Plumbing 
Permits/License-Mobile Homes 
Permits-Encroachment 
Fees-Re-inspections 
Sex Offender Registry 
Inspections-Engineering 
Miscellaneous 
Library Security Reimbursement 
Rent of Property 
Booth Rental-Farmer's Market 
Farmer's Market-Event Rental 
Broadway Lake Rental 
Interest Income 
Fund Balance 
Total Amount of Local 

STATE SOURCES-4200 
400-218 Flood Control 
400-220 Health and Environmental 
500-115 Registration and Elections 
500-125 Local Government Fund 
500-135 Merchants Inventory 
500-150 Homestead Exemption 
500-160 Salary Assistance 

Total Amount of State 
FEDERAL SOURCES-4300 
500-165 DSS Reimbursement 

4 

225,000 
25,000 

800,000 
150,000 
36,055 
89,390 
75,000 
50,000 

135,000 
1,400,000 

50,000 
1,600,000 

2,500 
28,000 
27,000 

650,000 
260,000 

80,000 
22,000 

120,000 
55,000 
22,000 
35,000 
4,000 

11,000 
3,000 

130,000 
90,500 
15,000 
7,000 
3,500 

37,000 
120,000 

7,372,010 
67,076,105 

145,000 
10,000 

117,660 
7,259,400 

273,260 
2,255,000 

7,875 
10,068,195 

225,000 



Total Amount of Federal 
TRANSFER IN-6400 
100-168 Transfer In-Documentary 
100-175 Transfer In-State ATAX 
100-177 Transfer In-Local Accommodations Tax 

Total Amount of Transfer In 
Total Revenue-General Fund 

225,000 

300,000 
47,750 

400,000 
747,750 

$78.117.050 

No amount of the Local Government Fund revenue shall be used for lobbying purposes. 

SECTION IV -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 
forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
Total Appropriated 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND REVENUE 
Sheriff's Special Revenue Funds 
152 DSS Incentive Payments 

Fund Balance 
173 Detention Center Canteen-Concessions 

Detention Center Canteen-Fund Balance 
181 Office of Justice Programs-Federal Grant 

Transfer In-General Fund 
195 Sheriff Forfeiture Fund 
198 Sheriff Forfeiture Non-Drug Fund 

Fund Balance 
Total Sheriff Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds Other Than Sheriff's Office 
102 Grants-Local Contributions 

State Grants 
Federal Grants 
Transfer In-Accommodations Tax 
Fund Balance 

106 Clerk of Court-Bondsmen-Local Contributions 
Fund Balance 

108 Water Recreation-State Grants 
114 Public Defender-Local Contributions 

State Revenue 
Municipal Funding 
Transfer In-General Fund 
Fund Balance 

5 

$63.041.150 

35,000 
50,000 

180,000 
180,000 
372,065 

26,840 
862,140 

20,000 
85,000 

$1.811.045 

$2,945,610 
4,550,000 

500,000 
10,000 
62,050 

3,000 
11,500 

135,235 
200,000 

1,100,000 
55,000 

350,000 
312,705 



117 TTl-Local Contributions 807,255 
State Grant 50,000 
Federal Grant 3,000,000 
Transfer In-"C" Funds 600,000 
Transfer In-Infrastructure 207,215 

118 HOME Program-Federal Grant 782,355 
Transfer In-General Fund 165,690 

125 Assessor Mapping Project-Fund Balance 19,180 
126 Textile Communities Revitalization-Brownsfield 450,000 

Loan 
State Grant 205,000 
Fund Balance 3,150 

127 CDBG Rehabilitation 600,000 
137 Fund Balance 2,000 
139 "C" Funds 3,225,000 

Fund Balance 5,202,000 
140 Tri-County Technical College-Millage 2,805,000 

Delinquent Taxes 80,000 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 125,000 
Merchants Inventory 5,000 
Homestead Exemption 105,805 
Fund Balance (15,005) 

142 Airport 9,981,750 
143 Anderson County Library-Millage 4,815,000 

Delinquent Taxes 195,000 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 211,485 
Homestead Exemption 255,815 
Fund Balance 4,000 

150 Title IV-D/Farnily Court-Incentive Payments 360,000 
Transfer In-General Fund 191,225 

156 Victim Bill of Rights (excluding Sheriff) 187,900 
Transfer In-General Fund 45,740 

163 HAZMAT-Local Contributions 50,000 
Fund Balance 26,905 

165 Federal Emergency Management Agency-Federal 240,725 
Grant 

168 Documentary Stamps 2,100,000 
Fund Balance 300,000 

174 E-911 Revenues 4,122,860 
Fund Balance (962,165) 

175 State Accommodation Tax 480,000 
176 Infrastructure-Transfer In-Infrastructure Reserve 994,000 
177 County Accommodations Tax 1,000,000 

Fund Balance 633,500 
180 PARD/Recreation-State Grants 80,000 

Transfer In-General Fund 20,000 

6 



191 

193 

194 

196 

Fund Balance 
Duke Energy-EPD 
Fund Balance 
EMS-Millage 
Delinquent Taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
State Grant 
Homestead Exemption 
Fund Balance 
Animal Shelter Donations 
Fund Balance 
Infrastructure Reserve Fund-Millage 
Delinquent Taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
Homestead Exemption 
Fund Balance 
Total Special Revenue Funds (Excluding Sheriff) 
Total Special Revenue Fund Revenue 

300,000 
15,000 
28,755 

4,565,000 
180,000 
205,000 

17,000 
233,000 
(71,640) 
40,00,0 
25,000 

1,005,000 
41,000 
43,000 
51,000 

559,505 
61,230,105 

$63.041.150 

SECTION V -DEBT SERVICE AND OTHER FINANCING APPROPRIATIONS AND 
REVENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 
forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE APPROPRIATIONS 
BOND 
2007 General Obligation Bond 
2008 General Obligation Bond 

APPROPRIATED 
$838,750 

955,680 

Total General Obligation Bond Debt Service Appropriated $1.794.430 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 

SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Property taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
Merchants Inventory 
Homestead Exemption 
Fund Balance 
Total General Obligation Bond Debt Service Revenue 

REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE APPROPRIATIONS 

AMOUNT 
$1,610,500 

65,650 
74,800 
78,500 

(35,020) 
$1.794.430 

BOND APPROPRIATED 
Michelin $737,150 
Walgreen's 740,770 

7 



Special Source Revenue Bonds 
Total Revenue Bond Debt Service Appropriated 

REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 
SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Transfer In-Economic Development Fund 
Total Revenue Bond Debt Service Revenue 

SPECIAL TAX DISTRICT APPROPRIATIONS 
SPECIAL TAX DISTRICT 
Whispering Oaks 
Cedar Glen 
Hidden Brooks 
Knight's Bridge 
Supreme Industrial Park 
Ashwood Subdivision 
Sharen Ridge 
The Farm 
Total Special Tax District Appropriations 

SPECIAL TAX DISTRICT REVENUE 

720,260 
$2.198.180 

AMOUNT 
$2,198,180 
$2.198.180 

AMOUNT 
$12,685 

11,615 
7,975 
5,840 
7,510 
7,935 
8,745 
5,160 

$67.465 

SOURCE OF REVENUE AMOUNT 
Special Tax District Fees $67,465 
Total Special Tax District Revenue $67.465 

LEASE PURCHASE FINANCINGS ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
Equipment Lease Purchase 
Total Lease Purchase Financings Annual Appropriations 
Total Lease Purchase Financings Annual Appropriations 

LEASE PURCHASE FINANCINGS REVENUE 
SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Transfer In-CDBG 
Transfer In-E-911 
Transfer In-Infrastructure Reserve Fund 
Transfer In-Capital 
Total Lease Purchase Financings Revenue 
Total Debt Service and Other Financings Appropriations 
Total Debt Service and Other Financings Revenue 

$2.635.095 
$2.635.095 

AMOUNT 
$3,150 

420,165 
705,505 

1,506,275 
$2.635.095 
$6.695.170 
$6.695.170 

To the extent that any monies remain in any debt service funds of the County, upon complete 
satisfaction of the debt for which such funds were collected, the County Administrator may transfer 
all such excess and otherwise unused funds to, and utilize such funds for any other Anderson 
County debt service fund which has been lawfully created by Anderson County Council to pay 
debt service on any lawful debt obligation of the County. Further, to the extent that any monies 
remain in the capital project accounts of the County, upon complete satisfaction of the stated 
purposes for which such funds were initially authorized, the County Administrator may transfer 
all such excess and otherwise unused funds to, and utilize such funds for any other Anderson 
County activity or purpose which has been duly authorized by Anderson County Council and for 
which debt funds of the County may be lawfully used. 

8 



SECTION VI-CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 
forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS APPROPRIATIONS 
FUND ACTIVITY APPROPRIATED 
312 Green Pond Landing Event Center $1,200,005 
346 2018 SSRB 17,000,000 
360 Capital Reserve Fund 9,022,800 
368 Economic Development 2, 198,180 
Total Capital Funds Appropriations $29.420.985 

FUND 
312 

346 
360 

368 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS REVENUES 
SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Green Pond-Local Contributions 
State Grant 
Transfer In-AFEE 
Fund Balance 
Special Source Revenue Bond 
Capital Reserve Fund-Property Taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
Homestead Exemption 
State Grant 

Federal Grants 
Sale of Capital 
Lease Proceeds 
Insurance Proceeds 
Fund Balance 
Economic Development-Property Taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 
Fund Balance 

Total Capital Funds Revenue 

AMOUNT 
$63,175 
350,000 
218,275 
568,555 

17,000,000 
1,935,000 

90,000 
90,000 

1,700,000 

500,000 
350,000 

1,600,000 
50,000 

2,707,800 
985,000 

1,675,000 
(461,820) 

$29.420.985 

SECTION VII-ENTERPRISE FUNDS APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 
forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein; provided, however that to the extent, only, that 
revenues for Enterprise Fund activities exceed the revenue projections shown below, the 
Appropriations shown for Enterprise Funds herein may be adjusted by the Administrator to match the 

9 



increased revenues, subject to the requirements of Section XXVITI, hereof. Provided, further, that the 
Administrator is authorized to write off, discharge, or otherwise adjust uncollectible and otherwise 
unenforceable debt owed to the enterprise funds of the county, utilizing the same standards used by 
the Anderson County Treasurer to adjust nulla bona debt of the County. 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS APPROPRIATIONS 
ACTIVITY 
Sewer 
Storm water 
Solid Waste/Recycling 
Total Enterprise Funds Appropriations 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS REVENUES 
REVENUES 
Sewer Property Taxes, State Revenue, Fees & Interest 
Sewer-Federal Grant 
Sewer-Fund Balance 
Stormwater-Fees 
Stormwater-Transfer In from Sewer 
Solid Waste/Recycling 
Solid Waste/Recycling State Grant 
Solid Waste Fund Balance 
Total Enterprise Funds Revenues 

APPROPRIATED 
$9,437,395 

659,830 
7,342,980 

$17.440.205 

AMOUNT 
$9,348,205 

1,000,000 
(910,810) 

151,315 
508,515 

7,381,220 
129,750 

(167,990) 
$17.440.205 

SECTION VIII-LEYYING OF A SUFFICIENT TAX FOR ANDERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY PURPOSES 

A tax of sufficient millage to fund the appropriations in the amount of $4,815,000 (excluding 
delinquent taxes totaling approximately $195,000, fee-in-lieu of taxes totaling approximately 
$211,485, homestead exemption totaling approximately $255,815 and usage of fund balance totaling 
approximately $4,000), for the Anderson County Library budgets, herein made, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, is hereby directed to be levied on all personal and 
real property in Anderson County, and shall be identified as such on Anderson County tax bills. To 
the extent such levy results in excess revenues, above those stated above, all such revenues shall be 
placed and maintained in the Anderson County Library fund balance. Any funds in the Anderson 
County Library fund balance at any point in time in excess of those required for the Anderson County 
Library budgets herein made, may be utilized by the Anderson County Library Board of Trustees; 
provided, however, the expenditures of said surplus funds shall never exceed the amount of the most 
recent approved budget of the Library. There shall be credited against said appropriations all other 
revenues anticipated to accrue to Anderson County during said year for Anderson County Library. 
All such taxes and other revenues shall be levied, collected, deposited, disbursed and accounted for 
in the Anderson County Library Fund, with a specific levy and account for the library appropriation 
category listed herein. 

SECTION IX-ANDERSON COUNTY LIBRARY FUND APPROPRIATIONS AND 
REYENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if 
set forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, 

10 



the following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the 
anticipated revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

ANDERSON COUNTY LIBRARY FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
ACTIVITY APPROPRIATED 
Anderson County Library Fund $5.481.300 
Total Anderson County Library Fund $5.481.300 
Appropriations 

ANDERSON COUNTY LIBRARY FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
SOURCEOFREVENUE AMOUNT 
Property Taxes $4,815,000 
Delinquent Taxes 195,000 
Fee-In-Lieu of Taxes 211,485 
Homestead Exemption 255,815 
Fund Balance 4.000 
Total Anderson County Library Fund Revenue $5.481.300 

The Anderson County Auditor is hereby directed to levy as separately identified County ordinary 
millage and the Anderson County Treasurer hereby directed to collect, disburse month! y (if funds are 
available), and account for as a separate fund the sums identified herein for the Anderson County 
Library Fund. 

SECTION X-ADOPTION OF OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR TRI
COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE PURPOSES 

Pursuant to Section 4-9-70 of the Code, the operating and capital budgets of Anderson County 
specifically for Tri-County Technical College as hereinafter set forth, by reference and otherwise, are 
hereby adopted for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 

SECTION XI-LEYYING OF A SUFFICIENT TAX FOR TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL 
COLLEGE PURPOSES 

A tax of sufficient millage to fund the appropriations in the amount of $2,805,000 (excluding 
delinquent taxes totaling approximately $80,000, fee-in-lieu of payments totaling approximately 
$125,000, merchants inventory payments totaling $5,000, homestead exemption payments totaling 
$105,805, and addition to fund balance totaling approximately $15,005) for the Tri-County Technical 
College Budgets, herein made, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, 
is hereby directed to be levied on all personal and real property in Anderson County on which school 
taxes may be levied, and shall be identified as such on Anderson County tax bills. To the extent such 
levy results in excess revenues, above those stated above, all such revenues shall be placed and 
maintained in the Tri-County Technical College fund balance. There shall be credited against said 
appropriations all other revenues anticipated to accrue to Anderson County during said year for Tri
County Technical College. All such taxes and other revenues shall be levied, collected, deposited, 
disbursed and accounted for in the Tri-County Technical College Fund, with a specific levy and 
account for the special education appropriation category listed herein. 

SECTION XII. TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
AND REYENUES 

There is hereby appropriated, with the detail and the provisos as so stated in the Anderson 
County Budget Book, hereby incorporated by reference as a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set 

11 



forth verbatim herein, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, the 
following sums of money in the amounts and for the purposes set forth as follows, with the anticipated 
revenues to be applied thereto as reflected herein: 

TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE APPROPRIATIONS 
ACTIVITY APPROPRIATED 
Tri-County Technical College $3,105,800 
Total Tri-County Technical College Appropriations $3.105.800 

TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE REVENUES 
SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Property Taxes 
Delinquent Taxes 
Fee-In-Lieu ofTaxes 
Merchants Inventory 
Homestead Exemption 
Fund Balance 
Total Tri-County Technical College Revenues 

SECTION XIll-TAX FOR ANDERSON COUNTY SEWER 

AMOUNT 
$2,805,000 

80,000 
125,000 

5,000 
105,805 
(15,005) 

$3.105.800 

There is hereby directed to be levied a tax of three (3) mills on all county ordinary taxable and 
real property in all unincorporated areas of Anderson County, pursuant to Anderson County 
Ordinance Number 164 of 1986, in order to provide sewer service in the County. 

SECTION XIV. LEVYING OF A TAX FOR COUNTYWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICES 

There is hereby directed to be levied a tax of six and six-tenths mills (6.6 mills) to provide 
such emergency medical services in the County; to be subject to and dependent upon the approval 
by County Council, prior to the levy of County taxes, of: the creation and organization of an 
oversight and governance board for County emergency medical services not addressed elsewhere; 
bylaws and agreements and other organizational documents for such board; applicable minimum 
standards for County providers of emergency medical services; oversight rules and agreements for 
County providers of emergency medical services; approval by County Council of funding for such 
emergency medical services including any required levy of County taxes; and a plan and procedure 
for the distribution of such levied funds to the County providers of emergency medical services on 
a fair and equitable basis. 

SECTION XV -SOLID W ASTEIRECYCLING FEES 

There shall be a uniform $71.68 Residential Solid Waste/Recycling Fee annually imposed 
upon the owner of record of each residence in the County, including all single and multi-family 
homes, mobile homes, and all lease and rental properties, and a uniform Commercial $82.49 Solid 
Waste/Recycling Fee annually imposed upon every business, excepting industries, located in a 
municipality in the County, and to be collected by such municipality not less frequently t~an 
annually and remitted to the County within thirty (30) days from the deadline imposed by the 
municipality for such collections. Together, these fees, plus the Starr C&D Landfill usage fee of 
$28/ton and revenues received from the sale of recycled materials, interest income, state grant and 
tire revenue are currently estimated to produce approximately $7,342,980 for this fiscal year, and 

12 



constitute the total anticipated fiscal year 2018-2019 revenues of the Solid Waste and Recycling 
Department. 

The residential Solid Waste and Recycling Fees shall be levied as a uniform assessment by 
the Anderson County Auditor and placed upon the annual real estate tax notice and collected by 
the Anderson County Treasurer, pursuant to state law. The fiscal officers of the County shall have 
the authority to nulla bona or abate these fees to the same extent and under the same conditions as 
they do for a comparable tax. 

Further, there shall be imposed a late fee and supplemental processing charge of $6.00, for 
all Solid Waste/Recycling Fees not timely remitted to the County Treasurer by March 16 of the 
year when due. For all past due accounts in excess of one year, the County shall impose an 
additional annual penalty of $12.00. The County shall pursue all legal remedies available to it to 
recover past due amounts, and shall hold the property owner responsible for all costs of collection, 
including reasonable attorney fees, as a part of such collection efforts and as a part of the fees 
imposed by County Council pursuant to state law, in order that lawful tax-paying citizens not be 
forced to subsidize those taxpayers who do not pay this lawful fee in a timely manner. Failure by 
a municipality to collect the uniform Commercial $84.98 Solid Waste/Recycling Fee or to remit 
such collected fees to the County in accordance with this section may result in the County 
terminating solid waste disposal privileges for such municipality until all such collections and/or 
remittances are made current. 

All proceeds collected from these fees shall be accounted for in a separate fund to be used 
solely to account for solid waste operations in the County, including but not limited to, the 
collection, disposal, transfer, and recycling of solid waste, including, without limitation, the 
purchase or construction of machinery, equipment, and facilities for such operations, as well as the 
administrative expenses incurred in the operation of the Anderson County Solid Waste and 
Recycling Department and collection of the annual solid waste/recycling fee. The County is 
authorized to issue appropriate legal obligations, including bonds, as appropriately authorized by 
normal County processes to pay for all of the foregoing costs, utilizing the proceeds from these 
fees to pay for such costs, including, without limitations, to pay the debt service for such bond 
obligations. The fees addressed in this section may be set or changed by simple vote of County 
Council, and will be adjusted by the County Administrator and the Public Works Division Director 
of the County accordingly to reflect these changes by County Council. The provisions of this 
Section shall be codified in a separate ordinance of the County pertaining to Solid Waste/Recycling 
Fees, which shall include provisions for enforcement, including civil and criminal penalties for 
non-payment. 

Because empirical evidence indicates that senior citizens generate less Solid Waste, by 
consuming less, than younger residents, the Anderson County Auditor shall only levy and collect 
a $40 Residential Solid Waste/Recycling Fee for every household which qualifies for and is 
granted the State Homestead Exemption. 

SECTION XVI-SEWER FEES 

The County is party to multiple agreements with the City of Anderson, South Carolina (the 
"City"), which have been in effect for many years and are of indefinite duration. Those agreements 
require the County to pay a pro rata share of the cost of certain upgrades to the City's sewer system, 
based on the volume of discharge and the nature of the discharge. Because the County does not set 

13 



the amount of such costs and because the costs are based on actual use by customers using the system, 
the only equitable method to use for paying the cost of increase charged by the City, pursuant to 
contractual agreements of long standing, is to increase the County sewer use charges affected, by the 
respective percentage or amount of increase charged by the City, i.e., to treat the amount charged by 
the City as a "pass-through" charge to the system users. In addition, the County has certain debt 
instruments in effect, with the South Carolina State Revolving Fund and others, which require the 
County to set sewer user charges in such an amount as will generate sufficient funds to pay all debt 
service on such debt instruments. The County Administrator and the Public Works Division Director 
may effect such "pass-through" charges by insuring that amounts charged by the City are correct and 
then passing those charges along, pro rata, to the users of the County sewer system impacted by the 
City charges, in the form of adjusted sewer use charges, based on the same cost increase factors 
utilized by the City, and may otherwise adjust such sewer use charges as required to adequately meet 
all debt service requirements of sewer system debt instruments and obligations duly authorized by 
County Council. 

SECTION XYII-STORMW ATER REQUIREMENTS AND PERSONNEL 

Federal and state law mandates the management of storm water runoff by Anderson County. 
Accordingly, certain Public Works employees have been assigned to the management of Anderson 
County's Stormwater Runoff management program. Anderson County Council may utilize funds 
from the Sewer Fund for the Stormwater Runoff management program, to the extent such funds are 
available and sufficient for that purpose and exceed stormwater fees collected for that purpose, rather 
than impose additional federally and state mandate-created fees for such purposes. 

SECTION XIII-CREATION AND APPROPRIATION OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE 
FUND 

There has heretofore been established, and shall be maintained as a separate budgetary and 
operational fund of the County, the Anderson County Public Infrastructure Fund (the "Fund"). The 
County shall deposit into such Fund those revenues of the County derived from fee-in-lieu-of-tax 
("Fll__OT") payments from the several joint county industrial and business parks of the County 
("multi-county parks" or "MCIPs"), which are designated to be so deposited by this Ordinance or 
other ordinances of Anderson County, including, without limitation, Ordinance #2004-041, as 
amended from time to time ("Ordinance #2004-041"). Moneys deposited into the Fund shall be 
utilized for the costs of infrastructure serving economic development purposes in Anderson County 
("Infrastructure") in accordance with the provisions of 4-1-170, et seq., Code of Laws of South 
Carolina, 1976, as amended, and as directed by Anderson County Administrator. Such expenditures 
are hereby authorized by Anderson County Council. Deposits into such Fund shall include, without 
limitation, those revenues from the Anderson County-Greenville County multi-county park which are 
allocated to that purpose by Ordinance #2004-041, (exclusive of such revenues as are being utilized 
for separate special source revenue bonds issued to fund Infrastructure). Moreover, Anderson County 
Council affirms that distribution of the Fll__OT revenues received by Anderson County pursuant to 
the multi-county park agreements with Clarendon County and with Abbeville/McCormick Counties 
for park premises under those two agreements which are located in Anderson County shall be 
distributed in the same manner and pursuant to the same allocation methodology as set forth in 
Ordinance #2004-041. All monies and revenues received by Anderson County pursuant to Ordinance 
#2004-041 and this Section shall be accumulated in, accounted for, and distributed from such Fund 
as provided in such O!dinance and in this Section. Expenditures may be made from such Fund to pay 

14 



the cost of such Infrastructure directly or to make debt service payments on bonds or notes payable 
issued by the County to fund such Infrastructure. 

SECTION XIX-SPECIAL TAX DISTRICT REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The County Finance Department shall receive and account for those revenues of the County 
levied and collected for the special tax districts of the county, as authorized, required, and levied by 
the County ordinances creating such special tax districts. The County Finance Department will 
disburse moneys from such funds in accordance with the County ordinances creating the special tax 
districts, including, without limitation, for reimbursements of the County Public Works Division in 
accordance with such ordinances. Such monies are hereby appropriated for those purposes. 

SECTION XX-FUNDING OF COUNTY ORGANIZATIONS 

All dependent boards, agencies, commissions, and organizations of the County, funded by 
these budgets, except for County Rescue Squads shall be disbursed funds on a quarterly basis upon 
a letter of request to the County Administrator any time after the beginning of the first month of 
the quarter. A brief report shall be submitted along with the letter of request, detailing how County 
funds were expended in the previous quarter. An audit report shall be presented to the County 
Administrator within six months following the end of the respective fiscal year for each 
organization addressed by this Section following receipt of request by the County Administrator. 

SECTION XXI-SETTING OF A MILLAGE RATE 

The Anderson County Council, working in cooperation with the Anderson County Auditor 
and Treasurer and in accordance with the laws and Constitution of the State of South Carolina, shall 
calculate and fix the amount of the millage necessary, not to exceed 81.7 mills total, exclusive of debt 
service millage to be set by the Anderson County Auditor, as set forth herein, to support the 
appropriations herein made, with the exception of those appropriations and portions thereof supported 
by revenues other than property taxes, and shall so advise the Auditor and Treasurer of Anderson 
County who shall levy and collect said millage, respectively, as hereby directed by the County 
Council, in addition to any millage (for debt service or otherwise) for which the statutory authority to 
determine and levy is granted to the Anderson County Auditor and the authority to collect is given to 
the Anderson County Treasurer. All such levies of taxes authorized herein by Anderson County 
Council for County of Anderson purposes shall be set forth, stated, and mailed to the taxpayers of 
Anderson County on a tax notice showing such levies separate and independent of levies of taxes by 
any other legal entity or political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, whether on a two-sided 
tax notice or a multi-page tax notice or any other form of tax notice accomplishing the purpose set 
forth in this paragraph. Anderson County Council will provide forms for such tax notices and no funds 
appropriated by this budget ordinance are authorized for the procurement or preparation of any other 
form of tax notice. 

SECTION XXll-COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY CODE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

All funds for County ordinary purchases and procurements shall be obligated in accordance 
with the County Code through the County Central Purchasing Department and will be disbursed by 
the Finance Department so as to provide for necessary auditing, unless specifically exempted by 
County Council in public session. 

15 



All State and Federal Grants will be administered, coordinated, and accounted for by the 
Anderson County Finance Department. 

Use of funds appropriated by County Council district or otherwise, to reimburse members of 
County Council for reimbursable expenses (that is, for lodging, travel, registration fees, training, 
meals, and telephone usage) incurred in the discharge of their official duties shall be in accordance 
with the terms and provisions of the County Code. 

SECTION XXIII-DEPOSITS 

All service charges, reimbursements, fees, fines, other funds received by county departments 
shall be deposited with the County Treasurer as soon as possible after collection; but in no case shall 
the time lapse between collection and deposit with the Treasurer exceed thirty (30) days. The 
Treasurer is authorized and directed to deposit all funds received into the appropriate interest-bearing 
accounts, and any surplus funds and all accumulative interest shall be deposited into the General Fund 
of Anderson County. 

SECTION XXIV -SURPLUS FUNDS 

Except as otherwise noted herein, any surplus in the General Fund of the County or any 
moneys accruing therefrom shall be used as a contingency fund and shall be spent as authorized and 
directed by the Anderson County Council during the fiscal year addressed by this Ordinance, only. 
At the end of such fiscal year those funds shall be accounted for as addressed in the next succeeding 
Section. Any surplus in other funds of the County or any monies accruing therefrom shall be retained 
and accounted for in such other fund or funds and shall be carried forward from year to year as fund 
balances in such funds . 

SECTION XXY-END OF FISCAL YEAR ACCOUNTING 

All appropriations made by this Ordinance for which monies have not been obligated or 
encumbered by the end of June 30, 2019, shall lapse and expire at that time. All appropriations made 
by this Ordinance for which the funding monies have been obligated or encumbered by June 30, 2019 
shall remain on the books of Anderson County at June 30, 2019 for matching of the applicable 
expenditure for year-end accrual purposes. Once the ledgers are closed for year-end accrual purposes, 
the unused encumbrance amount will be removed from the encumbrance system. Unobligated 
General Fund budgetary appropriations and monies received by County departments and existing 
without obligation at the close of the fiscal year addressed by this Ordinance shall revert to the General 
Fund of Anderson County to be accounted for as fund balance; no existing appropriation or actual 
revenues on hand at the end of the fiscal year may be expended by any department during the 
succeeding fiscal year without new appropriation by County Council. Any surplus in other funds of 
the County or any moneys accruing therefrom shall be retained and accounted for in such other fund 
or funds and shall be carried forward from year to year as fund balances in such funds. 

SECTION XXVI-TRANSFERRING OF FUNDS 

The Administrator may approve changes in a department budget from one line item to 
another in an amount up to and including $10,000 at any one time; provided, however, the total 
department budget shall not increase, no new positions may be created, or capital expenses, may 
be accomplished by such a transfer without County Council approval. No transfer for any one type 

16 



of good or services may be subdivided, split or "stacked" for purposes of evading the requirements 
of this section. 

Aggregate transfers within the fiscal year within a department which exceed $20,000 shall 
require County Council approval thereafter. All transfers shall be included in the "Administrator's 
Report" section of the County Council agenda for Council's review. 

SECTION XXVII-DISBURSEMENTS 

The County Administrator, based on fmancial conditions and cash-flow considerations, shall 
determine the proper rate of disbursement of the above-enumerated appropriations during the fiscal 
year. Transfers from fund to fund in order to properly account for and manage County funds and 
appropriations in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards continue to be explicitly 
approved notwithstanding any other language of this Ordinance, subject always to the reporting 
requirements of this Ordinance. All out of state travel for official County government business shall 
be approved in advance by the County Administrator to include any lodging, registration fees or meals 
associated with the trip. The County Administrator and the County Treasurer are hereby granted 
authority to enter into agreements with the Anderson County Board of Education and the School 
Districts of Anderson County, consistent with this Ordinance, to make accelerated disbursements of 
Anderson County school tax receipts to the School Districts of Anderson County and to the Anderson 
County Board of Education. 

SECTION XXYIII-PAUPER BURIALS 

Pauper burials shall be funded in the budget of the Coroner (5131) at the rate established by 
sealed bid. Documentation for each such burial will be maintained at the Coroner's Office and, as 
further, the Coroner is hereby authorized to arrange for the disposition of deceased indigent persons 
in accordance with state law including, but not limited to, Title 32, Chapter 8 of the South Carolina 
Code of Laws (1976, as amended). 

SECTION XXIX-RETIREMENT OF AUTOMOTIVE AND HEAYY EQUIPMENT 

Unless otherwise directed by County Council, automotive and heavy equipment will be 
retired from service by any department receiving replacement equipment on a one for one basis as the 
replacement equipment is received. Retired equipment will be appropriately evaluated for 
reassignment or disposition by the Public Works Division Director and the County Administrator for 
those departments under the director of the County Administrator and the Sheriff for those vehicles 
used by those departments reporting to this elected official. 

SECTION XXX-TAX ANTICIPATION NOTES 

As permitted by Article X, Section 14, of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, 
1895, as amended and Section 11-27-40, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, County 
Council is hereby empowered to authorize the issuance of tax anticipation notes in the aggregate 
principal amount of not exceeding $10,000,000 (the "TANS") in anticipation of the collection of taxes 
imposed and levied by this Ordinance. The TANS may be issued at any time or from time to time 
during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019; shall be issued pursuant to a 
Resolution adopted by County Council; may be issued in bearer form or fully registered upon terms 
and conditions prescribed in such Resolution; shall be issued in the principal amounts, mature and 
bear interest as prescribed in such Resolution; may be sold by negotiated or public sale upon such 
terms and conditions as County Council prescribes in the Resolution. 

17 



SECTION XXXI-CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS 

To the maximum extent authorized by and in accordance with law, and in accordance with 
County procurement policies, all Anderson County offices, including those of elected officials, are 
authorized to adopt and implement uniform procedures, through the County Central Administrative 
Services Division, to accept credit card payments for all payments due to the County or processed by 
County offices. 

SECTION XXXII-CREDIT CARD POLICY 

All Anderson County credit card charges and purchases made utilizing an Anderson County 
credit card, to include purchasing cards, are to be reported to the Finance Office, and accompanied by 
a detailed receipt and a written report, the format of which is to be designed and determined by the 
County Administrator or his designee. The written report shall contain sufficient detail to show who 
made the charge, what the charge was for, when the charge was made, where the charge was made, 
and why the charge was incurred. Charges incurred for or associated with economic development 
projects must still be reported, as addressed above, and accompanied by the receipt and report 
described above, but may be reported by project codename, until such time as the project is publicly 
announced or finally terminated. 

SECTION XXXIII-GRANTS AND GRANT MATCHING FUNDS 

The Anderson County Administrator, or his duly authorized representative, is hereby 
authorized to apply for all grants of any nature whatsoever where no County matching funds are 
required, or for those grants for which County matching funds are required when all necessary County 
matching funds have been made available by Anderson County Council through the annual Anderson 
County operating and capital budgets or are available in applicable County enterprise fund balances, 
for County Council authorized programs, institutions, and facilities of Anderson County, and to 
receive and expend such grant funds for the purposes authorized in the respective grant applications. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, County staff shall conduct an analysis identifying any recurring 
expense or monetary obligation for which the County may be responsible in the future where said 
expense or obligation will be payable from funding sources other than the grant being applied for. 
Any grant opportunity which involves such expenses or obligations shall require County Council 
approval prior to the submission of the grant application. 

No funds appropriated by this Ordinance may be utilized as matching funds for any parks and 
recreation grant, including, without limitation, grants received from the South Carolina Department 
of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism, except for Anderson County Council District Recreation Funds 
appropriated hereby, except as otherwise provided herein. 

SECTION XXXIV-APPLICABLE CMC CENTER RATES 

Rates as set forth on rate sheets as may be in effect during the fiscal year (subject to 
amendment) shall be applied by the Civic Center of Anderson for all rental contracts entered into 
between July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019. 

SECTION XXXV -APPLICABLE ANIMAL SHELTER RATES 

Rates as set forth on Animal Shelter rate sheets dated July 1, 2018 shall be applied by the 
Anderson County Animal Shelter for all services rendered between July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019. 

18 



SECTION XXXVI-APPLICABLE .JUROR REIMBURSEMENT RATES 

There shall be paid unto the Grand Jurors in Circuit Court the sum of $20 per diem and Petit 
Jurors shall be paid the sum of $12 per diem. There shall be paid unto Jurors in Summary Court the 
sum of $10 per diem Jurors. In addition to the aforesaid sum, jurors shall be reimbursed twenty-five, 
$.25, cents per mile per day from their home to the Anderson County Courthouse for the term for 
which they are drawn to serve. These rates shall be effective for all services rendered between July 1, 
2018 and June 30, 2019. 

SECTION XXXVII-FUNDING OF E-911 SERVICES 

In order to provide all citizens of Anderson County with the best emergency dispatch services 
available and to fund those services in the most effective, efficient manner possible, the County 
Administrator is hereby directed to utilize and apply the maximum E-9-1-1 tariff funds available by 
current South Carolina law to the County's E-9-1-1 system, in accordance with County procurement 
policies and state law. 

SECTION XXXVIII-ROAD ENCROACHMENT PERMITS 

The Anderson County Public Works Division is authorized to charge fees for encroachments 
on County roads and rights-of-way and for encroachment permits for such encroachments in 
accordance with an encroachment fee schedule prepared, from time to time, by the Anderson County 
Public Works Division, and approved by Anderson County Council by appropriate Council action. 
Such fees for encroachments on Anderson County roads and rights-of-way and for encroachment 
permits for such fees shall be sufficient to fully reimburse the County for all costs of supervising, 
inspecting, and repairing, as necessary, all damage to County roads and rights-of-way caused by such 
encroachments. 

SECTION XXXIX-FUND BALANCE POLICY 

Maintenance of an adequate and appropriate fund balance is critical to an overall sound 
fiscal policy and practice of the County. Maintenance of such fund balance not only protects the 
County against emergencies and unexpected contingencies, it actually saves the County significant 
amounts of money, through less reliance on tax anticipation notes and through lower interest rates 
for borrowing money and issuing debt. A fund balance policy is looked upon favorably by rating 
agencies and investors. County Council, therefore, and hereby, establishes a policy that the County 
will maintain a general fund balance of approximately six (6) months of current budget 
expenditures, including operating transfers out, but not less than two (2) months of such 
expenditures. 

SECTION XXXX-REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION POLICY 

Anderson County is a participant in the Federal Community Development Block Grant 
Program for the purpose of undertaking various important community and economic development 
activities throughout the County. The Community Development Block Grant Program requires a 
reasonable accommodations policy for Section 504 regulations. Anderson County, acting by and 
through the Anderson County Council, desires to comply with all necessary Grant requirements. 
Anderson County, acting by and through the Anderson County Council, is hereby willing to make 
reasonable accommodations for the known physical or mental impairments of an otherwise 
qualified participant, applicant or employee, providing it does not cause undue financial or 

19 



administrative burden on the County or cause a fundamental alteration of the County's program. 
Anderson County Council hereby recognizes that the policy created hereunder includes 
employees, applicants for employment, and the public when the public is involved in County 
activities. The Anderson County Administrator, for and on behalf of the County, is hereby 
authorized and directed to do any and all things necessary or appropriate in connection with this 
Policy. 

SECTION XXXXI-SMALL. WOMEN-OWNED AND MINORITY-OWNED BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISES 

To promote free competition and equal opportunity, Anderson County is committed, within 
the parameters of the County procurement code, to assisting small, minority-owned and woman
owned businesses in becoming active vendors with the County. Anderson County encourages and 
invites small, woman, and/or minority owned businesses located inside and outside of the County to 
participate in the County's procurement process. It is the policy of the County to prohibit 
discrimination against any person or business in pursuit of procurement opportunities on the basis of 
race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, disability, political affiliation or gender. 

SECTION XXXXII-SOLICITOR CASE FACILITATOR 

Funding for the temporary Case Facilitator in the Solicitor's Office is budgeted for an 
additional year and is intended to provide representation for Anderson County in the Magistrates 
Courts of Anderson County. This is a temporary position only. In order for this position to be 
considered in future budget years, the Solicitor's Office must provide the Administrator with 
quarterly reports indicating the number of new cases referred each quarter, the number of court 
appearances each quarter, and a certification from the Solicitor that this position was only used for 
representation in Magistrate Court on Anderson County cases during the quarter. 

SECTION XXXXIII-SEYERABILITY 

If any clause, phrase, sentence, paragraph, appropriation, or section of this Ordinance shall be 
held invalid for any reason, it shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole or the remaining 
clauses, phrases, sentences, paragraphs, appropriations, or sections hereof, which are hereby declared 
separable. 

SECTION XXXXIV-EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective and enforced from and after July 1, 2019. 

20 



ADOPTED in meeting duly assembled this 19th day of June, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Third Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

2 1 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 

Craig Wooten , District# I 

Gracie S. Floyd, District #2 

Ray Graham , District #3 

Tom Allen, District #4 

Ken Waters, District #6 

M. Cindy Wilson , District #7 

May 14, 2018 

June 5, 2018 

June 19, 2018 

June 19, 20 18 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-017 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF FEE IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENTS BY AND BETWEEN 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND A COMPANY OR 
COMPANIES KNOWN TO THE COUNTY AT THIS TIME AS PROJECT 
AVOCADO WITH RESPECT TO CERTAIN ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY IN THE COUNTY, WHEREBY SUCH 
PROPERTY WILL BE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF 
TAXES, INCLUDING THE PROVISION OF CERTAIN SPECIAL 
SOURCE REVENUE CREDITS; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

WHEREAS, ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA (the "County''), acting by 
and through its County Council (the "County Council") , is authorized and empowered under and 
pursuant to the provisions of Title 12, Chapter 44 (the "FILOT Act"), Title 4, Chapter 1 (the 
"Park Act''), and Title 4, Chapter 29, of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, to 
enter into agreements with industry whereby the industry would pay fees-in-lieu-of taxes with 
respect to qualified projects; to provide infrastructure credits against payment in lieu of taxes for 
reimbursement in respect of investment in certain infrastructure enhancing the economic 
development of the County; through all such powers the inaustrial development of the State of 
South Carolina (the "State") will be promoted and trade developed by inducing manufacturing and 
commercial enterprises to locate or remain in the State and thus utilize and employ the manpower, 
products and resources of the State and benefit the general public welfare of the County by 
providing services, employment, recreation or other public benefits not otherwise provided locally; 
and 

WHEREAS, a private partnership (the "Sponsor"), whose identity is being withheld at 
Sponsor's request until it is in a position to make a public announcement, is considering making 
five individual investments (each a "Project" and collectively, "Project Avocado") on land 
owned by various landlords in order to produce and supply to the public electricity by conversion 
of solar energy at a site in Anderson County, South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, Project Avocado consists of the following Projects: 

• An investment of not less than $7,616,000 (Webster Solar, LLC) 
• An investment of not less than $2,800,000 (Adams Solar, LLC) 
• An investment of not less than $2,800,000 (Whitt Solar, LLC) 
• An investment of not less than $2,800,000 (Indigo Solar, LLC) 
• An investment of not less than $2,800,000 (Pelzer Solar I, LLC) 

WHEREAS, the Company has represented that the Projects will involve an investment in 
each of the Projects in at least the amounts detailed above within the Investment Period (as such 
term is defined in the hereinafter defined Fee Agreements); and 

WHEREAS, the County has determined on the basis of the information supplied to it by 

301432742 v6 



the Company that the Projects would each be a "project" and "economic development property" as 
such terms are defined in the PILOT Act, and that each Project would serve the purposes of the 
PILOT Act; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted to the County under Section 4-1-170 of the 
Park Act and Article Vill, Section 13 of the South Carolina Constitution, the County intends to 
cause each Project, to the extent not already therein located, to be placed in a joint county industrial 
and business park (a "Park'~ such that each Project will receive the benefits of the PILOT Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County has agreed to, among other things, enter into a separate Fee in 
Lieu of Tax and Special Source Revenue Credit Agreement with the Company for each Project 
(each a "Fee Agreement" and collectively, the "Fee Agreements"), whereby the County would 
(a) provide therein for a payment of a fee-in-lieu-of taxes by the Company with respect to the 
Project, and (b) provide for certain special source revenue credits to be claimed by the Company 
against its payments of fees-in-lieu-of taxes with respect to the applicable PILOT Project pursuant 
to Section 4-1-17 5 of the Park Act; and 

WHEREAS, the County Council has caused to be prepared and presented to this meeting 
the form of the Fee Agreements which the County proposes to execute and deliver; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that the documents above referred to, which are now before this 
meeting, are in appropriate form and are an appropriate instrument to be executed and delivered or 
approved by the County for the purposes intended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Council as follows: 

Section 1. Based on information supplied by the Company, it is hereby found, 
determined and declared by the County Council, as follows: 

(a) The Projects will each constitute a "project" and "economic development property" 
as said terms are referred to and defined in the PILOT Act, and the County's actions herein will 
subserve the purposes and in all respects conform to the provisions and requirements of the PILOT 
Act; 

(b) The Projects are anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by 
providing services, employment, recreation or other public benefits not otherwise provided locally; 

(c) Neither the Projects, nor any documents or agreements entered into by the County 
in connection therewith, will give rise to any pecuniary liability of the County or any incorporated 
municipality or a charge against the general credit or taxing power of either; 

(d) The purposes to be accomplished by the Projects, i.e. , economic development, 
creation of jobs and addition to the tax base of the County, are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and 

(e) The benefits of each Project are anticipated to be greater than the costs. 

2 
301 432742 v6 



Section 2. The form, terms and provisions of the Fee Agreements presented to this 
meeting are hereby approved and all of the terms and provisions thereof are hereby incorporated 
herein by reference as if the Fee Agreements were set out in this Ordinance in their entirety. The 
Chairman of County Council or the County Administrator are hereby authorized, empowered and 
directed to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Fee Agreements in the name of and on behalf of 
the County, and the Clerk to County Council is hereby authorized and directed to attest the same, 
and thereupon to cause the Fee Agreements to be delivered to the Company and cause a copy of 
the same to be delivered to the Anderson County Auditor, Assessor and Treasurer. The Fee 
Agreements are to be in substantially the form now before this meeting and hereby approved, or 
with such minor changes therein as shall be approved by the Chairman of County Council or the 
County Administrator, upon advice of counsel, such official's execution thereof to constitute 
conclusive evidence of approval of any and all changes or revisions therein from the form of Fee 
Agreement now before this meeting. 

Section 3. The County shall use its best efforts and endeavor to work with one or more 
adjoining counties (and, to the extent any portion of any Project site is located within the corporate 
limits of a municipality, to work with such municipality) to cause the Project sites to be located 
within a Park, through amendment of an existing Park or creation of a new Park in accordance with 
the Park Act. The County shall undertake those procedures and documents necessary for the 
creation or expansion of such Park and shall use its best efforts to maintain the Project sites in such 
Park during the term of the incentives provided for pursuant to the Inducement Agreement and the 
applicable Fee Agreement or subsequent ordinances or agreements. 

Section 4. The Chairman of County Council, the County Administrator and the Clerk 
to County Council, for and on behalf of the County, are hereby authorized and directed to do any 
and all things necessary to effect the execution and delivery of the Fee Agreements and the 
performance of all obligations of the County thereunder. 

Section 5. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be separable and if 
any section, phrase or provisions shall for any reason be declared by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions hereunder. 

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from 
and after its passage by the County Council. 

[signature page follows] 

3 
301432742 v6 



ENACTED in meeting duly assembled this 19th day of June 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

APPROVED TO FORM 

Leon C. Harmon, County Attorney 
Anderson County, South Carolina 

First Reading: May 15, 2018 
Second Reading: June 5, 2018 
Public Hearing: June 19, 2018 
Third Reading: June 19, 2018 

301432742 v6 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

(SEAL) 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

WEBSTER SOLAR, LLC, AS SPONSOR 

ELIHU WIGINGTON JR. & BESSIE WIGINGTON, as SPONSOR AFFILIATE 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

EFFECTIVE AS OF ______ , 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Recitals .............................................. ... ...... .. .......... ..... .. ..... .................................................. ........... ..... ......... 1 

Section 1.1 
Section 1.2 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 
Section 2.3 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 
Section 4.4 

Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 
Section 4.1 1 
Section 4.12 
Section 4.13 
Section 4.14 
Section 4.15 
Section 4.16 
Section 4.17 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation ........................................................ 2 
Rules of Construction; Defined Terms ........................... ................................................... 2 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County ................... ... .... ....... .............. ..... ...... .................................. 6 
Representations of the Sponsor .. ... ............. ............................ ............. .. ... ...... .. .... .......... ..... 7 
Representations of the Sponsor Affiliate .... .... .................................................. 7 

ARTICLE III 
COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT 

The Project ............................. .. ...... ........................... .... ..... ...... .. .... ... ............ .. ....... ........... .. 7 
Diligent Completion ................ ... .............. ....................................... .... ..................... ........... 7 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OFT AXES 

Special Source Revenue Credit ..................................... ...... ................................................ 8 
Negotiated Payments ...................... ......... ..................................... .. ..................................... 8 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property ...................................................... 10 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, 

Condemnation or Casualty ... ... ...... ... ... ........ ....... .. ........ ...... ......................... .... .... 11 
Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes .. ...... .... ............................................. 11 
Removal of Equipment ...... ................ .................. ............... .................. ............................ 11 
Damage or Destruction of Project.. .. ...... ..... ...................................................................... 11 
Condemnation ......................................... .. ......................................... .......... ...... ............... 12 
Merger of Sponsor with Related Party ............................................................................. 12 
Indemnification Covenants .... ............. ....... .. .... ... .......................... ...... ... .. ........ .... ........ ..... 12 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project.. .......... ............ .... ................ ....... ..... ... .... 13 
Records and Reports ......................................................................... .. ............... ............... 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ................................................................... ............ 14 
Collection and Enforcement Rights of County ................................................................. 14 
Assignment and Subletting ............................................................................................... 14 
County's Estoppel Certification for Sponsor's Financing Transactions ............................ 14 
Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. ....... .... .... ..... ... ...... ..... 14 

3016 16072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Section 4.18 
Section 4.19 
Section 4.20 
Section 4.21 
Section 4.22 

Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 
Section 5.4 
Section 5.5 
Section 5.6 
Section 5.7 
Section 5.8 
Section 5.9 
Section 5.10 
Section 5.11 

Events of Default .... .... ... ........ ............. ....... ......... ....... .. .... ..................................... ... ......... 14 
Remedies on Default ...... ...... ............. ....... ... .. ...... .. .. .... ..................................... ..... ............ 15 
Remedies Not Exclusive ................................................................................................... 15 
Primary Responsibility of the Sponsor .................................... ....... ....... .... ....................... 15 
Decommissioning the Project ... .... ... ..... .... ... .. ..... ..... .. ... ... .......... ..... .. .. ..... ... ... .... .......... ... .. 15 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ... ....... ... .... ... .............. .. .. ..... .................... .. .... ... ....... ....... ........ ..... ... ... .......... .. ........ 15 
Binding Effect ...................................................... ................... .... ....... ......... ..... ...... ... ... .... . 16 
Counterparts ...... ......... ....... ................ ..... ....... .......................................... ... ....................... 16 
Governing Law ...... ........ ... .. ...... ...... ....... ....... ... ......... .......................... ......... ... .. ..... ...... ... .. 17 
Headings ... ... .. ........ .. ................................................. .......................... .... ...................... .... 17 
Amendments ... .. ......................................................... ........... .. .... .... .. .... ....... ... ....... ..... ... ... 17 
Further Assurance ..................................................... ..... ...... .......... ....... ...... ........ .............. 17 
Severability ....................................................................................................................... 17 
Limited Obligation ............................................................................................................ 17 
Force Majeure ............................. .................. ............... .................................. ...... ... .. ........ 17 
Execution Disclaimer ...... ....... .. ...... ........ .... ... ........ ...... ..... .. ..... ... ... ...... ......................... .... . 17 

3016 16072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT ("Fee Agreement") is entered 
into, effective, as of , 2018, between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a 
body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting 
through the Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and 
Webster Solar, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of South 
Carolina ("Sponsor"), and Elihu Wigington Jr. & Bessie Wigington (as individuals and collectively, the 
"Sponsor Affiliate"), collectively previously identified as Project Avocado. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 (the "Act") of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Code") and the 
Multi-County Park Act (as defined herein): (i) to enter into agreements with certain entities meeting the 
requirements of the Act to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain industrial and commercial 
properties through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and 
trade developed by inducing corporate headquarters, manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, 
and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain payments in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes with respect to the project; and (iii) to maintain, create or expand, in conjunction with one 
or more other counties, a multi-county industrial park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits 
to such investors; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Current, LLC, a limited liability 
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware; 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor proposes to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities located at a leased site situated at TMS # 190-00-08-002 (the "Land") in Anderson County, South 
Carolina (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor Affiliate owns the Land; 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve an investment which, but for this Fee Agreement, would have a 
value for ad valorem taxation purposes, of not Jess than $7,616,000 within the time period required under 
the Act ("Project Commitment") , meeting the minimum investment requirement under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (a) the Project (as defined herein) is 
anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, or other public benefit not otherwise adequately provided locally; (b) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general credit 
or taxing power; (c) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (d) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an Inducement Resolution on May 15, 2018, (the 
"Resolution"), wherein the County Council, as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project, 
committed the County to enter into, and authorized the County Administrator, County Attorney and the 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

1 



Executive Director of the Anderson County Economic Development Commission to negotiate with the 
Sponsor the terms of, this Fee Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an ordinance on , (the "Fee 
Ordinance"), as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project and at the Sponsor's request, the 
County Council authorized the County to enter into this Fee Agreement as a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax 
agreement with the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate which identifies the property comprising the Project 
as Economic Development Property under the Act subject to the terms and conditions hereof; 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes Economic Development Property within the meaning of the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, based solely on information provided by the Sponsor to 
the County, the County has determined that it is in the best interests of the County to enter into this Fee 
Agreement with the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation ofthe County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general credit 
or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and shall not 
under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation. Pursuant to Section 12-44-55(B) 
of the Act, the County and the Sponsor agree to waive the requirement of including in this Agreement the 
recapitulation information as set forth in Section 12-44-55(A) of the Act. If the Sponsor should be required 
to retroactively comply with the recapitulation requirements of Section 12-44-55 of the Act, then the County 
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to waive all penalties of the County for the Sponsor's noncompliance 
that are within the County's control. 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction; Defined Terms. In addition to the words and terms elsewhere 
defined in this Fee Agreement, the terms defined in this Article shall have the meaning herein specified, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The definition of any document shall include any amendments 
to that document, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and all 
future acts supplemental thereto or amendatory thereof. 

"Act Minimum Investment Requirement" shall mean an investment of at least $2,500,000 by the 
Sponsors and Sponsor Affiliate of eligible economic development property under the Act. 

"Abandonment" shall mean the failure of the Company to achieve Substantial Energy Generation at 
the Project for a period of one year after the Project has been placed in service. 

"Administrative Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses, including attorneys' 
fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this Fee Agreement. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

2 



"Authorized Sponsor Representative" shall mean any person designated from time to time to act on 
behalf on the Sponsor as evidenced by a written certificate or certificates furnished to the County containing 
the specimen signature of each such person, signed on behalf of the Sponsor by its Manager, its President, 
one of its vice presidents, its general counsel, its secretary or any assistant secretary. Such certificates may 
designate an alternate or alternates, and may designate different Authorized Sponsor Representatives to act 
for the Sponsor with respect to different sections of this Fee Agreement. 

"Chairman" shall mean the Chairman of the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina. 

"Closing" or "Closing Date" shall mean the date of the execution and delivery hereof. 

"Code" shall mean the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" shall mean the last day of the property tax year during which Economic 
Development Property is first placed in service, except that this date must not be later than the last day of 
the property tax year which is three years from the year in which the County and the Sponsor execute this 
Fee Agreement. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Administrator" shall mean the person appointed by the County Council to act as county 
administrator of the County at any one time during the term of this Fee Agreement, or in the event that the 
form of government of the County changes from that which is in place at the time of the execution of this 
Fee Agreement, the person who is authorized to perform the managerial and/or administrative duties 
presently assigned to the County Administrator. 

"County Council" shall mean the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Decommissioning" shall mean the removal and proper disposal of all Equipment, stabilization and 
rehabilitation of the Land, and restoration of the Land to its original state. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project shall mean any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 4.2 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Sponsor's removal of equipment 
pursuant to Section 4.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any part thereof, 
described in Section 4.7 of this Fee Agreement or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 4.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which are eligible for inclusion as economic development property under the Act, 
become subject to this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Sponsor in connection with its annual 
filing of a SCDOR PT-100, PT-300 or comparable form with the South Carolina Department of Revenue 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period. Title to all 
Economic Development Property shall at all times remain vested in the Sponsor, except as may be necessary 
to take advantage of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-0 1 7 

3 



"Equipment" shall mean all of the equipment and fixtures, together with any and all additions, 
accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor to the extent such equipment and fixtures 
become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Event of Default" shall mean any Event of Default specified in Section 4.14 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Fee Agreement" shall mean this Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" shall mean the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Terrllination Date unless sooner terrllinated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"PILOT" shall mean the fee-in-lieu of taxes, which the Sponsor is obligated to pay to the County 
pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Payments" shall mean the payments to be made by the Sponsor pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Sponsor's payment of the 
PILOT. 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period commencing in 2018 and ending on the last day of the fifth 
property tax year following the earlier of the property tax year in which Econorllic Development Property 
is placed in service or the property tax year in which this Fee Agreement is executed; provided a later date 
may be agreed to by the Sponsor and County pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act. 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is to be located, as described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A may be supplemented from time to time in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

"Multi-County Park" shall mean that multi-county industrial/business park established pursuant to a 
qualifying agreement with Greenville County, dated November 16, 2010, and any amendments there to (the 
"Multi County Park Agreement"). 

"Multi-County Park Act" shall mean Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. 

"Negotiated PILOT Payments" shall mean the PILOT payments due pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof 
with respect to that portion of the Project consisting of Economic Development Property. 

"Net PILOT Payment" shall mean a total annual payment of $17,408 for the entire term of this Fee 
Agreement, for those years for which a PILOT payment is due hereunder. It is anticipated that the first Net 
PILOT Payment due hereunder shall be the payment for property tax year 2019, due and payable to the 
County on or before January 15, 2020. Provided, the Net PILOT Payments shall be increased in any year 
in which the total power generation capacity of the Project exceeds 5.44 megawatts of AC power, in 
proportion to the excess. For example, and by way of example only, if the total power generation capacity 
of the Project as of the last day of the 2022 tax year is 125% of 5.44 megawatts of AC power, then the Net 
PILOT Payment for such year shall be increased by 25%. The Sponsor shall provide the County 
Adrllinistrator and Finance Director with report(s) (including third party reports, if applicable) not less 
frequently than annually, at the end of the calendar year, or any time the power generation capacity of the 

30 1616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

4 



Project is increased, providing conclusive evidence of the then-current power generation capacity of the 
Project and the actual maximum power production of the Project since the last such report. 

"Non-Qualifying Property" shaH mean that portion of the Project consisting of: (i) property as to which 
the Sponsor incurred expenditures prior to the Investment Period or, except as to Replacement Property, 
after the end of the Investment Period; (ii) Existing Property; and (iii) any released property or other 
property which fails or ceases to qualify for PILOT Payments, including without limitation property as to 
which the Sponsor has terminated the PILOT pursuant to Section 4.19(a) hereof. The Sponsor agrees that 
the real estate improvements on the Real Property as of the date of this Agreement shaH constitute Non
Qualifying Property for purposes of this Agreement. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect of the Project shall mean the Building and Equipment placed in service 
during each year of the Investment Period. 

"Phase Termination Date" shaH mean with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty (30) years 
after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement with an option to 
extend the term for a further ten (10) years in accordance with the Act. Anything contained herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than the later of: (a) December 
31, 2053, unless an extension of time in which to complete the Project is granted by the County pursuant 
to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act or (b) December 31 of the year ofthe expiration of the maximum period 
of years that the annual fee payment is available to the Sponsor under Section 12-44-30(20) of the Act, as 
amended. 

"Project" shaH mean the Real Property, Structure, and the Equipment, together with the acquisition and 
instaHation thereof as acquired, in Phases. 

"Project Commitment" shaH have the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Fee Agreement. 

"Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shaH have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Real Property" shaH mean the Land identified on Exhibit A, together with all and singular rights, 
members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way incident or appertaining thereto to the 
extent such become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement, all improvements now or hereafter 
situated thereon and all fixtures now or hereafter attached thereto, to the extent such improvements and 
fixtures become part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment which is scrapped or sold by the Sponsor and treated as a Removed Component under 
Section 4.6 hereof regardless of whether such property serves the same function as the property it is 
replacing and regardless of whether more than one piece of property replaces any item of Equipment, but 
only to the extent that such property may be included in the calculation of the PILOT pursuant to Section 
4 .2 hereof and Section 12-44-60 of the Code. 

"Special Source Revenue Credit" shall mean the Special Source Revenue Credit described in Section 
4.1 hereof. 

"Sponsor" shall mean Webster Solar, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company duly qualified 
to transact business in the State of South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

5 



merger, consolidation, or transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
and approved or ratified by the County. 

"Sponsor Affiliate" shall mean Elihu Wigington Jr. & Bessie Wigington and any surviving, resulting, 
or transferee entity in any transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
Affiliate and approved or ratified by the County. 

"Structure" shall mean the structures and other improvements to be constructed or installed upon the 
Real Property as part of the implementation of the Project. 

"Substantial Energy Generation" shall mean generation of at least 50% of energy capacity at the Project. 

Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise in this Fee Agreement shall 
be deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such agreement 
or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1. Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the Sponsor 
as follows: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 
obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein. 

(b) Based on representations by the Sponsor, County Council evaluated the Project based on all relevant 
criteria including the purposes the Project is to accomplish, the anticipated dollar amount and nature of the 
investment resulting from the Project, and the anticipated costs and benefits to the County and following 
the evaluation, the County determined that (i) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or any 
incorporated municipality and to no charge against the County's general credit or taxing power; (iii) the 
purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public purposes; and (iv) the 
benefits of the Project are greater than the costs. 

(c) The County identified the Project, as a "project" on May 15, 2018, by adopting an Inducement 
Resolution, as defined in the Act. 

(d) By proper action of the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(e) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(f) The County agrees to use its best efforts to cause the Land to be located within the Multi-County 
Park, and the County will diligently take all reasonable acts to ensure that the Project will continuously be 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

6 



included with the boundaries of the Multi-County Park or another multi-county park in order that the 
maximum tax benefits afforded by the laws of the State of South Carolina for projects in the County located 
within multi-county industrial parks will be available to the Sponsor. 

(g) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned representatives 
of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court or before any 
governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement. 

Section 2.2. Representations of the Sponsor. The Sponsor hereby represents and warrants to the 
County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor is duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has power to enter into this Fee Agreement, and by proper company action has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery of this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement and its compliance with the provisions 
hereof will not result in a default, not waived or cured, under any company restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in effect 
on the date hereof. The Sponsor intends to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities, to conduct other legal activities and functions with respect thereto, and for such other purposes 
permitted under the Act as the Sponsor may deem appropriate. 

(d) The availability of the payment in lieu of taxes with regard to the Economic Development Property 
authorized by the Act has induced the Sponsor to undertake the Project in the County. 

(e) The Sponsor plans and commits to achieve its Project Commitment by the end of the Investment 
Period. 

(f) The income tax year of the Sponsor, and accordingly the property tax year, for federal income tax 
purposes, ends on December 31. 

(g) The Sponsor has retained legal counsel to confirm, or has had a reasonable opportunity to consult 
legal counsel to confirm, its eligibility for the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement 
and has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives with respect to any 
question of eligibility or applicability of the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement. 

Section 2.3. Representations of the Sponsor Affiliate. The Sponsor Affiliate hereby represents and 
warrants to the County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor Affiliate owns good, marketable fee simple title to the Land. 

(b) The Sponsor Affiliate has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives 
with respect to any question of eligibility or applicability of the Fll.,OT and other incentives granted by this 
Fee Agreement. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

7 



ARTICLE III 
THE PROJECT 

Section 3.1. The Project. The Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate have acquired and/or installed since 
the Commencement Date or made plans for the acquisition and/or installation of certain Equipment on the 
Land which comprises the Project. 

Pursuant to the Act, the Sponsor, the Sponsor Affiliate and the County hereby agree that the property 
comprising the Project shall be Economic Development Property as defined under the Act. 

Section 3.2. Diligent Completion. The Sponsor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to cause the 
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project to be completed as soon as practicable. 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Section 4.1. Special Source Revenue Credit. The County hereby grants to the Sponsor, subject to the 
provisions herein, and the Sponsor hereby accepts from the County, a Special Source Revenue Credit, in 
reimbursement of investment in Qualifying Infrastructure Costs as described below, to be applied to its 
annual fee-in-lieu of taxes liability in an amount equal to the FILOT Payments due under this Fee 
Agreement, to be calculated as set forth in Section 4.2, minus the Net FILOT Payment. For illustration 
purposes, and only as a means of illustration, a formula of this calculation is shown on Exhibit B, attached 
hereto. In no event may the Sponsor's aggregate Special Source Revenue Credit claimed pursuant to this 
Section exceed the aggregate amount of Qualifying Infrastructure Costs . 

(a) The Special Source Revenue Credit shall be effective starting with the first property tax year 
following execution of this Fee Agreement and, so long as the Sponsor meets the Project Commitment 
within the Investment Period, shall remain effective for the entire Fee Term. For purposes of this Fee 
Agreement, "Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall include but not be limited to, the cost of designing, 
acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Project and for improved or 
unimproved real estate in connection with the Project, and any other such similar or like expenditures 
authorized by the Code. 

(b) In order to receive the Special Source Revenue Credit on the Non-Qualifying Property, the Sponsor 
agrees to waive the tax exemptions that otherwise may be applicable if the Non-Qualifying Property were 
subject to ad valorem taxes, including the exemptions allowed pursuant to Section 3(g) of Article X of the 
Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and the exemptions allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-
220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(c) If for any reason the FILOT Payment to be made with respect to any year is Jess than the Net FILOT 
Payment, thus resulting in an SSRC that is a negative number, and if a court of competent jurisdiction holds 
or determines that a negative SSRC is not permitted under the Park Act, the Sponsor shall not be entitled 
to receive the SSRC with respect to such year and shall make an additional payment to the County that is 
equal to the difference between the Net FILOT Payment and the FILOT Payment of that given year. Any 
payment made under the foregoing sentence shall be due at the time the corresponding FILOT Payment is 
due, shall be treated as a FILOT Payment under this Fee Agreement and shall be subject to statutory interest 
if not paid when due pursuant to Section 12-54-25, Code of Law of South Carolina 1976, as amended, as 
allowed under the FILOT Act. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-0 17 

8 



Section 4.2. Negotiated PILOT Payments. Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Sponsor and 
Sponsor Affiliate are required to make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes to the County with respect to 
the Project. Inasmuch as the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate anticipate the Project will involve an initial 
investment of sufficient sums to qualify to enter into a fee in lieu of tax arrangement under Section 12-44-
50(A)(1) of the Act, the County and the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate have negotiated the amount of 
the payments in lieu of taxes in accordance therewith. In accordance therewith, the Sponsor and Sponsor 
Affiliate shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes on all the Equipment, Structures and Real Property 
which collectively comprise the Project and are placed in service, as follows: the Sponsor shall make 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with respect to each Phase of the Project placed in service on or before 
each December 31 through December 31, 2023, said payments to be made annually and to be due and 
payable and subject to penalty assessments on the same dates and in the same manner as prescribed by the 
County for ad valorem taxes, less the Special Source Revenue Credit. The amount of such equal annual 
payments in lieu of taxes shall be determined by the following procedure (subject, in any event, to the 
required procedures under the Act and to Section 4.4 hereof): 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the improvements to the Real Property and Equipment in 
the Phase of the Project placed in service in any given year for such year and for the following 
29 years using the original income tax basis for State income tax purposes less depreciation 
for each year allowable to the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate for any Equipment as 
determined in accordance with Title 12 of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 
31 of the year in which each Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no 
extraordinary obsolescence shall be allowable but taking into account all applicable property 
tax exemptions which would be allowed to the Sponsor under State law, ifthe property were 
taxable, except those exemptions specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of 
the Act, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes 
subject to the Fee Agreement. The County and Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate also agree 
pursuant to Section 12-44-50(A)(l) of the Act that the value of the Real Property included in 
any Phase of the Project shall be its fair market value as determined by appraisal but the fair 
market value of the Real Property shall be subject to reappraisal by the South Carolina 
Department of Revenue not more than once every five (5) years. 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6% to the fair market value as determined for each year in Step 
1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is placed in service 
and in each of the twenty-nine (29) years thereafter or such longer period of years that the 
annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor under the Act, as amended. 

Step 3: Use a millage rate of 309.1 mils, or the combined millage rates set for the tax year 2018 by 
the County and Anderson County School District (or the applicable school district) (these 
combined millage rates being in effect on June 30 prior to the calendar year in which this 
Agreement is signed as permitted by Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(d) of the Act) and any other 
overlapping political units having taxing jurisdiction where the Real Property is located, to 
determine the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes which would be due in each year of 
the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such payments or such 
longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor 
under the Act, as amended. 

Step 4: Reduce the calculated amounts determined in the previous Steps by the Special Source 
Revenue Credit as described in Section 4.1 herein. The Special Source Revenue Credit shall 

3016 16072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

9 



be, at the option of the County, shown on the bill sent by the County to the Sponsor, or paid 
by a check from the County Treasurer. 

In the event that it is determined by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or by agreement 
of the parties that the payment in lieu of taxes applicable to this transaction is to be calculated differently 
than described above, the payment shall be reset at the permitted level so determined. 

In the event that the Act and/or the above-described payments in lieu of taxes are declared invalid or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties express their intentions that such payments 
and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent 
thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate with the benefits to be derived hereof, it 
being the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate an inducement to locate the 
Project in the County. If the Project is deemed to be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate shall become equal to 
the amount which would result from taxes levied on the Project by the County, municipality or 
municipalities, school district or school districts, and other political units as if the Project was and had not 
been Economic Development Property under the Act. In such event, any amount determined to be due and 
owing to the County from the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate with respect to a year or years for which 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Sponsor and the Sponsor 
Affiliate to the County hereunder, shall be reduced by the total amount of payments in lieu of ad valorem 
taxes made by the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate with respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof. 

To the extent permitted by law, because the Negotiated PILOT Payments agreed to herein are intended 
to be paid by the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate to the County in lieu of taxes, it is agreed that said 
Negotiated PILOT Payments shall not, as to any year, be in any amount greater than what would otherwise 
be payable by the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate to the County in property taxes if the Sponsor and Sponsor 
Affiliate had not entered into a fee-in-lieu of taxes arrangement with the County (except it is not intended 
that said Negotiated PILOT Payments would necessarily be less than such property taxes to the extent that 
the constitutional abatement of property taxes would otherwise apply). 

If the Sponsor fails to meet the Act Minimum Investment Requirement by December 31, 2023, the Fee 
Agreement shall terminate and the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall owe the County a retroactive tax 
payment in an amount equal to the difference between ad valorem property taxes on the Real Property and 
the Equipment subject to payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement computed as if this Fee 
Agreement had not been in effect for such retroactive period and PILOT Payments made under this Fee 
Agreement for that retroactive period, taking into account exemptions and/or abatements from property 
taxes that would have been available to the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate, including but not limited to any 
exemption and/or abatement provided pursuant to Section 12-37-220(A)(7) of the Code (hereinafter 
"Retroactive Tax Payment") . The repayment obligations arising under this Section survives termination of 
this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property. If the Sponsor and Sponsor 
Affiliate elect to replace any Removed Components (as defined below) and to substitute such Removed 
Components with Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-
44-60 of the Act, the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate shall make statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem 
taxes with regard to such Replacement Property as follows (subject in all events to the applicable provisions 
of the Act): 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-017 

10 



(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property (the "Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components (the "Original Value") 
the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate with 
respect to such Replacement Property shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4.2 hereof; 
provided, however, in making such calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 4.2 
shall be equal to the lesser of (x) the Replacement Value and (y) the Original Value, and the number of 
annual payments to be made with respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to thirty (30) (or, 
if greater, the maximum number of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Sponsor 
and the Sponsor Affiliate for each portion of the Project under the Act, as amended) minus the number 
of annual payments which have been made with respect to the oldest Removed Components disposed 
of in the same property tax year as the Replacement Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed Components 
(the "Excess Value"), the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to the Excess 
Value shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the property were not Economic Development 
Property. 

Section 4.4. Reductions in Payments in Lieu of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. 
In the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard 
to that Phase of the Project shall be reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in 
Value bears to the original fair market value of that Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 
of Section 4.2 hereof. 

Section 4.5. Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes. The Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate 
shall make the above-described payments in lieu of taxes directly to the County in accordance with 
applicable law. 

Section 4.6. Removal of Equipment. The Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall be entitled to remove the 
following types of components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said components 
or Phases (the "Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and shall no 
longer be subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become subject to 
statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof 
which the Sponsor, in its sole discretion, determines to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, 
damaged, unsuitable, undesirable or unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions 
thereof which the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate, in their sole discretion, elects to remove pursuant to 
Section 4.7(c) or Section 4.8(b)(iii) hereof. To the extent that the Special Source Revenue Credit is used 
as payment for personal property, including machinery and equipment, and the Removed Component is 
removed from the Project at any time during the life of the Negotiated PILOT Payment for said Removed 
Component, the amount of the Negotiated PILOT Payment on the Removed Component for the year in 
which the Removed Component was removed from the Project also shall be due for the two years 
immediately following the removal. To the extent that any Special Source Revenue Credits were used for 
both real property and personal property or infrastructure and personal property, all amounts will be 
presumed to have been first used for personal property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Removed 
Component is removed from the Project but is replaced with qualifying Replacement Property, then the 
Removed Component will not be considered to have been removed from the property. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-0 I 7 

11 



Section 4.7. Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall be entitled to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, 
that (i) if there has been only partial damage of the Project due to any of such casualties and the Sponsor 
elects to terminate this Agreement, and (ii) the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate have not met the Act 
Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such termination, the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall 
owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by law if the Sponsor has met the 
Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under the Act, it shall owe no 
Retroactive Tax Payment. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
and if the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate do not elect to terminate this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor and 
Sponsor Affiliate may in their sole discretion commence to restore the Project with such reductions or 
enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution 
and addition of other property) as may be desired by the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate. All such 
restorations and replacements shall be considered, to the extent permitted by law, substitutions of the 
destroyed portions of the Project and shall be considered part of the Project for all purposes hereof, 
including, but not limited to any amounts due by the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate to the County under 
Section 4.2 hereof. 

(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate elect not to terminate this 
Fee Agreement pursuant to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to subsection (b), the damaged 
portions of the Project shall be treated as Removed Components. 

Section 4.8. Condemnation. 

(a) Complete Taking. If at any time during the Fee Term title to or temporary use of the entire Project 
should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Sponsor, the Sponsor shall have 
the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written notice to the 
County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the Sponsor 
and the Sponsor Affiliate may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that if the 
Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate have not met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such 
termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by 
law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under 
the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax Payment; (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions 
or enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the 
substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired by the Sponsor; or (iii) to treat the portions 
of the Project so taken as Removed Components. 

Section 4.9. Merger of Sponsor with Related Party. The County agrees that, without again obtaining 
the approval of the County (to the extent permitted by the Act), the Sponsor may merge with or be acquired 
by a related party so long as the surviving company has an equal or greater net asset value of the Sponsor 
and the merged entity assumes all duties and liabilities of the Sponsor set forth in this Fee Agreement. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

12 



Section 4.10. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (d) below, the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall indemnify 
and save the County, its employees, elected officials, officers and agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") 
harmless against and from all liability or claims arising from the County's execution of this Fee Agreement, 
performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement or the administration of its duties 
pursuant to this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement. 

(b) The County is entitled to use counsel of its choice and the Sponsor shall reimburse the County 
for all of its costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the response to or defense against 
such liability or claims as described in paragraph (a), above. The County shall provide a statement of the 
costs incurred in the response or defense, and the Sponsor shall pay the County within 30 days of receipt 
of the statement. The Sponsor may request reasonable documentation evidencing the costs shown on the 
statement. However, the County is not required to provide any documentation which may be privileged or 
confidential to evidence the costs. 

(c) The County may request the Sponsor to resist or defend against any claim on behalf of an 
Indemnified Party. On such request, the Sponsor shall resist or defend against such claim on behalf of the 
Indemnified Party, at the Sponsor's expense. The Sponsor is entitled to use counsel of its choice, manage 
and control the defense of or response to such claim for the Indemnified Party; provided the Sponsor is not 
entitled to settle any such claim without the consent of that Indemnified Party. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Sponsor is not required to indemnify any 
Indemnified Party against or reimburse the County for costs arising from any claim or liability (i) 
occasioned by the acts of that Indemnified Party, which are unrelated to the execution of this Fee 
Agreement, performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement, or the administration of its 
duties under this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement; or (ii) resulting from that Indemnified Party's own negligence, bad faith, fraud, deceit, or 
willful misconduct. 

(e) An Indemnified Party may not avail itself of the indemnification or reimbursement of costs 
provided in this Section unless it provides the Sponsor with prompt notice, reasonable under the 
circumstances, of the existence or threat of any claim or liability, including, without limitation, copies of 
any citations, orders, fines, charges, remediation requests, or other claims or threats of claims, in order to 
afford the Sponsor notice, reasonable under the circumstances, within which to defend or otherwise respond 
to a claim. 

Section 4.11. Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Sponsor utilizes confidential and proprietary "state-of-the-art" trade equipment and 
techniques and that a disclosure of any information relating to such equipment or techniques, including but 
not limited to disclosures of financial or other information concerning the Sponsor's operations would result 
in substantial harm to the Sponsor. The Sponsor may clearly label any Confidential Information delivered 
to the County pursuant to this Fee Agreement as confidential information ("Confidential Information."). 
Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 4.12 hereof, the County agrees that, except as required by 
law and pursuant to the County's police powers and except as deemed reasonably necessary by the County 
in the performance of its duties as tax assessor and collector, and/or its duties as Auditor, neither the County 
nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request or be entitled to receive any such 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

13 



Confidential Information; (ii) shall request or be entitled to inspect the Project or any property associated 
therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, 
the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions 
of this Section; or (iii) shall disclose or otherwise divulge any such Confidential Information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by State 
law. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the Project 
or any property associated therewith, the Sponsor may require the execution of reasonable, individual, 
confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any officers, employees or agents of the County or any 
supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who would gather, receive or review such information or 
conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 4.12. Records and Reports. The Sponsor and the Sponsor Affiliate agree to maintain or cause 
to be maintained and will make available to the County for inspection upon request of the County such 
books and records with respect to the Project as will permit the identification of the Equipment placed in 
service in each property tax year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect 
thereto, and its computations of all payments in lieu of taxes made hereunder and to comply with all 
reporting requirements of the State of South Carolina and the County applicable to property subject to 
payments in lieu of taxes under the Act, including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-
90 of the Act (collectively, "Filings"). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.12, the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate may 
designate as Confidential Information any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Sponsor 
or the Sponsor Affiliate believes contain proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall 
conform, to the extent permitted by law, with all reasonable, written requests made by the Sponsor or the 
Sponsor Affiliate with respect to maintaining confidentiality of such designated segments. 

Section 4.13. Payment of Administrative Expenses. The Sponsor will reimburse the County from 
time to time for its Administrative Expenses promptly upon written request therefor, but in no event later 
than 60 days after receiving written notice from the County including a general statement of the amount 
and nature of the Administration Expense and requesting the payment of the same. The payment by the 
Sponsor of the County's Administration Expenses shall not be construed as prohibiting the County from 
engaging, at its discretion, the counsel of the County's choice. 

Section 4.14. Collection and Enforcement Rights of County. The parties acknowledge that, as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Code, the County's right to receive payments in lieu of taxes hereunder 
shall be the same as its rights conferred under Title 12 of the Code relating to the collection and enforcement 
of ad valorem property taxes and, for purposes of this application, payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder 
shall be considered a property tax. 

Section 4.15. Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part 
and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Sponsor or the Sponsor Affiliate so long as 
such assignment or sublease is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 of the Act; provided, however, 
that in connection with any assignment or total subleasing by the Sponsor or Sponsor Affiliate in which the 
Sponsor or the Sponsor Affiliate requests the release of the Sponsor or the Sponsor Affiliate from this Fee 
Agreement, the consent of the County shall be required, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
The County hereby consents to transfers not requiring its consent, and to the extent any required or further 
consent is requested, the County may do so by passage of a Resolution. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

14 



Section 4.16. County's Estoppel Certificates for Sponsor's Financing Transactions. The County 
agrees to deliver, and hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
County without further action required on the part of the County Council, all at the expense of the Sponsor 
and Sponsor Affiliate, respectively, any estoppel certificates, acknowledgements or other documents 
certifying, to the County Administrator's knowledge, the full force and effect of this Fee Agreement and 
the absence of any default hereunder and acknowledging the continuing validity of this Fee Agreement 
after its transfer required in any financing related transfers authorized by Section 12-44-120 of the Act, as 
may be reasonably requested by the Sponsor, Sponsor Affiliate or any lender of the Sponsor and Sponsor 
Affiliate from time to time in connection with any financing arrangement or financing related transfers 
made by the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate as contemplated under Section 12-44-120 of the Act. 

Section 4.17. Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. In the event the 
Sponsor terminates this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall continue to be obligated to the County for its 
indemnification covenants under Section 4.10, the payment of outstanding Administrative Expenses under 
Section 4.13, and any outstanding payments in lieu of taxes under Article IV or retroactive payments 
required under this Fee Agreement or the Act. 

Section 4.18. Events of Default. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" shall mean, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Sponsor or the Sponsor Affiliate to make, upon levy, the payments in lieu of taxes 
described in Section 4.2 hereof; provided, however, that the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall be entitled 
to all redemption rights granted by applicable statutes; or 

(b) Failure by the Sponsor or Sponsor Affiliate to perform any of the other material terms, conditions, 
obligations or covenants of the Sponsor or the Sponsor Affiliate, respectively, hereunder, which failure 
shall continue for a period of ninety (90) days after written notice from the County to the Sponsor and 
Sponsor Affiliate specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied, unless the County shall agree 
in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration. 

Section 4.19. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be 
continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Sponsor of such default and after the 
expiration of a thirty (30) day cure period the County shall grant to the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate 
(which cure period shall not be applicable in the case of failure to make the payments in lieu of taxes due 
under this Fee Agreement), may take any one or more of the following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the other 
amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, 
agreement or covenant of the Sponsor under this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.20. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County under 
this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or hereafter 
existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing default 
hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such 
right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

15 



entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than 
such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or equity which the Sponsor 
is not competent to waive. 

Section 4.21. Primary Responsibility of the Sponsor. The Sponsor acknowledges that it has the 
primary responsibility for the duties and obligations of the Sponsor and any Sponsor Affiliate under this 
Fee Agreement, including the payment of FILOT Payments or any other amount due to or for the benefit 
of the County under this Fee Agreement. For purposes of this Fee Agreement, "primary responsibility" 
means that if the Sponsor Affiliate fails to make any FILOT Payment or remit any other amount due under 
this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall make such FILOT Payments or remit such other amounts on behalf 
of the Sponsor Affiliate. 

Section 4.22. Decommissioning the Project. The Sponsor shall obtain a bond listing the County as 
obligee in an amount sufficient to ensure performance of Sponsor's Decommissioning obligations upon 
abandonment, termination of the lease governing the Land, or other termination of the Project by the 
Sponsor, and taking into consideration the salvage value of the Equipment. The obligations arising under 
this Section survive termination of this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 5.1. Notices. Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be provided under 
this Fee Agreement shall be effective when delivered to the party named below or when deposited with the 
United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows 
(or addressed to such other address as any party shall have previously furnished in writing to the other 
party), except where the terms hereof require receipt rather than sending of any notice, in which case such 
provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: Anderson County Administrator 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

WITH COPIES TO: Leon Harmon 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-017 

Anderson County Attorney 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

James K. Price 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
55 E. Camperdown Way, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 282-1164 

16 



AS TO THE SPONSOR: Webster Solar, LLC 
c/o Southern Current, LLC 
1634 Ashley River Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 
ATTENTION: Greg S. K. Ness, General Counsel 
(843) 277-2090 

WITH COPIES TO: W. Ford Graham 
K&L Gates LLP 

AS TO THE SPONSOR 
AFFILIATE: 

134 Meeting Street, Suite 500 
Charleston, South Carolina 29401 
(843) 579-5600 

Elihu Wigington Jr. & Bessie Wigington 
207 Wigington Rd 
Piedmont, SC 29673 

Section 5.2. Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement and each document contemplated hereby or related 
hereto shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Sponsor, the Sponsor Affiliate and the County 
and their respective successors and assigns. In the event of the dissolution of the County or the 
consolidation of any party of the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of 
the County to any other such political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and 
agreements of this Fee Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from 
time to time and any entity, officer, board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which any 
power or duty of the County has been transferred. 

Section 5.3. Counterparts. This Fee Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all of the counterparts taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 5.4. Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection herewith 
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina. 

Section 5.5. Headings. The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are inserted 
for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.6. Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or amended 
in writing by an agreement or agreements entered into between the parties. 

Section 5.7. Further Assurance. From time to time the County agrees to execute and deliver to the 
Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate such additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to 
effectuate the purposes of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.8. Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired and such illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid and enforceable 
intent thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being 
the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor the strongest inducement possible to locate the Project in 
the County. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

17 



Section 5.9. Limited Obligation. ANY OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY CREATED BY OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL BE A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 
COUNTY, PAYABLE BY THE COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE PROCEEDS DERIVED UNDER THIS 
FEE AGREEMENT AND SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE DEEMED TO 
CONSTITUTE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY 
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION. 

Section 5.10. Force Majeure. Except for payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement the due 
dates of which are statutorily mandated, the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate shall not be responsible for any 
delays or non-performance caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by strikes, accidents, freight 
embargoes, fire, floods, inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders, acts or 
regulations, war or national emergency, or acts of God. 

Section 5.11. Execution Disclaimer. Notwithstanding any other provisions, the County is executing 
this Fee Agreement as a statutory accommodation to assist the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate in achieving 
the intended benefits and purposes of the Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual 
investigation regarding the particulars of this transaction and it executes this Fee Agreement in reliance 
upon representations by the Sponsor and Sponsor Affiliate that this document complies with all laws and 
regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial development projects in South Carolina. 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

[Signature page follows} 

18 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and behalf by its Chairman and to be attested by the County 
Manager; and the Sponsor has caused this Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all 
as of the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

301616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: _________________ _ 
Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

SPONSOR: 

WEBSTER SOLAR, LLC 

By: Paul Fleury 
Its: Manager 

SPONSOR AFFILIATE: 

Elihu Wigington Jr. 

Bessie Wigington 

Signature Page 



Exhibit A 

Description of Real Estate 

A portion of that certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, with all improvements thereon, situate lying or 
being in the County of Anderson, State of South Carolina, bearing Tax Map Number 190-00-08-002. 

301 616072 v6 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Exhibit B 

Illustration of Special Source Revenue Credit Calculation 

Negotiated FILOT Payment 
(Fair Market Value (as adjusted for depreciation) x 6% Assessment Ratio x 309.1 mils) 

30 1616072 v6 
Ordinance 20 18-0 I 7 

Net FILOT Payment 
($ 17,408 (as adjusted for increases in power production)) 

= 
The Special Source Revenue Credit 

(for the applicable year) 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

ADAMS SOLAR, LLC AS SPONSOR 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

EFFECTIVE As OF ______ , 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Recitals ......................... .. .... .......................................... ...... ............. .................... ....... ....... ..... ..... ............... ... 1 

Section 1.1 
Section 1.2 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 
Section 4.4 

Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 
Section 4.11 
Section 4.12 
Section 4.13 
Section 4.14 
Section 4.15 
Section 4.16 
Section 4.17 
Section 4.18 
Section 4.1 9 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation ........................................................ 2 
Rules of Construction; Defined Terms . .... .......... ...... .. .......... ........................ ..................... 2 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County ............................................................................................ 6 
Representations of the Sponsor ........................................................................................... 6 

ARTICLE III 
COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT 

The Project .......................................................................................................................... 7 
Diligent Completion ....................................................................... .. .............. ..... ......... ....... 7 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OFT AXES 

Special Source Revenue Credit .... ................................................... ......... .......................... . 7 
Negotiated Payments .......... ..... ........................ ......... ..................................... ........... .... ..... .. 8 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property ...................................................... 10 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, 

Condemnation or Casualty .............................. ................. ................................... 10 
Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes ......................................................... 10 
Removal of Equipment .................... ............ ...... ... .......................................................... .. 10 
Damage or Destruction of Project ............................... ....... ........................................ ...... . 11 
Condemnation ............ ............ ..................................... .............. ..... .. ................................. 11 
Merger of Sponsor with Related Party ........................................ .... ................ ................. 12 
Indemnification Covenants ............................................................................................... 12 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project.. ............................................................. 12 
Records and Reports ......................................................................................................... 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ............................................................................... 13 
Collection and Enforcement Rights of County ................ ............ .......................... .......... . 13 
Assignment and Subletting .................. .................... ......... ... ..................................... ........ 13 
County's Estoppel Certification for Sponsor's Financing Transactions ............................ 13 
Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor ................................... 14 
Events of Default ............. ............ .............. ... ......... ...................... ..................................... 14 
Remedies on Default ...... ................................................................................................... l4 

30 1800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Section 4.20 Remedies Not Exclusive ....... ... ........... .............. ..... .... ... .. ......... ....... ..................... ............. 14 
Section 4.21 Decommissioning the Project ........................................................................................... 15 

Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 
Section 5.4 
Section 5.5 
Section 5.6 
Section 5.7 
Section 5.8 
Section 5.9 
Section 5.10 
Section 5.11 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ....... .. ...... .. ...... .. .... .... ..... ....... ..... .......... .... ... .. ............. .. ......... .... ..... ........ ......... ...... 15 
Binding Effect ... .. .... ..... ..... .. .............. .. ........... ... ....... .... .. .. ....... .. .... .. .. ... ..... .. .. ...... .. ..... .. ..... 15 
Counterparts ...... .... ........................................... .............................. ... ........... .............. ....... 16 
Governing Law ................................................................................................................. 16 
Headings ...................... ................. .................. ............................ ......... .. ....... ....... ........... .. 16 
Amendments ... .......................................................................................................... ........ 16 
Further Assurance ............................................................................................................. 16 
Severability ............................................................................................................. .......... 16 
Limited Obligation .. ........................................................................................ .................. 16 
Force Majeure ........ ................................................................... .............. ..... ....... ..... ......... 16 
Execution Disclaimer ............... ............................... .. ..... .. ....... .... ... .. .... ..... .. .. ......... .... ..... .. 16 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT ("Fee Agreement") is entered 
into, effective, as of , 2018, between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a 
body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting 
through the Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and 
Adams Solar, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the Jaws of the State of South 
Carolina ("Sponsor"), previously identified as Project Avocado. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 (the "Act") of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Code") and the 
Multi-County Park Act (as defined herein): (i) to enter into agreements with certain entities meeting the 
requirements of the Act to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain industrial and commercial 
properties through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and 
trade developed by inducing corporate headquarters, manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, 
and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain payments in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes with respect to the project; and (iii) to maintain, create or expand, in conjunction with one 
or more other counties, a multi-county industrial park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits 
to such investors; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Current, LLC, a limited liability 
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware; 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor proposes to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities located at a leased site situated east of Durham Rd and Highway 17 (the "Land") in Anderson 
County, South Carolina (the "Project''); 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve an investment which, but for this Fee Agreement, would have a 
value for ad valorem taxation purposes, of not Jess than $2,800,000 within the time period required under 
the Act ("Project Commitment"), meeting the minimum investment requirement under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (a) the Project (as defined herein) is 
anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, or other public benefit not otherwise adequately provided locally; (b) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general credit 
or taxing power; (c) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (d) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an Inducement Resolution on May 15, 2018, (the 
"Resolution"), wherein the County Council, as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project, 
committed the County to enter into, and authorized the County Administrator, County Attorney and the 
Executive Director of the Anderson County Economic Development Commission to negotiate with the 
Sponsor the terms of, this Fee Agreement; 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

1 



WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an ordinance on , (the "Fee 
Ordinance"), as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project and at the Sponsor's request, the 
County Council authorized the County to enter into this Fee Agreement as a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax 
agreement with the Sponsor which identifies the property comprising the Project as Economic Development 
Property under the Act subject to the terms and conditions hereof; 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes Economic Development Property within the meaning of the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, based solely on information provided by the Sponsor to 
the County, the County has determined that it is in the best interests of the County to enter into this Fee 
Agreement with the Sponsor subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation of the County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general credit 
or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and shall not 
under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation. Pursuant to Section 12-44-55(B) 
of the Act, the County and the Sponsor agree to waive the requirement of including in this Agreement the 
recapitulation information as set forth in Section 12-44-55(A) of the Act. If the Sponsor should be required 
to retroactively comply with the recapitulation requirements of Section 12-44-55 of the Act, then the County 
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to waive all penalties of the County for the Sponsor's noncompliance 
that are within the County's control. 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction; Defined Terms. In addition to the words and terms elsewhere 
defined in this Fee Agreement, the terms defined in this Article shall have the meaning herein specified, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The definition of any document shall include any amendments 
to that document, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and all 
future acts supplemental thereto or amendatory thereof. 

"Act Minimum Investment Requirement" shall mean an investment of at least $2,500,000 by the 
Sponsors of eligible economic development property under the Act. 

"Abandonment" shall mean the failure of the Company to achieve Substantial Energy Generation at 
the Project for a period of one year after the Project has been placed in service. 

"Administrative Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses, including attorneys' 
fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this Fee Agreement. 

"Authorized Sponsor Representative" shall mean any person designated from time to time to act on 
behalf on the Sponsor as evidenced by a written certificate or certificates furnished to the County containing 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

2 



the specimen signature of each such person, signed on behalf of the Sponsor by its Manager, its President, 
one of its vice presidents, its general counsel, its secretary or any assistant secretary. Such certificates may 
designate an alternate or alternates, and may designate different Authorized Sponsor Representatives to act 
for the Sponsor with respect to different sections of this Fee Agreement. 

"Chairman" shall mean the Chairman of the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina. 

"Closing" or "Closing Date" shall mean the date of the execution and delivery hereof. 

"Code" shall mean the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" shall mean the last day of the property tax year during which Economic 
Development Property is first placed in service, except that this date must not be later than the last day of 
the property tax year which is three years from the year in which the County and the Sponsor execute this 
Fee Agreement. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Administrator" shall mean the person appointed by the County Council to act as county 
administrator of the County at any one time during the term of this Fee Agreement, or in the event that the 
form of government of the County changes from that which is in place at the time of the execution of this 
Fee Agreement, the person who is authorized to perform the managerial and/or administrative duties 
presently assigned to the County Administrator. 

"County Council" shall mean the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Decommissioning" shall mean the removal and proper disposal of all Equipment, stabilization and 
rehabilitation of the Land, and restoration of the Land to its original state. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project shall mean any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 4.2 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Sponsor's removal of equipment 
pursuant to Section 4.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any part thereof, 
described in Section 4.7 of this Fee Agreement or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 4.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which are eligible for inclusion as economic development property under the Act, 
become subject to this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Sponsor in connection with its annual 
filing of a SCDOR PT-100, PT-300 or comparable form with the South Carolina Department of Revenue 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period. Title to all 
Economic Development Property shall at all times remain vested in the Sponsor, except as may be necessary 
to take advantage of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

"Equipment" shall mean all of the equipment and fixtures, together with any and all additions, 
accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor to the extent such equipment and fixtures 
become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

3 



"Event of Default" shall mean any Event of Default specified in Section 4.14 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Fee Agreement" shall mean this Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" shall mean the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Termination Date unless sooner terminated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"PILOT" shall mean the fee-in-lieu of taxes, which the Sponsor is obligated to pay to the County 
pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Payments" shall mean the payments to be made by the Sponsor pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Sponsor's payment of the 
PILOT. 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period commencing in 2018 and ending on the last day of the fifth 
property tax year following the earlier of the property tax year in which Economic Development Property 
is placed in service or the property tax year in which this Fee Agreement is executed; provided a later date 
may be agreed to by the Sponsor and County pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act. 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is to be located, as described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A may be supplemented from time to time in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

"Multi-County Park" shall mean that multi-county industrial/business park established pursuant to a 
qualifying agreement with Greenville County, dated November 16,2010, and any amendments there to (the 
"Multi County Park Agreement"). 

"Multi-County Park Act" shall mean Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. 

"Negotiated PILOT Payments" shall mean the PILOT payments due pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof 
with respect to that portion of the Project consisting of Economic Development Property. 

"Net PILOT Payment" shall mean a total annual payment of $6,400 for the entire term of this Fee 
Agreement, for those years for which a PILOT payment is due hereunder. It is anticipated that the first Net 
PILOT Payment due hereunder shall be the payment for property tax year 2019, due and payable to the 
County on or before January 15, 2020. Provided, the Net PILOT Payments shall be increased in any year 
in which the total power generation capacity of the Project exceeds two megawatts of AC power, in 
proportion to the excess. For example, and by way of example only, if the total power generation capacity 
of the Project as of the last day of the 2022 tax year is 125% of two megawatts of AC power, then the Net 
PILOT Payment for such year shall be increased by 25%. The Sponsor shall provide the County 
Administrator and Finance Director with report(s) (including third party reports, if applicable) not less 
frequently than annually, at the end of the calendar year, or any time the power generation capacity of the 
Project is increased, providing conclusive evidence of the then-current power generation capacity of the 
Project and the actual maximum power production of the Project since the last such report. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

4 



"Non-Qualifying Property" shall mean that portion of the Project consisting of: (i) property as to which 
the Sponsor incurred expenditures prior to the Investment Period or, except as to Replacement Property, 
after the end of the Investment Period; (ii) Existing Property; and (iii) any released property or other 
property which fails or ceases to qualify for PILOT Payments, including without limitation property as to 
which the Sponsor has terminated the PILOT pursuant to Section 4.19(a) hereof. The Sponsor agrees that 
the real estate improvements on the Real Property as of the date of this Agreement shall constitute Non
Qualifying Property for purposes of this Agreement. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect of the Project shall mean the Building and Equipment placed in service 
during each year of the Investment Period. 

"Phase Termination Date" shall mean with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty (30) years 
after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement with an option to 
extend the term for a further ten (10) years in accordance with the Act. Anything contained herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than the later of: (a) December 
31, 2053, unless an extension of time in which to complete the Project is granted by the County pursuant 
to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act or (b) December 31 of the year of the expiration of the maximum period 
of years that the annual fee payment is available to the Sponsor under Section 12-44-30(20) of the Act, as 
amended. 

"Project" shall mean the Structure and the Equipment, together with the acquisition and installation 
thereof as acquired, in Phases. 

"Project Commitment" shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Fee Agreement. 

"Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Real Property" shall mean the Land identified on Exhibit A, together with all and singular rights, 
members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way incident or appertaining thereto to the 
extent such become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement, all improvements now or hereafter 
situated thereon and all fixtures now or hereafter attached thereto, to the extent such improvements and 
fixtures become part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment which is scrapped or sold by the Sponsor and treated as a Removed Component under 
Section 4.6 hereof regardless of whether such property serves the same function as the property it is 
replacing and regardless of whether more than one piece of property replaces any item of Equipment, but 
only to the extent that such property may be included in the calculation of the PILOT pursuant to Section 
4.2 hereof and Section 12-44-60 of the Code. 

"Special Source Revenue Credit" shall mean the Special Source Revenue Credit described in Section 
4.1 hereof. 

"Sponsor" shall mean Adams Solar, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company duly qualified to 
transact business in the State of South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any 
merger, consolidation, or transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
and approved or ratified by the County. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

5 



"Structure" shall mean the structures and other improvements to be constructed or installed upon 
the Real Property as part of the implementation of the Project. 

"Substantial Energy Generation" shall mean generation of at least 50% of energy capacity at the Project. 

Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise in this Fee Agreement shall 
be deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such agreement 
or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1. Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the Sponsor 
as follows : 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 
obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein . 

(b) Based on representations by the Sponsor, County Council evaluated the Project based on all relevant 
criteria including the purposes the Project is to accomplish, the anticipated dollar amount and nature of the 
investment resulting from the Project, and the anticipated costs and benefits to the County and following 
the evaluation, the County determined that (i) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or any 
incorporated municipality and to no charge against the County's general credit or taxing power; (iii) the 
purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public purposes; and (iv) the 
benefits of the Project are greater than the costs. 

(c) The County identified the Project, as a "project" on May 15, 2018, by adopting an Inducement 
Resolution, as defined in the Act. 

(d) By proper action of the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(e) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(f) The County agrees to use its best efforts to cause the Land to be located within the Multi-County 
Park, and the County will diligently take all reasonable acts to ensure that the Project will continuously be 
included with the boundaries of the Multi-County Park or another multi-county park in order that the 
maximum tax benefits afforded by the laws of the State of South Carolina for projects in the County located 
within multi-county industrial parks will be available to the Sponsor. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

6 



(g) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned representatives 
of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court or before any 
governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement. 

Section 2.2. Representations of the Sponsor. The Sponsor hereby represents and warrants to the 
County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor is duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has power to enter into this Fee Agreement, and by proper company action has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery of this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement and its compliance with the provisions 
hereof will not result in a default, not waived or cured, under any company restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in effect 
on the date hereof. The Sponsor intends to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities, to conduct other legal activities and functions with respect thereto, and for such other purposes 
permitted under the Act as the Sponsor may deem appropriate. 

(d) The availability of the payment in lieu of taxes with regard to the Economic Development Property 
authorized by the Act has induced the Sponsor to undertake the Project in the County. 

(e) The Sponsor plans and commits to achieve its Project Commitment by the end of the Investment 
Period. 

(f) The income tax year of the Sponsor, and accordingly the property tax year, for federal income tax 
purposes, ends on December 31. 

(g) The Sponsor has retained legal counsel to confirm, or has had a reasonable opportunity to consult 
legal counsel to confirm, its eligibility for the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement 
and has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives with respect to any 
question of eligibility or applicability of the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
THE PROJECT 

Section 3.1. The Project. The Sponsor has acquired and/or installed since the Commencement Date 
or made plans for the acquisition and/or installation of certain Equipment on the Land which comprises the 
Project. 

Pursuant to the Act, the Sponsor and the County hereby agree that the property comprising the Project 
shall be Economic Development Property as defined under the Act. 

Section 3.2. Diligent Completion. The Sponsor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to cause the 
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project to be completed as soon as practicable. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 I 7 

7 



ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Section 4.1. Special Source Revenue Credit. The County hereby grants to the Sponsor, subject to the 
provisions herein, and the Sponsor hereby accepts from the County, a Special Source Revenue Credit, in 
reimbursement of investment in Qualifying Infrastructure Costs as described below, to be applied to its 
annual fee-in-lieu of taxes liability in an amount equal to the Fll..,OT Payments due under this Fee 
Agreement, to be calculated as set forth in Section 4.2, minus the Net Fll..,OT Payment. For illustration 
purposes, and only as a means of illustration, a formula of this calculation is shown on Exhibit B, attached 
hereto. In no event may the Sponsor's aggregate Special Source Revenue Credit claimed pursuant to this 
Section exceed the aggregate amount of Qualifying Infrastructure Costs. 

(a) The Special Source Revenue Credit shall be effective starting with the first property tax year 
following execution of this Fee Agreement and, so long as the Sponsor meets the Project Commitment 
within the Investment Period, shall remain effective for the entire Fee Term. For purposes of this Fee 
Agreement, "Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall include but not be limited to, the cost of designing, 
acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Project and for improved or 
unimproved real estate in connection with the Project, and any other such similar or like expenditures 
authorized by the Code. 

(b) In order to receive the Special Source Revenue Credit on the Non-Qualifying Property, the Sponsor 
agrees to waive the tax exemptions that otherwise may be applicable if the Non-Qualifying Property were 
subject to ad valorem taxes, including the exemptions allowed pursuant to Section 3(g) of Article X of the 
Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and the exemptions allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-
220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(c) If for any reason the Fll..,OT Payment to be made with respect to any year is less than the Net Fll..,OT 
Payment, thus resulting in an SSRC that is a negative number, and if a court of competent jurisdiction holds 
or determines that a negative SSRC is not permitted under the Park Act, the Sponsor shall not be entitled 
to receive the SSRC with respect to such year and shall make an additional payment to the County that is 
equal to the difference between the Net Fll..,OT Payment and the Fll..,OT Payment of that given year. Any 
payment made under the foregoing sentence shall be due at the time the corresponding Fll..,OT Payment is 
due, shall be treated as a FILOT Payment under this Fee Agreement and shall be subject to statutory interest 
if not paid when due pursuant to Section 12-54-25, Code of Law of South Carolina 1976, as amended, as 
allowed under the Fll..,OT Act. 

Section 4.2. Negotiated FILOT Payments. Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Sponsor is 
required to make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes to the County with respect to the Project. Inasmuch 
as the Sponsor anticipates the Project will involve an initial investment of sufficient sums to qualify to enter 
into a fee in lieu of tax arrangement under Section 12-44-50(A)(l) of the Act, the County and the Sponsor 
have negotiated the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes in accordance therewith. In accordance 
therewith, the Sponsor shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes on all the Equipment, Structures 
and Real Property which collectively comprise the Project and are placed in service, as follows: the Sponsor 
shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with respect to each Phase of the Project placed in service 
on or before each December 31 through December 31, 2023, said payments to be made annually and to be 
due and payable and subject to penalty assessments on the same dates and in the same manner as prescribed 
by the County for ad valorem taxes, less the Special Source Revenue Credit. The amount of such equal 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

8 



annual payments in lieu of taxes shall be determined by the following procedure (subject, in any event, to 
the required procedures under the Act and to Section 4.4 hereof): 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the improvements to the Real Property and Equipment in 
the Phase of the Project placed in service in any given year for such year and for the following 
29 years using the original income tax basis for State income tax purposes less depreciation 
for each year allowable to the Sponsor for any Equipment as determined in accordance with 
Title 12 of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each 
Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no extraordinary obsolescence shall 
be allowable but taking into account all applicable property tax exemptions which would be 
allowed to the Sponsor under State law, if the property were taxable, except those exemptions 
specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of the Act, as amended and in effect 
on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement. The 
County and Sponsor also agree pursuant to Section 12-44-50(A)(1) of the Act that the value 
of the Real Property included in any Phase of the Project shall be its fair market value as 
determined by appraisal but the fair market value of the Real Property shall be subject to 
reappraisal by the South Carolina Department of Revenue not more than once every five (5) 
years . 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6% to the fair market value as determined for each year in Step 
1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is placed in service 
and in each of the twenty-nine (29) years thereafter or such longer period of years that the 
annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor under the Act, as amended. 

Step 3: Use a millage rate of 308.5 mils, or the combined millage rates set for the tax year 2018 by 
the County and Anderson County School District (or the applicable school district) (these 
combined millage rates being in effect on June 30 prior to the calendar year in which this 
Agreement is signed as permitted by Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(d) of the Act) and any other 
overlapping political units having taxing jurisdiction where the Real Property is located, to 
determine the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes which would be due in each year of 
the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such payments or such 
longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor 
under the Act, as amended. 

Step 4: Reduce the calculated amounts determined in the previous Steps by the Special Source 
Revenue Credit as described in Section 4.1 herein. The Special Source Revenue Credit shall 
be, at the option of the County, shown on the bill sent by the County to the Sponsor, or paid 
by a check from the County Treasurer. 

In the event that it is determined by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or by agreement 
of the parties that the payment in lieu of taxes applicable to this transaction is to be calculated differently 
than described above, the payment shall be reset at the permitted level so determined. 

In the event that the Act and/or the above-described payments in lieu of taxes are declared invalid or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties express their intentions that such payments 
and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent 
thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the benefits to be derived hereof, it being the intention of the 
County to offer the Sponsor an inducement to locate the Project in the County. If the Project is deemed to 
be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

9 



Sponsor shall become equal to the amount which would result from taxes levied on the Project by the 
County, municipality or municipalities, school district or school districts, and other political units as if the 
Project was and had not been Economic Development Property under the Act. In such event, any amount 
determined to be due and owing to the County from the Sponsor with respect to a year or years for which 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Sponsor to the County hereunder, 
shall be reduced by the total amount of payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes made by the Sponsor with 
respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof. 

To the extent permitted by law, because the Negotiated Fll.,OT Payments agreed to herein are intended 
to be paid by the Sponsor to the County in lieu of taxes, it is agreed that said Negotiated Fll.,OT Payments 
shall not, as to any year, be in any amount greater than what would otherwise be payable by the Sponsor to 
the County in property taxes if the Sponsor had not entered into a fee-in-lieu of taxes arrangement with the 
County (except it is not intended that said Negotiated Fll.,OT Payments would necessarily be less than such 
property taxes to the extent that the constitutional abatement of property taxes would otherwise apply). 

If the Sponsor fails to meet the Act Minimum Investment Requirement by December 31, 2023, the Fee 
Agreement shall terminate and the Sponsor shall owe the County a retroactive tax payment in an amount 
equal to the difference between ad valorem property taxes on the Real Property and the Equipment subject 
to payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement computed as if this Fee Agreement had not been in 
effect for such retroactive period and Fll.,OT Payments made under this Fee Agreement for that retroactive 
period, taking into account exemptions and/or abatements from property taxes that would have been 
available to the Sponsor, including but not limited to any exemption and/or abatement provided pursuant 
to Section 12-37-220(A)(7) of the Code (hereinafter "Retroactive Tax Payment"). The repayment 
obligations arising under this Section survives termination of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property. If the Sponsor elects to replace 
any Removed Components (as defined below) and to substitute such Removed Components with 
Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-44-60 of the Act, 
the Sponsor shall make statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with regard to such Replacement 
Property as follows (subject in all events to the applicable provisions of the Act) : 

(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property (the "Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components (the "Original Value") 
the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to such Replacement 
Property shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4.2 hereof; provided, however, in making such 
calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 4.2 shall be equal to the lesser of (x) the 
Replacement Value and (y) the Original Value, and the number of annual payments to be made with 
respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to thirty (30) (or, if greater, the maximum number 
of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Sponsor for each portion of the Project 
under the Act, as amended) minus the number of annual payments which have been made with respect 
to the oldest Removed Components disposed of in the same property tax year as the Replacement 
Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed Components 
(the "Excess Value"), the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to the Excess 
Value shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the property were not Economic Development 
Property. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

10 



Section 4.4. Reductions in Payments in Lieu of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. 
In the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard 
to that Phase of the Project shall be reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in 
Value bears to the original fair market value of that Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 
of Section 4.2 hereof. 

Section 4.5. Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes. The Sponsor shall make the above
described payments in lieu of taxes directly to the County in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 4.6. Removal of Equipment. The Sponsor shall be entitled to remove the following types of 
components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said components or Phases (the 
"Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and shall no longer be subject 
to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become subject to statutory payments 
in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Sponsor, 
in its sole discretion, determines to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, damaged, unsuitable, 
undesirable or unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the 
Sponsor, in their sole discretion, elects to remove pursuant to Section 4.7(c) or Section 4.8(b)(iii) hereof. 
To the extent that the Special Source Revenue Credit is used as payment for personal property, including 
machinery and equipment, and the Removed Component is removed from the Project at any time during 
the life of the Negotiated FILOT Payment for said Removed Component, the amount of the Negotiated 
FILOT Payment on the Removed Component for the year in which the Removed Component was removed 
from the Project also shall be due for the two years immediately following the removal. To the extent that 
any Special Source Revenue Credits were used for both real property and personal property or infrastructure 
and personal property, all amounts will be presumed to have been first used for personal property. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Removed Component is removed from the Project but is replaced 
with qualifying Replacement Property, then the Removed Component will not be considered to have been 
removed from the property. 

Section 4.7. Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
the Sponsor shall be entitled to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that (i) if there has been 
only partial damage of the Project due to any of such casualties and the Sponsor elects to terminate this 
Agreement, and (ii) the Sponsor has not met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such 
termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by 
law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under 
the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax Payment. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
and if the Sponsor does not elect to terminate this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor may in their sole discretion 
commence to restore the Project with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, 
alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired 
by the Sponsor. All such restorations and replacements shall be considered, to the extent permitted by law, 
substitutions of the destroyed portions of the Project and shall be considered part of the Project for all 
purposes hereof, including, but not limited to any amounts due by the Sponsor to the County under Section 
4.2 hereof. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

11 



(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Sponsor elects not to terminate this Fee Agreement pursuant 
to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to subsection (b), the damaged portions of the Project 
shall be treated as Removed Components. 

Section 4.8. Condemnation. 

(a) Complete Taking. If at any time during the Fee Term title to or temporary use of the entire Project 
should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Sponsor, the Sponsor shall have 
the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written notice to the 
County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the Sponsor 
may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that if the Sponsor has not met the Act 
Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the 
Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum 
Investment Requirement within the time period required under the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax 
Payment; (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the 
Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) 
as may be desired by the Sponsor; or (iii) to treat the portions of the Project so taken as Removed 
Components. 

Section 4.9. Merger of Sponsor with Related Party . The County agrees that, without again obtaining 
the approval of the County (to the extent permitted by the Act), the Sponsor may merge with or be acquired 
by a related party so long as the surviving company has an equal or greater net asset value of the Sponsor 
and the merged entity assumes all duties and liabilities of the Sponsor set forth in this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.10. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (d) below, the Sponsor shall indemnify and save the County, 
its employees, elected officials, officers and agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") harmless against and 
from all liability or claims arising from the County's execution of this Fee Agreement, performance of the 
County's obligations under this Fee Agreement or the administration of its duties pursuant to this Fee 
Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The County is entitled to use counsel of its choice and the Sponsor shall reimburse the County 
for all of its costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the response to or defense against 
such liability or claims as described in paragraph (a), above. The County shall provide a statement of the 
costs incurred in the response or defense, and the Sponsor shall pay the County within 30 days of receipt 
of the statement. The Sponsor may request reasonable documentation evidencing the costs shown on the 
statement. However, the County is not required to provide any documentation which may be privileged or 
confidential to evidence the costs . 

(c) The County may request the Sponsor to resist or defend against any claim on behalf of an 
Indemnified Party . On such request, the Sponsor shall resist or defend against such claim on behalf of the 
Indemnified Party, at the Sponsor's expense. The Sponsor is entitled to use counsel of its choice, manage 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 17 

12 



and control the defense of or response to such claim for the Indemnified Party; provided the Sponsor is not 
entitled to settle any such claim without the consent of that Indemnified Party. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Sponsor is not required to indemnify any 
Indemnified Party against or reimburse the County for costs arising from any claim or liability (i) 
occasioned by the acts of that Indemnified Party, which are unrelated to the execution of this Fee 
Agreement, performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement, or the administration of its 
duties under this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement; or (ii) resulting from that Indemnified Party's own negligence, bad faith, fraud, deceit, or 
willful misconduct. 

(e) An Indemnified Party may not avail itself of the indemnification or reimbursement of costs 
provided in this Section unless it provides the Sponsor with prompt notice, reasonable under the 
circumstances, of the existence or threat of any claim or liability, including, without limitation, copies of 
any citations, orders, fines, charges, remediation requests, or other claims or threats of claims, in order to 
afford the Sponsor notice, reasonable under the circumstances, within which to defend or otherwise respond 
to a claim. 

Section 4.11. Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Sponsor utilizes confidential and proprietary "state-of-the-art" trade equipment and 
techniques and that a disclosure of any information relating to such equipment or techniques, including but 
not limited to disclosures of financial or other information concerning the Sponsor's operations would result 
in substantial harm to the Sponsor. The Sponsor may clearly label any Confidential Information delivered 
to the County pursuant to this Fee Agreement as confidential information ("Confidential Information"). 
Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 4.12 hereof, the County agrees that, except as required by 
law and pursuant to the County's police powers and except as deemed reasonably necessary by the County 
in the performance of its duties as tax assessor and collector, and/or its duties as Auditor, neither the County 
nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request or be entitled to receive any such 
Confidential Information; (ii) shall request or be entitled to inspect the Project or any property associated 
therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, 
the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions 
of this Section; or (iii) shall disclose or otherwise divulge any such Confidential Information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by State 
law. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the Project 
or any property associated therewith, the Sponsor may require the execution of reasonable, individual, 
confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any officers, employees or agents of the County or any 
supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who would gather, receive or review such information or 
conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 4.12. Records and Reports. The Sponsor agrees to maintain or cause to be maintained and 
will make available to the County for inspection upon request of the County such books and records with 
respect to the Project as will permit the identification of the Equipment placed in service in each property 
tax year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect thereto, and its computations 
of all payments in lieu of taxes made hereunder and to comply with all reporting requirements of the State 
of South Carolina and the County applicable to property subject to payments in lieu of taxes under the Act, 
including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-90 of the Act (collectively, "Filings"). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.12, the Sponsor may designate as Confidential 
Information any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Sponsor believes contain 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

13 



proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall conform, to the extent permitted by law, 
with all reasonable, written requests made by the Sponsor with respect to maintaining confidentiality of 
such designated segments. 

Section 4.13. Payment of Administrative Expenses. The Sponsor will reimburse the County from 
time to time for its Administrative Expenses promptly upon written request therefor, but in no event later 
than 60 days after receiving written notice from the County including a general statement of the amount 
and nature of the Administration Expense and requesting the payment of the same. The payment by the 
Sponsor of the County's Administration Expenses shall not be construed as prohibiting the County from 
engaging, at its discretion, the counsel of the County's choice. 

Section 4.14. Collection and Enforcement Rights of County. The parties acknowledge that, as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Code, the County's right to receive payments in lieu of taxes hereunder 
shall be the same as its rights conferred under Title 12 of the Code relating to the collection and enforcement 
of ad valorem property taxes and, for purposes of this application, payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder 
shall be considered a property tax. 

Section 4.15. Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part 
and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Sponsor so long as such assignment or sublease 
is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 of the Act; provided, however, that in connection with any 
assignment or total subleasing by the Sponsor in which the Sponsor requests the release of the Sponsor 
from this Fee Agreement, the consent of the County shall be required, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. The County hereby consents to transfers not requiring its consent, and to the extent 
any required or further consent is requested, the County may do so by passage of a Resolution. 

Section 4.16. County's Estoppel Certificates for Sponsor's Financing Transactions. The County 
agrees to deliver, and hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
County without further action required on the part of the County Council, all at the expense of the Sponsor, 
respectively, any estoppel certificates, acknowledgements or other documents certifying, to the County 
Administrator's knowledge, the full force and effect of this Fee Agreement and the absence of any default 
hereunder and acknowledging the continuing validity of this Fee Agreement after its transfer required in 
any financing related transfers authorized by Section 12-44-120 of the Act, as may be reasonably requested 
by the Sponsor or any lender of the Sponsor from time to time in connection with any financing arrangement 
or financing related transfers made by the Sponsor as contemplated under Section 12-44-120 of the Act. 

Section 4.17. Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. In the event the 
Sponsor terminates this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall continue to be obligated to the County for its 
indemnification covenants under Section 4.10, the payment of outstanding Administrative Expenses under 
Section 4.13, and any outstanding payments in lieu of taxes under Article IV or retroactive payments 
required under this Fee Agreement or the Act. 

Section 4.18. Events of Default. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" shall mean, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Sponsor to make, upon levy, the payments in lieu of taxes described in Section 4.2 
hereof; provided, however, that the Sponsor shall be entitled to all redemption rights granted by applicable 
statutes; or 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 17 

14 



(b) Failure by the Sponsor to perform any of the other material terms, conditions, obligations or 
covenants of the Sponsor hereunder, which failure shaH continue for a period of ninety (90) days after 
written notice from the County to the Sponsor specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied, 
unless the County shaH agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration. 

Section 4.19. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and shaH be 
continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Sponsor of such default and after the 
expiration of a thirty (30) day cure period the County shall grant to the Sponsor (which cure period shall 
not be applicable in the case of failure to make the payments in lieu of taxes due under this Fee Agreement), 
may take any one or more of the following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at Jaw or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the other 
amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, 
agreement or covenant of the Sponsor under this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.20. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County under 
this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or hereafter 
existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing default 
hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shaH be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such 
right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to 
entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than 
such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or equity which the Sponsor 
is not competent to waive. 

Section 4.21. Decommissioning the Project. The Sponsor shall obtain a bond listing the County as 
obligee in an amount sufficient to ensure performance of Sponsor's Decommissioning obligations upon 
abandonment, termination of the lease governing the Land, or other termination of the Project by the 
Sponsor, and taking into consideration the salvage value of the Equipment. The obligations arising under 
this Section survive termination of this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 5.1. Notices. Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be provided under 
this Fee Agreement shaH be effective when delivered to the party named below or when deposited with the 
United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows 
(or addressed to such other address as any party shall have previously furnished in writing to the other 
party), except where the terms hereof require receipt rather than sending of any notice, in which case such 
provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: Anderson County Administrator 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

15 



WITH COPIES TO: Leon Harmon 

AS TO THE SPONSOR: 

Anderson County Attorney 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

James K. Price 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
55 E. Camperdown Way, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 282-1164 

Adams Solar, LLC 
c/o Southern Current, LLC 
1634 Ashley River Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 
ATTENTION: Greg S. K. Ness, General Counsel 
(843) 277-2090 

WITH COPIES TO: W. Ford Graham 
K&L Gates LLP 
134 Meeting Street, Suite 500 
Charleston, South Carolina 29401 
(843) 579-5600 

Section 5.2. Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement and each document contemplated hereby or related 
hereto shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Sponsor and the County and their respective 
successors and assigns . In the event of the dissolution of the County or the consolidation of any party of 
the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of the County to any other such 
political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements of this Fee Agreement 
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from time to time and any entity, officer, 
board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which any power or duty of the County has 
been transferred. 

Section 5.3. Counterparts. This Fee Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all of the counterparts taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 5.4. Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection herewith 
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the Jaws of the State of South Carolina. 

Section 5.5. Headings. The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are inserted 
for convenience only and shaH not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.6. Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or amended 
in writing by an agreement or agreements entered into between the parties. 

Section 5.7. Further Assurance. From time to time the County agrees to execute and deliver to the 
Sponsor such additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of 
this Fee Agreement. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

16 



Section 5.8. Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired and such illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid and enforceable 
intent thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being 
the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor the strongest inducement possible to locate the Project in 
the County. 

Section 5.9. Limited Obligation. ANY OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY CREATED BY OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL BE A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 
COUNTY, PAYABLE BY THE COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE PROCEEDS DERIVED UNDER THIS 
FEE AGREEMENT AND SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE DEEMED TO 
CONSTITUTE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY 
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION. 

Section 5.10. Force Majeure. Except for payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement the due 
dates of which are statutorily mandated, the Sponsor shall not be responsible for any delays or non
performance caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by strikes, accidents, freight embargoes, fire, 
floods, inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders, acts or regulations, war or 
national emergency, or acts of God. 

Section 5.11. Execution Disclaimer. Notwithstanding any other provisions, the County is executing 
this Fee Agreement as a statutory accommodation to assist the Sponsor in achieving the intended benefits 
and purposes of the Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the 
particulars of this transaction and it executes this Fee Agreement in reliance upon representations by the 
Sponsor that this document complies with all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial 
development projects in South Carolina. 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

[Signature page follows} 

17 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and behalf by its Chairman and to be attested by the County 
Manager; and the Sponsor has caused this Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all 
as of the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: ________________________________ __ 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

SPONSOR: 

ADAMS SOLAR, LLC 

By: Paul Fleury 
Its: Manager 

Signature Page 



Exhibit A 

Description of Real Estate 

A portion of that certain piece, parcel , or tract of land, with all improvements thereon, situate lying or 
being in the County of Anderson, State of South Carolina, bearing Tax Map Numbers 217-00-03-088, and 
217-00-03-008. 

30 1800732 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 17 



ExhibitB 

Illustration of Special Source Revenue Credit Calculation 

Negotiated FILOT Payment 
(Fair Market Value (as adjusted for depreciation) x 6% Assessment Ratio x 308.5 mils) 

301800732 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Net FILOT Payment 
($6,400 (as adjusted for increases in power production)) 

= 
The Special Source Revenue Credit 

(for the applicable year) 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

WHITT SOLAR, LLC AS SPONSOR 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

EFFECTIVE AS OF ______ ,, 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Recitals .... ...... ... ........ .. ..... ........ .......... ... ... .... ..... ......... ..... .. ... ....... ....... ............... .......... ... ...... .... ... ....... .... ....... . ! 

Section 1.1 
Section 1.2 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 
Section 4.4 

Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 
Section 4.11 
Section 4.12 
Section 4.13 
Section 4.14 
Section 4.15 
Section 4.16 
Section 4.17 
Section 4.18 
Section 4.19 

301800738 v3 
201 8-017 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation ... .. .. ... ................... ..... ... .... ..... .......... 2 
Rules of Construction; Defined Terms .. .... ...................... ........ .. ..... ..... .. ... ...... ... ... .. ..... .... .. 2 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County ... ..... ..... ....... ... .... .. .. .. ........... .......... .................. .. .................. 6 
Representations of the Sponsor .. .................. ...... .. ....... ... .......... ... .. .... .......... ...... .. ...... ......... . 6 

ARTICLE III 
COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT 

The Project ..... .. ... ... .... ..... ....... ......... ..... ...... ... ... ... .. .... ... ... ...................... .. ... ..... ..... ..... ......... . 7 
Diligent Completion .. .... ..................... ....... ..... ......... ... .... ..... ............... ..... .. .............. ... ... ..... . 7 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OFT AXES 

Special Source Revenue Credit .... .... ... ....... .. ..... .. .... ....... .... ... ...... .... .......... .. ... ....... .. ....... ..... 7 
Negotiated Payments ....... ................ ... ..... ..... ......... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... .... .... ... ... .. ... ... .... .. ........ ...... .. 8 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property .. ........ .... ..... ... ... .. ..... .. ... .... ... ......... . 10 · 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, 

Condemnation or Casualty ...... .. ........... .. ........ ... ... ..... ... .... ............ ......... ....... .. ..... 10 
Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes .......... ......... ....... ....... .... .... ... ..... .. ... ... 10 
Removal of Equipment ..... .... ... .... ...... ....... ... ...................... ....... ......... ........... .... .... .... ....... . 10 
Damage or Destruction of Project.. ............. ........ ...... ...... .......... .... .... .......... ...... ... .... ..... ... . 11 
Condemnation ..... .... .............. ......... ... ...... ............ ....... .. ..... ...... ... ............... .. .... .................. 11 
Merger of Sponsor with Related Party .... .... ... ..... ... .. .... ... ... .... ... .... ..... .. ....... ........ .. ..... ...... 12 
Indemnification Covenants ........... ......... ..... .... ... ... .... .. ..... .... .... .. .. ..... ... ...... ... ........... ... .. .... 12 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project.. ... .. .. ..... .. ..... .. .. ... .. .. ... ..... .. ........ ..... .. ... .. . 12 
Records and Reports ..... ..... .. .... ... ...... ..... .. .. ...... ...... .. ... ... .... ..... ... .. ..... ... ..... ..... ... .. .. ... .. ...... . 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ..... ...... ..... .. .... .... ..... .. ........ .. ............ ...... .. ........ ..... ... 13 
Collection and Enforcement Rights of County ................... ............ .... .. .... ..... ............. .. .... 13 
Assignment and Subletting ....... .. .. .... .. .... ... ... ..... ... ............ ......... ......... ...... .. ... ....... ... ..... .... 13 
County's Estoppel Certification for Sponsor's Financing Transactions .. ..... .. .... ........ ... .... 13 
Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor ....... .... .... .. .. .. ... ... ...... .. 14 
Events of Default ... ... ..... .......... ...... .. ..... ... ... ..... .. .... ... .... ................ .. ...... .. ... .... ... ... .... ... ...... 14 
Remedies on Default ..... ............ ......... .. .. ..... ..... ... ... .. .. .. ... ...... ......... .... ..... ... ..... ... .... ... ... ... .. 14 



Section 4.20 Remedies Not Exclusive ... ....... .... .... ... .......... ... ... ...... ...... .... ........ ..... ... ... ... ....... ......... ...... .. 14 
Section 4.21 Decommissioning the Project ................... ..... ............. ...... ........ .... .. ...... .. ... .... ....... ... ...... ... 15 

Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 
Section 5.4 
Section 5.5 
Section 5.6 
Section 5.7 
Section 5.8 
Section 5.9 
Section 5.10 
Section 5.11 

301 800738 v3 
201 8-017 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ... ................. ....... ....... ... ................ .... ... ..... ............... .. ........ .......... ....... .................. 15 
Binding Effect ............ ... ...... ........ ................... .... ..... .. ..... .......... ... ................. .. ............ .... ... 15 
Counterparts ...... .................. ... ........ ....... ... ........ ... ....... ... .. .. .... ...... .. .... ... ..... ....... ....... ...... .... 16 
Governing Law .... .. .... .. ....... ....... ....... ..... ........ ...... ... .. .. .. ............................... ................ ..... 16 
Headings ............... .......... ... ....... ..... .... .... ........... ..... .......... ... ...... ......... ......... ....... .. ... .......... 16 
Amendments ................... ............. .... ....... ........... ......... ... ......... ...... ...... ..... ...... .. .... ......... .... 16 
Further Assurance .. ...... ................................... ... ....... ........ ... ... ...... ..... ..... ... ... .... ... .. ....... .... 16 
Severability ..... .... ............ .... ... ....... ....... .... .... ... ... ... ....... .. ...... ....... ... .... .... ......... .. .... .. ..... .. ... 16 
Limited Obligation .... ............. ....... ............ ............................ ....... .. ... ... .. ........ ... .. ... ... ...... .. 16 
Force Majeure ........................ .. ..... .. .. ... ... .... .... ..... .. ............ .. ......................... ..... ............... 16 
Execution Disclaimer ............... .............. .......... .. ..... ... ...... ........ ....... .. .. ......... ............ .... ..... 16 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT ("Fee Agreement") is entered 
into, effective, as of , 2018, between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a 
body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting 
through the Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and Whitt 
Solar, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Carolina 
("Sponsor"), previously identified as Project Avocado. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 (the "Act") of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Code") and the 
Multi-County Park Act (as defined herein): (i) to enter into agreements with certain entities meeting the 
requirements of the Act to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain industrial and commercial 
properties through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and 
trade developed by inducing corporate headquarters, manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, 
and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain payments in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes with respect to the project; and (iii) to maintain, create or expand, in conjunction with one 
or more other counties, a multi-county industrial park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits 
to such investors; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Current, LLC, a limited liability 
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware; 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor proposes to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities located at a leased site situated at Timms Road and Highway 86 (the "Land") in Anderson County, 
South Carolina (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve an investment which, but for this Fee Agreement, would have a 
value for ad valorem taxation purposes, of not less than $2,800,000 within the time period required under 
the Act ("Project Commitment"), meeting the minimum investment requirement under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (a) the Project (as defined herein) is 
anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, or other public benefit not otherwise adequately provided locally; (b) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general credit 
or taxing power; (c) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (d) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an Inducement Resolution on May 15, 2018, (the 
"Resolution"), wherein the County Council, as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project, 
committed the County to enter into, and authorized the County Administrator, County Attorney and the 
Executive Director of the Anderson County Economic Development Commission to negotiate with the 
Sponsor the terms of, this Fee Agreement; 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

1 



WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an ordinance on , (the "Fee 
Ordinance"), as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project and at the Sponsor's request, the 
County Council authorized the County to enter into this Fee Agreement as a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax 
agreement with the Sponsor which identifies the property comprising the Project as Economic Development 
Property under the Act subject to the terms and conditions hereof; 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes Economic Development Property within the meaning of the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, based solely on information provided by the Sponsor to 
the County, the County has determined that it is in the best interests of the County to enter into this Fee 
Agreement with the Sponsor subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation of the County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general credit 
or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and shall not 
under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation. Pursuant to Section 12-44-55(B) 
of the Act, the County and the Sponsor agree to waive the requirement of including in this Agreement the 
recapitulation information as set forth in Section 12-44-55(A) of the Act. If the Sponsor should be required 
to retroactively comply with the recapitulation requirements of Section 12-44-55 of the Act, then the County 
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to waive all penalties of the County for the Sponsor's noncompliance 
that are within the County's control. 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction; Defined Terms. In addition to the words and terms elsewhere 
defined in this Fee Agreement, the terms defined in this Article shall have the meaning herein specified, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The definition of any document shall include any amendments 
to that document, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and all 
future acts supplemental thereto or amendatory thereof. 

"Act Minimum Investment Requirement" shall mean an investment of at least $2,500,000 by the 
Sponsors of eligible economic development property under the Act. 

"Abandonment" shall mean the failure of the Company to achieve Substantial Energy Generation at 
the Project for a period of one year after the Project has been placed in service. 

"Administrative Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses, including attorneys' 
fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this Fee Agreement. 

"Authorized Sponsor Representative" shall mean any person designated from time to time to act on 
behalf on the Sponsor as evidenced by a written certificate or certificates furnished to the County containing 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

2 



the specimen signature of each such person, signed on behalf of the Sponsor by its Manager, its President, 
one of its vice presidents, its general counsel, its secretary or any assistant secretary. Such certificates may 
designate an alternate or alternates, and may designate different Authorized Sponsor Representatives to act 
for the Sponsor with respect to different sections of this Fee Agreement. 

"Chairman" shall mean the Chairman of the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina. 

"Closing" or "Closing Date" shall mean the date of the execution and delivery hereof. 

"Code" shall mean the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" shall mean the last day of the property tax year during which Economic 
Development Property is first placed in service, except that this date must not be later than the last day of 
the property tax year which is three years from the year in which the County and the Sponsor execute this 
Fee Agreement. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Administrator" shall mean the person appointed by the County Council to act as county 
administrator of the County at any one time during the term of this Fee Agreement, or in the event that the 
form of government of the County changes from that which is in place at the time of the execution of this 
Fee Agreement, the person who is authorized to perform the managerial and/or administrative duties 
presently assigned to the County Administrator. 

"County Council" shall mean the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Decommissioning" shall mean the removal and proper disposal of all Equipment, stabilization and 
rehabilitation of the Land, and restoration of the Land to its original state. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project shall mean any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 4.2 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Sponsor's removal of equipment 
pursuant to Section 4.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any part thereof, 
described in Section 4.7 of this Fee Agreement or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 4.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which are eligible for inclusion as economic development property under the Act, 
become subject to this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Sponsor in connection with its annual 
filing of a SCDOR PT-100, PT-300 or comparable form with the South Carolina Department of Revenue 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period. Title to all 
Economic Development Property shall at all times remain vested in the Sponsor, except as may be necessary 
to take advantage of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

"Equipment" shall mean all of the equipment and fixtures , together with any and all additions, 
accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor to the extent such equipment and fixtures 
become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

3 



"Event of Default" shall mean any Event of Default specified in Section 4.14 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Fee Agreement" shall mean this Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" shall mean the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Termination Date unless sooner terminated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"PILOT" shall mean the fee-in-lieu of taxes, which the Sponsor is obligated to pay to the County 
pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Payments" shall mean the payments to be made by the Sponsor pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Sponsor's payment of the 
PILOT. 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period commencing in 2018 and ending on the last day of the fifth 
property tax year following the earlier of the property tax year in which Economic Development Property 
is placed in service or the property tax year in which this Fee Agreement is executed; provided a later date 
may be agreed to by the Sponsor and County pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act. 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is to be located, as described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A may be supplemented from time to time in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

"Multi-County Park" shall mean that multi-county industrial/business park established pursuant to a 
qualifying agreement with Greenville County, dated November 16,2010, and any amendments there to (the 
"Multi County Park Agreement"). 

"Multi-County Park Act" shall mean Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. 

"Negotiated PILOT Payments" shall mean the PILOT payments due pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof 
with respect to that portion of the Project consisting of Economic Development Property. 

"Net PILOT Payment" shall mean a total annual payment of $6,400 for the entire term of this Fee 
Agreement, for those years for which a PILOT payment is due hereunder. It is anticipated that the first Net 
PILOT Payment due hereunder shall be the payment for property tax year 2019, due and payable to the 
County on or before January 15, 2020. Provided, the Net PILOT Payments shall be increased in any year 
in which the total power generation capacity of the Project exceeds two megawatts of AC power, in 
proportion to the excess. For example, and by way of example only, if the total power generation capacity 
of the Project as of the last day of the 2022 tax year is 125% of two megawatts of AC power, then the Net 
PILOT Payment for such year shall be increased by 25 %. The Sponsor shall provide the County 
Administrator and Finance Director with report(s) (including third party reports, if applicable) not less 
frequently than annually, at the end of the calendar year, or any time the power generation capacity of the 
Project is increased, providing conclusive evidence of the then-current power generation capacity of the 
Project and the actual maximum power production of the Project since the last such report. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

4 



"Non-Qualifying Property" shall mean that portion of the Project consisting of: (i) property as to which 
the Sponsor incurred expenditures prior to the Investment Period or, except as to Replacement Property, 
after the end of the Investment Period; (ii) Existing Property; and (iii) any released property or other 
property which fails or ceases to qualify for PILOT Payments, including without limitation property as to 
which the Sponsor has terminated the PILOT pursuant to Section 4.19(a) hereof. The Sponsor agrees that 
the real estate improvements on the Real Property as of the date of this Agreement shall constitute Non
Qualifying Property for purposes of this Agreement. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect of the Project shall mean the Building and Equipment placed in service 
during each year of the Investment Period. 

"Phase Termination Date" shall mean with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty (30) years 
after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement with an option to 
extend the term for a further ten (10) years in accordance with the Act. Anything contained herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than the later of: (a) December 
31, 2053, unless an extension of time in which to complete the Project is granted by the County pursuant 
to Section 12-44-30( 13) of the Act or (b) December 31 of the year of the expiration of the maximum period 
of years that the annual fee payment is available to the Sponsor under Section 12-44-30(20) of the Act, as 
amended. 

"Project" shall mean the Structure and the Equipment, together with the acquisition and installation 
thereof as acquired, in Phases. 

"Project Commitment" shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Fee Agreement. 

"Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Real Property" shall mean the Land identified on Exhibit A, together with all and singular rights, 
members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way incident or appertaining thereto to the 
extent such become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement, all improvements now or hereafter 
situated thereon and all fixtures now or hereafter attached thereto, to the extent such improvements and 
fixtures become part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment which is scrapped or sold by the Sponsor and treated as a Removed Component under 
Section 4.6 hereof regardless of whether such property serves the same function as the property it is 
replacing and regardless of whether more than one piece of property replaces any item of Equipment, but 
only to the extent that such property may be included in the calculation of the PILOT pursuant to Section 
4.2 hereof and Section 12-44-60 of the Code. 

"Special Source Revenue Credit" shall mean the Special Source Revenue Credit described in Section 
4.1 hereof. 

"Sponsor" shall mean Whitt Solar, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company duly qualified to 
transact business in the State of South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any 
merger, consolidation, or transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
and approved or ratified by the County. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 l 7 

5 



"Structure" shall mean the structures and other improvements to be constructed or installed upon 
the Real Property as part of the implementation of the Project. 

"Substantial Energy Generation" shall mean generation of at least 50% of energy capacity at the Project. 

Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise in this Fee Agreement shall 
be deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such agreement 
or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1. Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the Sponsor 
as follows: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 
obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein. 

(b) Based on representations by the Sponsor, County Council evaluated the Project based on all relevant 
criteria including the purposes the Project is to accomplish, the anticipated dollar amount and nature of the 
investment resulting from the Project, and the anticipated costs and benefits to the County and following 
the evaluation, the County determined that (i) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or any 
incorporated municipality and to no charge against the County's general credit or taxing power; (iii) the 
purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public purposes; and (iv) the 
benefits of the Project are greater than the costs. 

(c) The County identified the Project, as a "project" on May 15, 2018, by adopting an Inducement 
Resolution, as defined in the Act. 

(d) By proper action of the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(e) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(f) The County agrees to use its best efforts to cause the Land to be located within the Multi-County 
Park, and the County will diligently take all reasonable acts to ensure that the Project will continuously be 
included with the boundaries of the Multi-County Park or another multi-county park in order that the 
maximum tax benefits afforded by the laws of the State of South Carolina for projects in the County located 
within multi-county industrial parks will be available to the Sponsor. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

6 



(g) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned representatives 
of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court or before any 
governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement. 

Section 2.2. Representations of the Sponsor. The Sponsor hereby represents and warrants to the 
County as follows : 

(a) The Sponsor is duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has power to enter into this Fee Agreement, and by proper company action has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery of this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement and its compliance with the provisions 
hereof will not result in a default, not waived or cured, under any company restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in effect 
on the date hereof. The Sponsor intends to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities, to conduct other legal activities and functions with respect thereto, and for such other purposes 
permitted under the Act as the Sponsor may deem appropriate. 

(d) The availability of the payment in lieu oftaxes with regard to the Economic Development Property 
authorized by the Act has induced the Sponsor to undertake the Project in the County. 

(e) The Sponsor plans and commits to achieve its Project Commitment by the end of the Investment 
Period. 

(f) The income tax year of the Sponsor, and accordingly the property tax year, for federal income tax 
purposes, ends on December 31. 

(g) The Sponsor has retained legal counsel to confirm, or has had a reasonable opportunity to consult 
legal counsel to confirm, its eligibility for the Fll.DT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement 
and has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives with respect to any 
question of eligibility or applicability of the Fll...OT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
THE PROJECT 

Section 3.1. The Project. The Sponsor has acquired and/or installed since the Commencement Date 
or made plans for the acquisition and/or installation of certain Equipment on the Land which comprises the 
Project. 

Pursuant to the Act, the Sponsor and the County hereby agree that the property comprising the Project 
shall be Economic Development Property as defined under the Act. 

Section 3.2. Diligent Completion . The Sponsor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to cause the 
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project to be completed as soon as practicable. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

7 



ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Section 4.1. Special Source Revenue Credit. The County hereby grants to the Sponsor, subject to the 
provisions herein, and the Sponsor hereby accepts from the County, a Special Source Revenue Credit, in 
reimbursement of investment in Qualifying Infrastructure Costs as described below, to be applied to its 
annual fee-in-lieu of taxes liability in an amount equal to the Fll..,OT Payments due under this Fee 
Agreement, to be calculated as set forth in Section 4.2, minus the Net Fll..,OT Payment. For illustration 
purposes, and only as a means of illustration, a formula of this calculation is shown on Exhibit B, attached 
hereto. In no event may the Sponsor's aggregate Special Source Revenue Credit claimed pursuant to this 
Section exceed the aggregate amount of Qualifying Infrastructure Costs. 

(a) The Special Source Revenue Credit shall be effective starting with the first property tax year 
following execution of this Fee Agreement and, so long as the Sponsor meets the Project Commitment 
within the Investment Period, shall remain effective for the entire Fee Term. For purposes of this Fee 
Agreement, "Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall include but not be limited to, the cost of designing, 
acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Project and for improved or 
unimproved real estate in connection with the Project, and any other such similar or like expenditures 
authorized by the Code. 

(b) In order to receive the Special Source Revenue Credit on the Non-Qualifying Property, the Sponsor 
agrees to waive the tax exemptions that otherwise may be applicable if the Non-Qualifying Property were 
subject to ad valorem taxes, including the exemptions allowed pursuant to Section 3(g) of Article X of the 
Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and the exemptions allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-
220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(c) If for any reason the illOT Payment to be made with respect to any year is less than the Net Fll..,OT 
Payment, thus resulting in an SSRC that is a negative number, and if a court of competent jurisdiction holds 
or determines that a negative SSRC is not permitted under the Park Act, the Sponsor shall not be entitled 
to receive the SSRC with respect to such year and shall make an additional payment to the County that is 
equal to the difference between the Net FTI..,OT Payment and the FTI..,OT Payment of that given year. Any 
payment made under the foregoing sentence shall be due at the time the corresponding Fll..,OT Payment is 
due, shall be treated as a Fll..,OT Payment under this Fee Agreement and shall be subject to statutory interest 
if not paid when due pursuant to Section 12-54-25, Code of Law of South Carolina 1976, as amended, as 
allowed under the Fll..,OT Act. 

Section 4.2. Negotiated FILOT Payments. Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Sponsor is 
required to make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes to the County with respect to the Project. Inasmuch 
as the Sponsor anticipates the Project will involve an initial investment of sufficient sums to qualify to enter 
into a fee in lieu of tax arrangement under Section 12-44-50(A)(l) of the Act, the County and the Sponsor 
have negotiated the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes in accordance therewith. In accordance 
therewith, the Sponsor shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes on all the Equipment, Structures 
and Real Property which collectively comprise the Project and are placed in service, as follows: the Sponsor 
shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with respect to each Phase of the Project placed in service 
on or before each December 31 through December 31 , 2023, said payments to be made annually and to be 
due and payable and subject to penalty assessments on the same dates and in the same manner as prescribed 
by the County for ad valorem taxes, less the Special Source Revenue Credit. The amount of such equal 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

8 



annual payments in lieu of taxes shall be determined by the following procedure (subject, in any event, to 
the required procedures under the Act and to Section 4.4 hereof): 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the improvements to the Real Property and Equipment in 
the Phase of the Project placed in service in any given year for such year and for the following 
29 years using the original income tax basis for State income tax purposes less depreciation 
for each year allowable to the Sponsor for any Equipment as determined in accordance with 
Title 12 of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each 
Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no extraordinary obsolescence shall 
be allowable but taking into account all applicable property tax exemptions which would be 
allowed to the Sponsor under State law, if the property were taxable, except those exemptions 
specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of the Act, as amended and in effect 
on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement. The 
County and Sponsor also agree pursuant to Section 12-44-50(A)(1) of the Act that the value 
of the Real Property included in any Phase of the Project shall be its fair market value as 
determined by appraisal but the fair market value of the Real Property shall be subject to 
reappraisal by the South Carolina Department of Revenue not more than once every five (5) 
years. 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6% to the fair market value as determined for each year in Step 
1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is placed in service 
and in each of the twenty-nine (29) years thereafter or such longer period of years that the 
annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor under the Act, as amended. 

Step 3: Use a millage rate of 309.1 mils, or the combined millage rates set for the tax year 2018 by 
the County and Anderson County School District (or the applicable school district) (these 
combined millage rates being in effect on June 30 prior to the calendar year in which this 
Agreement is signed as permitted by Section 12-44-SO(A)(l)(d) of the Act) and any other 
overlapping political units having taxing jurisdiction where the Real Property is located, to 
determine the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes which would be due in each year of 
the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such payments or such 
longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor 
under the Act, as amended. 

Step 4: Reduce the calculated amounts determined in the previous Steps by the Special Source 
Revenue Credit as described in Section 4.1 herein. The Special Source Revenue Credit shall 
be, at the option of the County, shown on the bill sent by the County to the Sponsor, or paid 
by a check from the County Treasurer. 

In the event that it is determined by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or by agreement 
of the parties that the payment in lieu of taxes applicable to this transaction is to be calculated differently 
than described above, the payment shall be reset at the permitted level so determined. 

In the event that the Act and/or the above-described payments in lieu of taxes are declared invalid or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties express their intentions that such payments 
and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent 
thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the benefits to be derived hereof, it being the intention of the 
County to offer the Sponsor an inducement to locate the Project in the County. If the Project is deemed to 
be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 1 7 

9 



Sponsor shall become equal to the amount which would result from taxes levied on the Project by the 
County, municipality or municipalities, school district or school districts, and other political units as if the 
Project was and had not been Economic Development Property under the Act. In such event, any amount 
determined to be due and owing to the County from the Sponsor with respect to a year or years for which 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Sponsor to the County hereunder, 
shall be reduced by the total amount of payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes made by the Sponsor with 
respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof. 

To the extent permitted by law, because the Negotiated Fll..OT Payments agreed to herein are intended 
to be paid by the Sponsor to the County in lieu of taxes, it is agreed that said Negotiated Fll..OT Payments 
shall not, as to any year, be in any amount greater than what would otherwise be payable by the Sponsor to 
the County in property taxes if the Sponsor had not entered into a fee-in-lieu of taxes arrangement with the 
County (except it is not intended that said Negotiated Fll..OT Payments would necessarily be less than such 
property taxes to the extent that the constitutional abatement of property taxes would otherwise apply). 

If the Sponsor fails to meet the Act Minimum Investment Requirement by December 31 , 2023, the Fee 
Agreement shall terminate and the Sponsor shall owe the County a retroactive tax payment in an amount 
equal to the difference between ad valorem property taxes on the Real Property and the Equipment subject 
to payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement computed as if this Fee Agreement had not been in 
effect for such retroactive period and Fll..OT Payments made under this Fee Agreement for that retroactive 
period, taking into account exemptions and/or abatements from property taxes that would have been 
available to the Sponsor, including but not limited to any exemption and/or abatement provided pursuant 
to Section 12-37-220(A)(7) of the Code (hereinafter "Retroactive Tax Payment"). The repayment 
obligations arising under this Section survives termination of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property. If the Sponsor elects to replace 
any Removed Components (as defined below) and to substitute such Removed Components with 
Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-44-60 of the Act, 
the Sponsor shall make statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with regard to such Replacement 
Property as follows (subject in all events to the applicable provisions of the Act): 

(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property (the "Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components (the "Original Value") 
the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to such Replacement 
Property shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4.2 hereof; provided, however, in making such 
calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 4.2 shall be equal to the lesser of (x) the 
Replacement Value and (y) the Original Value, and the number of annual payments to be made with 
respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to thirty (30) (or, if greater, the maximum number 
of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Sponsor for each portion of the Project 
under the Act, as amended) minus the number of annual payments which have been made with respect 
to the oldest Removed Components disposed of in the same property tax year as the Replacement 
Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed Components 
(the "Excess Value"), the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to the Excess 
Value shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the property were not Economic Development 
Property. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

10 



Section 4.4. Reductions in Payments in Lieu of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. 
In the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard 
to that Phase of the Project shall be reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in 
Value bears to the original fair market value of that Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 
of Section 4.2 hereof. 

Section 4.5. Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes. The Sponsor shall make the above
described payments in lieu of taxes directly to the County in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 4.6. Removal of Equipment. The Sponsor shall be entitled to remove the following types of 
components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said components or Phases (the 
"Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and shall no longer be subject 
to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become subject to statutory payments 
in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Sponsor, 
in its sole discretion, determines to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, damaged, unsuitable, 
undesirable or unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the 
Sponsor, in their sole discretion, elects to remove pursuant to Section 4.7(c) or Section 4.8(b)(iii) hereof. 
To the extent that the Special Source Revenue Credit is used as payment for personal property, including 
machinery and equipment, and the Removed Component is removed from the Project at any time during 
the life of the Negotiated Fll.,OT Payment for said Removed Component, the amount of the Negotiated 
Fll.,OT Payment on the Removed Component for the year in which the Removed Component was removed 
from the Project also shall be due for the two years immediately following the removal. To the extent that 
any Special Source Revenue Credits were used for both real property and personal property or infrastructure 
and personal property, all amounts will be presumed to have been first used for personal property. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Removed Component is removed from the Project but is replaced 
with qualifying Replacement Property, then the Removed Component will not be considered to have been 
removed from the property. 

Section 4.7. Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate . In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
the Sponsor shall be entitled to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that (i) if there has been 
only partial damage of the Project due to any of such casualties and the Sponsor elects to terminate this 
Agreement, and (ii) the Sponsor has not met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such 
termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by 
law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under 
the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax Payment. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
and if the Sponsor does not elect to terminate this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor may in their sole discretion 
commence to restore the Project with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, 
alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired 
by the Sponsor. All such restorations and replacements shall be considered, to the extent permitted by Jaw, 
substitutions of the destroyed portions of the Project and shall be considered part of the Project for all 
purposes hereof, including, but not limited to any amounts due by the Sponsor to the County under Section 
4.2 hereof. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

11 



(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Sponsor elects not to terminate this Fee Agreement pursuant 
to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to subsection (b), the damaged portions of the Project 
shall be treated as Removed Components . 

Section 4.8. Condemnation. 

(a) Complete Taking. If at any time during the Fee Term title to or temporary use of the entire Project 
should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Sponsor, the Sponsor shall have 
the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written notice to the 
County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the Sponsor 
may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that if the Sponsor has not met the Act 
Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the 
Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum 
Investment Requirement within the time period required under the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax 
Payment; (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the 
Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) 
as may be desired by the Sponsor; or (iii) to treat the portions of the Project so taken as Removed 
Components. 

Section 4.9. Merger of Sponsor with Related Party . The County agrees that, without again obtaining 
the approval of the County (to the extent permitted by the Act), the Sponsor may merge with or be acquired 
by a related party so long as the surviving company has an equal or greater net asset value of the Sponsor 
and the merged entity assumes all duties and liabilities of the Sponsor set forth in this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.10. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (d) below, the Sponsor shall indemnify and save the County, 
its employees, elected officials, officers and agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") harmless against and 
from all liability or claims arising from the County's execution of this Fee Agreement, performance of the 
County's obligations under this Fee Agreement or the administration of its duties pursuant to this Fee 
Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The County is entitled to use counsel of its choice and the Sponsor shall reimburse the County 
for all of its costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the response to or defense against 
such liability or claims as described in paragraph (a), above. The County shall provide a statement of the 
costs incurred in the response or defense, and the Sponsor shall pay the County within 30 days of receipt 
of the statement. The Sponsor may request reasonable documentation evidencing the costs shown on the 
statement. However, the County is not required to provide any documentation which may be privileged or 
confidential to evidence the costs. 

(c) The County may request the Sponsor to resist or defend against any claim on behalf of an 
Indemnified Party. On such request, the Sponsor shall resist or defend against such claim on behalf of the 
Indemnified Party, at the Sponsor's expense. The Sponsor is entitled to use counsel of its choice, manage 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

12 



and control the defense of or response to such claim for the Indemnified Party; provided the Sponsor is not 
entitled to settle any such claim without the consent of that Indemnified Party. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Sponsor is not required to indemnify any 
Indemnified Party against or reimburse the County for costs arising from any claim or liability (i) 
occasioned by the acts of that Indemnified Party, which are unrelated to the execution of this Fee 
Agreement, performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement, or the administration of its 
duties under this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement; or (ii) resulting from that Indemnified Party's own negligence, bad faith, fraud, deceit, or 
willful misconduct. 

(e) An Indemnified Party may not avail itself of the indemnification or reimbursement of costs 
provided in this Section unless it provides the Sponsor with prompt notice, reasonable under the 
circumstances, of the existence or threat of any claim or liability, including, without limitation, copies of 
any citations, orders, fines, charges, remediation requests, or other claims or threats of claims, in order to 
afford the Sponsor notice, reasonable under the circumstances, within which to defend or otherwise respond 
to a claim. 

Section 4.11. Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Sponsor utilizes confidential and proprietary "state-of-the-art" trade equipment and 
techniques and that a disclosure of any information relating to such equipment or techniques, including but 
not limited to disclosures of financial or other information concerning the Sponsor's operations would result 
in substantial harm to the Sponsor. The Sponsor may clearly label any Confidential Information delivered 
to the County pursuant to this Fee Agreement as confidential information ("Confidential Information"). 
Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 4.12 hereof, the County agrees that, except as required by 
law and pursuant to the County's police powers and except as deemed reasonably necessary by the County 
in the performance of its duties as tax assessor and collector, and/or its duties as Auditor, neither the County 
nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request or be entitled to receive any such 
Confidential Information; (ii) shall request or be entitled to inspect the Project or any property associated 
therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, 
the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions 
of this Section; or (iii) shall disclose or otherwise divulge any such Confidential Information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by State 
law. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the Project 
or any property associated therewith, the Sponsor may require the execution of reasonable, individual, 
confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any officers, employees or agents of the County or any 
supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who would gather, receive or review such information or 
conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 4.12. Records and Reports. The Sponsor agrees to maintain or cause to be maintained and 
will make available to the County for inspection upon request of the County such books and records with 
respect to the Project as will permit the identification of the Equipment placed in service in each property 
tax year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect thereto, and its computations 
of all payments in lieu of taxes made hereunder and to comply with all reporting requirements of the State 
of South Carolina and the County applicable to property subject to payments in lieu of taxes under the Act, 
including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-90 of the Act (collectively, "Filings"). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.12, the Sponsor may designate as Confidential 
Information any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Sponsor believes contain 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

13 



proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall conform, to the extent permitted by law, 
with all reasonable, written requests made by the Sponsor with respect to maintaining confidentiality of 
such designated segments. 

Section 4.13. Payment of Administrative Expenses. The Sponsor will reimburse the County from 
time to time for its Administrative Expenses promptly upon written request therefor, but in no event later 
than 60 days after receiving written notice from the County including a general statement of the amount 
and nature of the Administration Expense and requesting the payment of the same. The payment by the 
Sponsor of the County's Administration Expenses shall not be construed as prohibiting the County from 
engaging, at its discretion, the counsel of the County's choice. 

Section 4.14. Collection and Enforcement Rights of County. The parties acknowledge that, as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Code, the County's right to receive payments in I ieu of taxes hereunder 
shall be the same as its rights conferred under Title 12 of the Code relating to the collection and enforcement 
of ad valorem property taxes and, for purposes of this application, payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder 
shall be considered a property tax. 

Section 4.15. Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part 
and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Sponsor so long as such assignment or sublease 
is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 of the Act; provided, however, that in connection with any 
assignment or total subleasing by the Sponsor in which the Sponsor requests the release of the Sponsor 
from this Fee Agreement, the consent of the County shall be required, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. The County hereby consents to transfers not requiring its consent, and to the extent 
any required or further consent is requested, the County may do so by passage of a Resolution. 

Section 4.16. County's Estoppel Certificates for Sponsor's Financing Transactions. The County 
agrees to deliver, and hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
County without further action required on the part of the County Council, all at the expense of the Sponsor, 
respectively, any estoppel certificates, acknowledgements or other documents certifying, to the County 
Administrator's knowledge, the full force and effect of this Fee Agreement and the absence of any default 
hereunder and acknowledging the continuing validity of this Fee Agreement after its transfer required in 
any financing related transfers authorized by Section 12-44-120 of the Act, as may be reasonably requested 
by the Sponsor or any lender of the Sponsor from time to time in connection with any financing arrangement 
or financing related transfers made by the Sponsor as contemplated under Section 12-44-120 of the Act. 

Section 4.17. Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. In the event the 
Sponsor terminates this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall continue to be obligated to the County for its 
indemnification covenants under Section 4.10, the payment of outstanding Administrative Expenses under 
Section 4.13, and any outstanding payments in lieu of taxes under Article IV or retroactive payments 
required under this Fee Agreement or the Act. 

Section 4.18. Events of Default. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" shall mean, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Sponsor to make, upon levy, the payments in lieu of taxes described in Section 4.2 
hereof; provided, however, that the Sponsor shall be entitled to all redemption rights granted by applicable 
statutes; or 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

14 



(b) Failure by the Sponsor to perform any of the other material terms, conditions, obligations or 
covenants of the Sponsor hereunder, which failure shall continue for a period of ninety (90) days after 
written notice from the County to the Sponsor specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied, 
unless the County shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration. 

Section 4.19. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be 
continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Sponsor of such default and after the 
expiration of a thirty (30) day cure period the County shall grant to the Sponsor (which cure period shall 
not be applicable in the case of failure to make the payments in lieu of taxes due under this Fee Agreement), 
may take any one or more of the following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the other 
amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, 
agreement or covenant of the Sponsor under this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.20. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County under 
this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or hereafter 
existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing default 
hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such 
right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to 
entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than 
such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or equity which the Sponsor 
is not competent to waive. 

Section 4.21. Decommissioning the Project. The Sponsor shall obtain a bond listing the County as 
obligee in an amount sufficient to ensure performance of Sponsor's Decommissioning obligations upon 
abandonment, termination of the lease governing the Land, or other termination of the Project by the 
Sponsor, and taking into consideration the salvage value of the Equipment. The obligations arising under 
this Section survive termination of this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 5.1. Notices. Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be provided under 
this Fee Agreement shall be effective when delivered to the party named below or when deposited with the 
United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows 
(or addressed to such other address as any party shall have previously furnished in writing to the other 
party), except where the terms hereof require receipt rather than sending of any notice, in which case such 
provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: Anderson County Administrator 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

15 



WITH COPIES TO: Leon Harmon 

AS TO THE SPONSOR: 

Anderson County Attorney 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

James K. Price 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
55 E. Camperdown Way, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 282-1164 

Whitt Solar, LLC 
c/o Southern Current, LLC 
1634 Ashley River Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 
ATTENTION: Greg S. K. Ness, General Counsel 
(843) 277-2090 

WITH COPIES TO: W. Ford Graham 
K&L Gates LLP 
134 Meeting Street, Suite 500 
Charleston, South Carolina 29401 
(843) 579-5600 

Section 5.2. Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement and each document contemplated hereby or related 
hereto shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Sponsor and the County and their respective 
successors and assigns. In the event of the dissolution of the County or the consolidation of any party of 
the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of the County to any other such 
political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements of this Fee Agreement 
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from time to time and any entity, officer, 
board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which any power or duty of the County has 
been transferred. 

Section 5.3. Counterparts. This Fee Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all of the counterparts taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 5.4. Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection herewith 
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina. 

Section 5.5. Headings. The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are inserted 
for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.6. Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or amended 
in writing by an agreement or agreements entered into between the parties. 

Section 5.7. Further Assurance. From time to time the County agrees to execute and deliver to the 
Sponsor such additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of 
this Fee Agreement. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

16 



Section 5.8. Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired and such illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid and enforceable 
intent thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being 
the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor the strongest inducement possible to locate the Project in 
the County. 

Section 5.9. Limited Obligation. ANY OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY CREATED BY OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL BE A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 
COUNTY, PAYABLE BY THE COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE PROCEEDS DERIVED UNDER THIS 
FEE AGREEMENT AND SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE DEEMED TO 
CONSTITUTE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY 
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION. 

Section 5.10. Force Majeure. Except for payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement the due 
dates of which are statutorily mandated, the Sponsor shall not be responsible for any delays or non
performance caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by strikes, accidents, freight embargoes, fire, 
floods, inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders, acts or regulations, war or 
national emergency, or acts of God. 

Section 5.11. Execution Disclaimer. Notwithstanding any other provisions, the County is executing 
this Fee Agreement as a statutory accommodation to assist the Sponsor in achieving the intended benefits 
and purposes of the Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the 
particulars of this transaction and it executes this Fee Agreement in reliance upon representations by the 
Sponsor that this document complies with all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial 
development projects in South Carolina. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

[Signature page follows} 

17 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and behalf by its Chairman and to be attested by the County 
Manager; and the Sponsor has caused this Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all 
as of the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: ________________________________ __ 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

SPONSOR: 

WHITT SOLAR, LLC 

By: Paul Fleury 
Its: Manager 

Signature Page 



Exhibit A 

Description of Real Estate 

A portion of that certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, with all improvements thereon, situate lying or 
being in the County of Anderson, State of South Carolina, bearing Tax Map Number 215-00-07-006. 

301800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Exhibit B 

Illustration of Special Source Revenue Credit Calculation 

Negotiated FILOT Payment 
(Fair Market Value (as adjusted for depreciation) x 6% Assessment Ratio x 309.1 mils) 

30 1800738 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Net FILOT Payment 
($6,400 (as adjusted for increases in power production)) 

= 
The Special Source Revenue Credit 

(for the applicable year) 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

INDIGO SOLAR, LLC AS SPONSOR 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

EFFECTIVE As OF ______ , 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Recitals .......................................... .................................. ....... ... ...................................... ............ ........ ... ....... ! 

Section 1.1 
Section 1.2 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 
Section 4.4 

Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 
Section 4.11 
Section 4.12 
Section 4.13 
Section 4.14 
Section 4.15 
Section 4.16 
Section 4.17 
Section 4.18 
Section 4.19 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation ........................................................ 2 
Rules of Construction; Defined Terms .............................................................................. 2 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County ............................................................................................ 6 
Representations of the Sponsor ................................... ..................................... .... ... ..... ....... 6 

ARTICLE III 
COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT 

The Project .......................................................................................................................... 7 
Diligent Completion .. ............. .. .................. ... ...... ...... ... ..... ... ..... ..... ... ..... .. ........ ... .. .. .. ..... ..... 7 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Special Source Revenue Credit ... ... ................... .................................................................. 7 
Negotiated Payments ........................................................................................................... 8 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property ...................................................... 10 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal , 

Condemnation or Casualty .................................................................................. 10 
Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes ................................................ ..... .... 10 
Removal of Equipment .... .............................................................................. ................... 10 
Damage or Destruction of Project .......... ....................................... .... ...... ...... .................... 11 
Condemnation ...... ............ .... ...... ... ......... ..... ....... .. .. ........... .... ... ..... ....... .... ..... ...... .. ..... ... ... . 11 
Merger of Sponsor with Related Party ............................................................................. 12 
Indemnification Covenants ... ....... .. .............................................. ...... ...... ...... ..... ...... ....... . 12 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project.. ... ...... ..... ... .. ... .... .. ..... .. ..... ... .... ... ........ ... 12 
Records and Reports ........ ... ..... .... .... ... ...... .... .... ...... ... ............ ..... ........ .... ... .... ........ ...... .... . 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ............................................................................... 13 
Collection and Enforcement Rights of County ................................. ...... ..... .. ... .... ............ 13 
Assignment and Subletting ............................................................................................... 13 
County's Estoppel Certification for Sponsor's Financing Transactions ............................ 13 
Sponsor's Continuing Obligations Mter Termination by Sponsor ................................... 14 
Events of Default ........... ... .... .. ............. .............. ... .... ....... ... ......................... ... ...... ..... ..... .. 14 
Remedies on Default ......................................................................................................... 14 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Section 4.20 Remedies Not Exclusive ......... ... .. ...... ...... ......................... ....... ..... .. .................................. 14 
Section 4.21 Decommissioning the Project ........................................................................................... 15 

Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 
Section 5.4 
Section 5.5 
Section 5.6 
Section 5.7 
Section 5.8 
Section 5.9 
Section 5.10 
Section 5.11 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ..... .. ... ..... .......................... ........ ... ... .................................. .... .... ..... ....................... 15 
Binding Effect ................................................................................................................... 15 
Counterparts ...................................................................................................................... 16 
Governing Law ................................................................................................................. 16 
Headings .............................................. ........ ..................................................................... 16 
Amendments ..................................................................................................................... 16 
Further Assurance .............................. ............................................................................... 16 
Severability ....................................................................................................................... 16 
Limited Obligation ............................................................................................................ 16 
Force Majeure ................................................................................................................... 16 
Execution Disclaimer ........................................................................................................ 16 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT ("Fee Agreement") is entered 
into, effective, as of , 2018, between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a 
body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting 
through the Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and Indigo 
Solar, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the Jaws of the State of South Carolina 
("Sponsor"), previously identified as Project Avocado. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 (the "Act") of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Code") and the 
Multi-County Park Act (as defined herein): (i) to enter into agreements with certain entities meeting the 
requirements of the Act to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain industrial and commercial 
properties through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and 
trade developed by inducing corporate headquarters, manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, 
and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain payments in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes with respect to the project; and (iii) to maintain, create or expand, in conjunction with one 
or more other counties, a multi-county industrial park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits 
to such investors ; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Current, LLC, a limited liability 
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware; 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor proposes to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities located at a leased site situated at Henry Cullins Road and Highway 413 (the "Land") in Anderson 
County, South Carolina (the "Project''); 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve an investment which, but for this Fee Agreement, would have a 
value for ad valorem taxation purposes, of not less than $2,800,000 within the time period required under 
the Act ("Project Commitment") , meeting the minimum investment requirement under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (a) the Project (as defined herein) is 
anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, or other public benefit not otherwise adequately provided locally; (b) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general credit 
or taxing power; (c) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (d) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an Inducement Resolution on May 15, 2018, (the 
"Resolution"), wherein the County Council, as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project, 
committed the County to enter into, and authorized the County Administrator, County Attorney and the 
Executive Director of the Anderson County Economic Development Commission to negotiate with the 
Sponsor the terms of, this Fee Agreement; 

30 1800736 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 I 7 

1 



WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an ordinance on , (the "Fee 
Ordinance"), as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project and at the Sponsor's request, the 
County Council authorized the County to enter into this Fee Agreement as a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax 
agreement with the Sponsor which identifies the property comprising the Project as Economic Development 
Property under the Act subject to the terms and conditions hereof; 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes Economic Development Property within the meaning of the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, based solely on information provided by the Sponsor to 
the County, the County has determined that it is in the best interests of the County to enter into this Fee 
Agreement with the Sponsor subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation of the County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general credit 
or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and shall not 
under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation. Pursuant to Section 12-44-55(B) 
of the Act, the County and the Sponsor agree to waive the requirement of including in this Agreement the 
recapitulation information as set forth in Section 12-44-55(A) of the Act. If the Sponsor should be required 
to retroactively comply with the recapitulation requirements of Section 12-44-55 of the Act, then the County 
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to waive all penalties ofthe County for the Sponsor's noncompliance 
that are within the County's control. 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction; Defined Terms. In addition to the words and terms elsewhere 
defined in this Fee Agreement, the terms defined in this Article shall have the meaning herein specified, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The definition of any document shall include any amendments 
to that document, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and all 
future acts supplemental thereto or amendatory thereof. 

"Act Minimum Investment Requirement" shall mean an investment of at least $2,500,000 by the 
Sponsors of eligible economic development property under the Act. 

"Abandonment" shall mean the failure of the Company to achieve Substantial Energy Generation at 
the Project for a period of one year after the Project has been placed in service. 

"Administrative Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses, including attorneys' 
fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this Fee Agreement. 

"Authorized Sponsor Representative" shall mean any person designated from time to time to act on 
behalf on the Sponsor as evidenced by a written certificate or certificates furnished to the County containing 
the specimen signature of each such person, signed on behalf of the Sponsor by its Manager, its President, 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

2 



one of its vice presidents, its general counsel, its secretary or any assistant secretary. Such certificates may 
designate an alternate or alternates, and may designate different Authorized Sponsor Representatives to act 
for the Sponsor with respect to different sections of this Fee Agreement. 

"Chairman" shall mean the Chairman of the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina. 

"Closing" or "Closing Date" shall mean the date of the execution and delivery hereof. 

"Code" shall mean the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" shall mean the last day of the property tax year during which Economic 
Development Property is first placed in service, except that this date must not be later than the last day of 
the property tax year which is three years from the year in which the County and the Sponsor execute this 
Fee Agreement. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Administrator" shall mean the person appointed by the County Council to act as county 
administrator of the County at any one time during the term of this Fee Agreement, or in the event that the 
form of government of the County changes from that which is in place at the time of the execution of this 
Fee Agreement, the person who is authorized to perform the managerial and/or administrative duties 
presently assigned to the County Administrator. 

"County Council" shall mean the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Decommissioning" shall mean the removal and proper disposal of all Equipment, stabilization and 
rehabilitation of the Land, and restoration of the Land to its original state. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project shall mean any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 4.2 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Sponsor's removal of equipment 
pursuant to Section 4.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any part thereof, 
described in Section 4.7 of this Fee Agreement or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 4.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which are eligible for inclusion as economic development property under the Act, 
become subject to this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Sponsor in connection with its annual 
filing of a SCDOR PT-100, PT-300 or comparable form with the South Carolina Department of Revenue 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period. Title to all 
Economic Development Property shall at all times remain vested in the Sponsor, except as may be necessary 
to take advantage of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

"Equipment" shall mean all of the equipment and fixtures, together with any and all additions, 
accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor to the extent such equipment and fixtures 
become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Event of Default" shall mean any Event of Default specified in Section 4.14 of this Fee Agreement. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

3 



"Fee Agreement" shall mean this Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" shall mean the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Termination Date unless sooner terminated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"FILOT" shall mean the fee-in-lieu of taxes, which the Sponsor is obligated to pay to the County 
pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"FILOT Payments" shall mean the payments to be made by the Sponsor pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"FILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Sponsor's payment of the 
FILOT. 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period commencing in 2018 and ending on the last day of the fifth 
property tax year following the earlier of the property tax year in which Economic Development Property 
is placed in service or the property tax year in which this Fee Agreement is executed; provided a later date 
may be agreed to by the Sponsor and County pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act. 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is to be located, as described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A may be supplemented from time to time in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

"Multi-County Park" shall mean that multi-county industrial/business park established pursuant to a 
qualifying agreement with Greenville County, dated November 16,2010, and any amendments there to (the 
"Multi County Park Agreement") . 

"Multi-County Park Act" shall mean Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. 

"Negotiated FILOT Payments" shall mean the FILOT payments due pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof 
with respect to that portion of the Project consisting of Economic Development Property. 

"Net FILOT Payment" shall mean a total annual payment of $6,400 for the entire term of this Fee 
Agreement, for those years for which a FILOT payment is due hereunder. It is anticipated that the first Net 
FILOT Payment due hereunder shall be the payment for property tax year 2019, due and payable to the 
County on or before January 15, 2020. Provided, the Net FILOT Payments shall be increased in any year 
in which the total power generation capacity of the Project exceeds two megawatts of AC power, in 
proportion to the excess. For example, and by way of example only, if the total power generation capacity 
of the Project as of the last day of the 2022 tax year is 125% of two megawatts of AC power, then the Net 
FILOT Payment for such year shall be increased by 25%. The Sponsor shall provide the County 
Administrator and Finance Director with report(s) (including third party reports, if applicable) not less 
frequently than annually, at the end of the calendar year, or any time the power generation capacity of the 
Project is increased, providing conclusive evidence of the then-current power generation capacity of the 
Project and the actual maximum power production of the Project since the last such report. 

"Non-Qualifying Property" shall mean that portion of the Project consisting of: (i) property as to which 
the Sponsor incurred expenditures prior to the Investment Period or, except as to Replacement Property, 
after the end of the Investment Period; (ii) Existing Property; and (iii) any released property or other 
property which fails or ceases to qualify for FILOT Payments, including without limitation property as to 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

4 



which the Sponsor has terminated the Fll..,OT pursuant to Section 4.19(a) hereof. The Sponsor agrees that 
the real estate improvements on the Real Property as of the date of this Agreement shall constitute Non
Qualifying Property for purposes of this Agreement. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect of the Project shall mean the Building and Equipment placed in service 
during each year of the Investment Period. 

"Phase Termination Date" shall mean with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty (30) years 
after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement with an option to 
extend the term for a further ten (10) years in accordance with the Act. Anything contained herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than the later of: (a) December 
31, 2053, unless an extension of time in which to complete the Project is granted by the County pursuant 
to Section 12-44-30( 13) of the Act or (b) December 31 of the year of the expiration of the maximum period 
of years that the annual fee payment is available to the Sponsor under Section 12-44-30(20) of the Act, as 
amended. 

"Project" shall mean the Structure and the Equipment, together with the acquisition and installation 
thereof as acquired, in Phases. 

"Project Commitment" shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Fee Agreement. 

"Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Real Property" shall mean the Land identified on Exhibit A, together with all and singular rights, 
members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way incident or appertaining thereto to the 
extent such become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement, all improvements now or hereafter 
situated thereon and all fixtures now or hereafter attached thereto, to the extent such improvements and 
fixtures become part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment which is scrapped or sold by the Sponsor and treated as a Removed Component under 
Section 4.6 hereof regardless of whether such property serves the same function as the property it is 
replacing and regardless of whether more than one piece of property replaces any item of Equipment, but 
only to the extent that such property may be included in the calculation of the Fll..,OT pursuant to Section 
4.2 hereof and Section 12-44-60 of the Code. 

"Special Source Revenue Credit" shall mean the Special Source Revenue Credit described in Section 
4.1 hereof. 

"Sponsor" shall mean Indigo Solar, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company duly qualified to 
transact business in the State of South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any 
merger, consolidation, or transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
and approved or ratified by the County. 

"Structure" shall mean the structures and other improvements to be constructed or installed upon 
the Real Property as part of the implementation of the Project. 

"Substantial Energy Generation" shall mean generation of at least 50% of energy capacity at the Project. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

5 



Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise in this Fee Agreement shall 
be deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such agreement 
or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1. Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the Sponsor 
as follows : 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 
obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein. 

(b) Based on representations by the Sponsor, County Council evaluated the Project based on all relevant 
criteria including the purposes the Project is to accomplish, the anticipated dollar amount and nature of the 
investment resulting from the Project, and the anticipated costs and benefits to the County and following 
the evaluation, the County determined that (i) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or any 
incorporated municipality and to no charge against the County's general credit or taxing power; (iii) the 
purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public purposes; and (iv) the 
benefits of the Project are greater than the costs. 

(c) The County identified the Project, as a "project" on May 15, 2018, by adopting an Inducement 
Resolution, as defined in the Act. 

(d) By proper action of the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(e) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(f) The County agrees to use its best efforts to cause the Land to be located within the Multi-County 
Park, and the County will diligently take all reasonable acts to ensure that the Project will continuously be 
included with the boundaries of the Multi-County Park or another multi-county park in order that the 
maximum tax benefits afforded by the laws of the State of South Carolina for projects in the County located 
within multi-county industrial parks will be available to the Sponsor. 

(g) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned representatives 
of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court or before any 
governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 1 7 

6 



Section 2.2. Representations of the Sponsor. The Sponsor hereby represents and warrants to the 
County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor is duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has power to enter into this Fee Agreement, and by proper company action has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery of this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor' s execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement and its compliance with the provisions 
hereof will not result in a default, not waived or cured, under any company restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in effect 
on the date hereof. The Sponsor intends to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities, to conduct other legal activities and functions with respect thereto, and for such other purposes 
permitted under the Act as the Sponsor may deem appropriate. 

(d) The availability of the payment in lieu of taxes with regard to the Economic Development Property 
authorized by the Act has induced the Sponsor to undertake the Project in the County. 

(e) The Sponsor plans and commits to achieve its Project Commitment by the end of the Investment 
Period. 

(f) The income tax year of the Sponsor, and accordingly the property tax year, for federal income tax 
purposes, ends on December 31 . 

(g) The Sponsor has retained legal counsel to confirm, or has had a reasonable opportunity to consult 
legal counsel to confirm, its eligibility for the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement 
and has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives with respect to any 
question of eligibility or applicability of the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
THE PROJECT 

Section 3.1. The Project. The Sponsor has acquired and/or installed since the Commencement Date 
or made plans for the acquisition and/or installation of certain Equipment on the Land which comprises the 
Project. 

Pursuant to the Act, the Sponsor and the County hereby agree that the property comprising the Project 
shall be Economic Development Property as defined under the Act. 

Section 3.2. Diligent Completion . The Sponsor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to cause the 
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project to be completed as soon as practicable. 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Section 4.1. Special Source Revenue Credit. The County hereby grants to the Sponsor, subject to the 
provisions herein, and the Sponsor hereby accepts from the County, a Special Source Revenue Credit, in 
reimbursement of investment in Qualifying Infrastructure Costs as described below, to be applied to its 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

7 



annual fee-in-lieu of taxes liability in an amount equal to the PILOT Payments due under this Fee 
Agreement, to be calculated as set forth in Section 4.2, minus the Net PILOT Payment. For illustration 
purposes, and only as a means of illustration, a formula of this calculation is shown on Exhibit B, attached 
hereto. In no event may the Sponsor's aggregate Special Source Revenue Credit claimed pursuant to this 
Section exceed the aggregate amount of Qualifying Infrastructure Costs. 

(a) The Special Source Revenue Credit shall be effective starting with the first property tax year 
following execution of this Fee Agreement and, so long as the Sponsor meets the Project Commitment 
within the Investment Period, shall remain effective for the entire Fee Term. For purposes of this Fee 
Agreement, "Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall include but not be limited to, the cost of designing, 
acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Project and for improved or 
unimproved real estate in connection with the Project, and any other such similar or like expenditures 
authorized by the Code. 

(b) In order to receive the Special Source Revenue Credit on the Non-Qualifying Property, the Sponsor 
agrees to waive the tax exemptions that otherwise may be applicable if the Non-Qualifying Property were 
subject to ad valorem taxes, including the exemptions allowed pursuant to Section 3(g) of Article X of the 
Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and the exemptions allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-
220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(c) If for any reason the PILOT Payment to be made with respect to any year is less than the Net PILOT 
Payment, thus resulting in an SSRC that is a negative number, and if a court of competent jurisdiction holds 
or determines that a negative SSRC is not permitted under the Park Act, the Sponsor shall not be entitled 
to receive the SSRC with respect to such year and shall make an additional payment to the County that is 
equal to the difference between the Net PILOT Payment and the PILOT Payment of that given year. Any 
payment made under the foregoing sentence shall be due at the time the corresponding PILOT Payment is 
due, shall be treated as a PILOT Payment under this Fee Agreement and shall be subject to statutory interest 
if not paid when due pursuant to Section 12-54-25, Code of Law of South Carolina 1976, as amended, as 
allowed under the PILOT Act. 

Section 4.2. Negotiated FILOT Payments. Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Sponsor is 
required to make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes to the County with respect to the Project. Inasmuch 
as the Sponsor anticipates the Project will involve an initial investment of sufficient sums to qualify to enter 
into a fee in lieu of tax arrangement under Section 12-44-50(A)(1) of the Act, the County and the Sponsor 
have negotiated the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes in accordance therewith. In accordance 
therewith, the Sponsor shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes on all the Equipment, Structures 
and Real Property which collectively comprise the Project and are placed in service, as follows: the Sponsor 
shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with respect to each Phase of the Project placed in service 
on or before each December 31 through December 31, 2023, said payments to be made annually and to be 
due and payable and subject to penalty assessments on the same dates and in the same manner as prescribed 
by the County for ad valorem taxes, less the Special Source Revenue Credit. The amount of such equal 
annual payments in lieu of taxes shall be determined by the following procedure (subject, in any event, to 
the required procedures under the Act and to Section 4.4 hereof): 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the improvements to the Real Property and Equipment in 
the Phase of the Project placed in service in any given year for such year and for the following 
29 years using the original income tax basis for State income tax purposes less depreciation 
for each year allowable to the Sponsor for any Equipment as determined in accordance with 
Title 12 of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each 
Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no extraordinary obsolescence shall 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

8 



be allowable but taking into account all applicable property tax exemptions which would be 
allowed to the Sponsor under State Jaw, if the property were taxable, except those exemptions 
specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of the Act, as amended and in effect 
on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement. The 
County and Sponsor also agree pursuant to Section 12-44-50(A)(l) of the Act that the value 
of the Real Property included in any Phase of the Project shall be its fair market value as 
determined by appraisal but the fair market value of the Real Property shaH be subject to 
reappraisal by the South Carolina Department of Revenue not more than once every five (5) 
years. 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6% to the fair market value as determined for each year in Step 
1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is placed in service 
and in each of the twenty-nine (29) years thereafter or such longer period of years that the 
annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor under the Act, as amended. 

Step 3: Use a miHage rate of 345.4 mils, or the combined millage rates set for the tax year 2018 by 
the County and Anderson County School District (or the applicable school district) (these 
combined millage rates being in effect on June 30 prior to the calendar year in which this 
Agreement is signed as permitted by Section 12-44-50(A)(l)(d) of the Act) and any other 
overlapping political units having taxing jurisdiction where the Real Property is located, to 
determine the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes which would be due in each year of 
the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such payments or such 
longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor 
under the Act, as amended. 

Step 4: Reduce the calculated amounts determined in the previous Steps by the Special Source 
Revenue Credit as described in Section 4.1 herein. The Special Source Revenue Credit shall 
be, at the option of the County, shown on the bill sent by the County to the Sponsor, or paid 
by a check from the County Treasurer. 

In the event that it is determined by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or by agreement 
of the parties that the payment in lieu of taxes applicable to this transaction is to be calculated differently 
than described above, the payment shall be reset at the permitted level so determined. 

In the event that the Act and/or the above-described payments in lieu of taxes are declared invalid or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties express their intentions that such payments 
and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent 
thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the benefits to be derived hereof, it being the intention of the 
County to offer the Sponsor an inducement to locate the Project in the County. If the Project is deemed to 
be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the 
Sponsor shaH become equal to the amount which would result from taxes levied on the Project by the 
County, municipality or municipalities, school district or school districts, and other political units as if the 
Project was and had not been Economic Development Property under the Act. In such event, any amount 
determined to be due and owing to the County from the Sponsor with respect to a year or years for which 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Sponsor to the County hereunder, 
shall be reduced by the total amount of payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes made by the Sponsor with 
respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof. 

To the extent permitted by law, because the Negotiated PILOT Payments agreed to herein are intended 
to be paid by the Sponsor to the County in lieu of taxes, it is agreed that said Negotiated PILOT Payments 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

9 



shall not, as to any year, be in any amount greater than what would otherwise be payable by the Sponsor to 
the County in property taxes if the Sponsor had not entered into a fee-in-lieu of taxes arrangement with the 
County (except it is not intended that said Negotiated FILOT Payments would necessarily be less than such 
property taxes to the extent that the constitutional abatement of property taxes would otherwise apply) . 

If the Sponsor fails to meet the Act Minimum Investment Requirement by December 31, 2023, the Fee 
Agreement shall terminate and the Sponsor shall owe the County a retroactive tax payment in an amount 
equal to the difference between ad valorem property taxes on the Real Property and the Equipment subject 
to payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement computed as if this Fee Agreement had not been in 
effect for such retroactive period and FILOT Payments made under this Fee Agreement for that retroactive 
period, taking into account exemptions and/or abatements from property taxes that would have been 
available to the Sponsor, including but not limited to any exemption and/or abatement provided pursuant 
to Section 12-37-220(A)(7) of the Code (hereinafter "Retroactive Tax Payment"). The repayment 
obligations arising under this Section survives termination of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property. If the Sponsor elects to replace 
any Removed Components (as defined below) and to substitute such Removed Components with 
Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-44-60 of the Act, 
the Sponsor shall make statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with regard to such Replacement 
Property as follows (subject in all events to the applicable provisions of the Act): 

(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property (the "Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components (the "Original Value") 
the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to such Replacement 
Property shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4.2 hereof; provided, however, in making such 
calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 4.2 shall be equal to the lesser of (x) the 
Replacement Value and (y) the Original Value, and the number of annual payments to be made with 
respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to thirty (30) (or, if greater, the maximum number 
of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Sponsor for each portion of the Project 
under the Act, as amended) minus the number of annual payments which have been made with respect 
to the oldest Removed Components disposed of in the same property tax year as the Replacement 
Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed Components 
(the "Excess Value"), the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to the Excess 
Value shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the property were not Economic Development 
Property. 

Section 4.4. Reductions in Payments in Lieu of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. 
In the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard 
to that Phase of the Project shall be reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in 
Value bears to the original fair market value of that Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 
of Section 4.2 hereof. 

Section 4.5. Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes. The Sponsor shall make the above
described payments in lieu of taxes directly to the County in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 4.6. Removal of Equipment. The Sponsor shall be entitled to remove the following types of 
components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said components or Phases (the 
"Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and shall no longer be subject 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

10 



to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become subject to statutory payments 
in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Sponsor, 
in its sole discretion, determines to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, damaged, unsuitable, 
undesirable or unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the 
Sponsor, in their sole discretion, elects to remove pursuant to Section 4.7(c) or Section 4.8(b)(iii) hereof. 
To the extent that the Special Source Revenue Credit is used as payment for personal property, including 
machinery and equipment, and the Removed Component is removed from the Project at any time during 
the life of the Negotiated FILOT Payment for said Removed Component, the amount of the Negotiated 
FILOT Payment on the Removed Component for the year in which the Removed Component was removed 
from the Project also shall be due for the two years immediately following the removal. To the extent that 
any Special Source Revenue Credits were used for both real property and personal property or infrastructure 
and personal property, all amounts will be presumed to have been first used for personal property. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Removed Component is removed from the Project but is replaced 
with qualifying Replacement Property, then the Removed Component will not be considered to have been 
removed from the property. 

Section 4. 7. Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
the Sponsor shall be entitled to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that (i) if there has been 
only partial damage of the Project due to any of such casualties and the Sponsor elects to terminate this 
Agreement, and (ii) the Sponsor has not met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such 
termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by 
law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under 
the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax Payment. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
and if the Sponsor does not elect to terminate this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor may in their sole discretion 
commence to restore the Project with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, 
alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired 
by the Sponsor. All such restorations and replacements shall be considered, to the extent permitted by law, 
substitutions of the destroyed portions of the Project and shall be considered part of the Project for all 
purposes hereof, including, but not limited to any amounts due by the Sponsor to the County under Section 
4.2 hereof. 

(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Sponsor elects not to terminate this Fee Agreement pursuant 
to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to subsection (b), the damaged portions of the Project 
shall be treated as Removed Components. 

Section 4.8. Condemnation. 

(a) Complete Taking. If at any time during the Fee Term title to or temporary use of the entire Project 
should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Sponsor, the Sponsor shall have 
the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written notice to the 
County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

II 



(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the Sponsor 
may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that if the Sponsor has not met the Act 
Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the 
Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum 
Investment Requirement within the time period required under the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax 
Payment; (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the 
Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) 
as may be desired by the Sponsor; or (iii) to treat the portions of the Project so taken as Removed 
Components. 

Section 4.9. Merger of Sponsor with Related Party. The County agrees that, without again obtaining 
the approval of the County (to the extent permitted by the Act), the Sponsor may merge with or be acquired 
by a related party so long as the surviving company has an equal or greater net asset value of the Sponsor 
and the merged entity assumes all duties and liabilities of the Sponsor set forth in this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.10. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (d) below, the Sponsor shall indemnify and save the County, 
its employees, elected officials, officers and agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") harmless against and 
from all liability or claims arising from the County's execution of this Fee Agreement, performance of the 
County's obligations under this Fee Agreement or the administration of its duties pursuant to this Fee 
Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The County is entitled to use counsel of its choice and the Sponsor shall reimburse the County 
for all of its costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the response to or defense against 
such liability or claims as described in paragraph (a), above. The County shall provide a statement of the 
costs incurred in the response or defense, and the Sponsor shall pay the County within 30 days of receipt 
of the statement. The Sponsor may request reasonable documentation evidencing the costs shown on the 
statement. However, the County is not required to provide any documentation which may be privileged or 
confidential to evidence the costs. 

(c) The County may request the Sponsor to resist or defend against any claim on behalf of an 
Indemnified Party. On such request, the Sponsor shall resist or defend against such claim on behalf of the 
Indemnified Party, at the Sponsor's expense. The Sponsor is entitled to use counsel of its choice, manage 
and control the defense of or response to such claim for the Indemnified Party; provided the Sponsor is not 
entitled to settle any such claim without the consent of that Indemnified Party. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Sponsor is not required to indemnify any 
Indemnified Party against or reimburse the County for costs arising from any claim or liability (i) 
occasioned by the acts of that Indemnified Party, which are unrelated to the execution of this Fee 
Agreement, performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement, or the administration of its 
duties under this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement; or (ii) resulting from that Indemnified Party's own negligence, bad faith, fraud, deceit, or 
willful misconduct. 

(e) An Indemnified Party may not avail itself of the indemnification or reimbursement of costs 
provided in this Section unless it provides the Sponsor with prompt notice, reasonable under the 
circumstances, of the existence or threat of any claim or liability, including, without limitation, copies of 
any citations, orders, fines, charges, remediation requests, or other claims or threats of claims, in order to 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

12 



afford the Sponsor notice, reasonable under the circumstances, within which to defend or otherwise respond 
to a claim. 

Section 4.11. Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Sponsor utilizes confidential and proprietary "state-of-the-art" trade equipment and 
techniques and that a disclosure of any information relating to such equipment or techniques, including but 
not limited to disclosures of financial or other information concerning the Sponsor's operations would result 
in substantial harm to the Sponsor. The Sponsor may clearly label any Confidential Information delivered 
to the County pursuant to this Fee Agreement as confidential information ("Confidential Information"). 
Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 4.12 hereof, the County agrees that, except as required by 
law and pursuant to the County's police powers and except as deemed reasonably necessary by the County 
in the performance of its duties as tax assessor and collector, and/or its duties as Auditor, neither the County 
nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request or be entitled to receive any such 
Confidential Information; (ii) shall request or be entitled to inspect the Project or any property associated 
therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, 
the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions 
of this Section; or (iii) shall disclose or otherwise divulge any such Confidential Information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by State 
law. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the Project 
or any property associated therewith, the Sponsor may require the execution of reasonable, individual, 
confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any officers, employees or agents of the County or any 
supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who would gather, receive or review such information or 
conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 4.12. Records and Reports. The Sponsor agrees to maintain or cause to be maintained and 
will make available to the County for inspection upon request of the County such books and records with 
respect to the Project as will permit the identification of the Equipment placed in service in each property 
tax year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect thereto, and its computations 
of all payments in lieu of taxes made hereunder and to comply with all reporting requirements of the State 
of South Carolina and the County applicable to property subject to payments in lieu of taxes under the Act, 
including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-90 of the Act (collectively, "Filings"). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.12, the Sponsor may designate as Confidential 
Information any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Sponsor believes contain 
proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall conform, to the extent permitted by law, 
with all reasonable, written requests made by the Sponsor with respect to maintaining confidentiality of 
such designated segments. 

Section 4.13. Payment of Administrative Expenses . The Sponsor will reimburse the County from 
time to time for its Administrative Expenses promptly upon written request therefor, but in no event later 
than 60 days after receiving written notice from the County including a general statement of the amount 
and nature of the Administration Expense and requesting the payment of the same. The payment by the 
Sponsor of the County's Administration Expenses shall not be construed as prohibiting the County from 
engaging, at its discretion, the counsel of the County's choice. 

Section 4.14. Collection and Enforcement Rights of County. The parties acknowledge that, as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Code, the County's right to receive payments in lieu of taxes hereunder 
shall be the same as its rights conferred under Title 12 of the Code relating to the collection and enforcement 
of ad valorem property taxes and, for purposes of this application, payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder 
shall be considered a property tax. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

13 



Section 4.15. Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part 
and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Sponsor so long as such assignment or sublease 
is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 of the Act; provided, however, that in connection with any 
assignment or total subleasing by the Sponsor in which the Sponsor requests the release of the Sponsor 
from this Fee Agreement, the consent of the County shall be required, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. The County hereby consents to transfers not requiring its consent, and to the extent 
any required or further consent is requested, the County may do so by passage of a Resolution. 

Section 4.16. County's Estoppel Certificates for Sponsor's Financing Transactions. The County 
agrees to deliver, and hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
County without further action required on the part of the County Council, all at the expense of the Sponsor, 
respectively, any estoppel certificates, acknowledgements or other documents certifying, to the County 
Administrator's knowledge, the full force and effect of this Fee Agreement and the absence of any default 
hereunder and acknowledging the continuing validity of this Fee Agreement after its transfer required in 
any financing related transfers authorized by Section 12-44-120 of the Act, as may be reasonably requested 
by the Sponsor or any lender of the Sponsor from time to time in connection with any financing arrangement 
or financing related transfers made by the Sponsor as contemplated under Section 12-44-120 of the Act. 

Section 4.17. Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. In the event the 
Sponsor terminates this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall continue to be obligated to the County for its 
indemnification covenants under Section 4.10, the payment of outstanding Administrative Expenses under 
Section 4.13, and any outstanding payments in lieu of taxes under Article IV or retroactive payments 
required under this Fee Agreement or the Act. 

Section 4.18. Events of Default. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" shall mean, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Sponsor to make, upon levy, the payments in lieu of taxes described in Section 4.2 
hereof; provided, however, that the Sponsor shall be entitled to all redemption rights granted by applicable 
statutes; or 

(b) Failure by the Sponsor to perform any of the other material terms, conditions, obligations or 
covenants of the Sponsor hereunder, which failure shall continue for a period of ninety (90) days after 
written notice from the County to the Sponsor specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied, 
unless the County shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration. 

Section 4.19. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be 
continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Sponsor of such default and after the 
expiration of a thirty (30) day cure period the County shall grant to the Sponsor (which cure period shall 
not be applicable in the case of failure to make the payments in lieu of taxes due under this Fee Agreement), 
may take any one or more of the following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the other 
amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, 
agreement or covenant of the Sponsor under this Fee Agreement. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-017 

14 



Section 4.20. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County under 
this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or hereafter 
existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing default 
hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such 
right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to 
entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than 
such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or equity which the Sponsor 
is not competent to waive. 

Section 4.21. Decommissioning the Project. The Sponsor shall obtain a bond listing the County as 
obligee in an amount sufficient to ensure performance of Sponsor's Decommissioning obligations upon 
abandonment, termination of the lease governing the Land, or other termination of the Project by the 
Sponsor, and taking into consideration the salvage value of the Equipment. The obligations arising under 
this Section survive termination of this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLEV 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 5.1. Notices. Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be provided under 
this Fee Agreement shall be effective when delivered to the party named below or when deposited with the 
United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows 
(or addressed to such other address as any part:x shall have previously furnished in writing to the other 
party), except where the terms hereof require receipt rather than sending of any notice, in which case such 
provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: Anderson County Administrator 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

WITH COPIES TO: Leon Harmon 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Anderson County Attorney 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

James K. Price 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
55 E. Camperdown Way, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 282-1164 

15 



AS TO THE SPONSOR: Indigo Solar, LLC 
c/o Southern Current, LLC 
1634 Ashley River Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 
ATTENTION: Greg S. K. Ness, General Counsel 
(843) 277-2090 

WITH COPIES TO: W. Ford Graham 
K&L Gates LLP 
134 Meeting Street, Suite 500 
Charleston, South Carolina 29401 
(843) 579-5600 

Section 5.2. Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement and each document contemplated hereby or related 
hereto shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Sponsor and the County and their respective 
successors and assigns. In the event of the dissolution of the County or the consolidation of any party of 
the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of the County to any other such 
political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements of this Fee Agreement 
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from time to time and any entity, officer, 
board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which any power or duty of the County has 
been transferred. 

Section 5.3. Counterparts. This Fee Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all of the counterparts taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 5.4. Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection herewith 
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina. 

Section 5.5. Headings. The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are inserted 
for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.6. Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or amended 
in writing by an agreement or agreements entered into between the parties. 

Section 5.7. Further Assurance. From time to time the County agrees to execute and deliver to the 
Sponsor such additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of 
this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.8. Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired and such illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid and enforceable 
intent thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being 
the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor the strongest inducement possible to locate the Project in 
the County. 

Section 5.9. Limited Obligation. ANY OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY CREATED BY OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL BE A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 
COUNTY, PAYABLE BY THE COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE PROCEEDS DERIVED UNDER THIS 
FEE AGREEMENT AND SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE DEEMED TO 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

16 



CONSTITUTE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY 
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION. 

Section 5.10. Force Majeure. Except for payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement the due 
dates of which are statutorily mandated, the Sponsor shall not be responsible for any delays or non
performance caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by strikes, accidents, freight embargoes, fire, 
floods, inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders, acts or regulations, war or 
national emergency, or acts of God. 

Section 5.11. Execution Disclaimer. Notwithstanding any other provisions, the County is executing 
this Fee Agreement as a statutory accommodation to assist the Sponsor in achieving the intended benefits 
and purposes of the Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the 
particulars of this transaction and it executes this Fee Agreement in reliance upon representations by the 
Sponsor that this document complies with all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial 
development projects in South Carolina. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

[Signature page follows] 

17 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and behalf by its Chairman and to be attested by the County 
Manager; and the Sponsor has caused this Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all 
as of the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

30 1800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: _________________ _ 
Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

SPONSOR: 

INDIGO SOLAR, LLC 

By: Paul Fleury 
Its: Manager 

Signature Page 



Exhibit A 

Description of Real Estate 

A portion of that certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, with all improvements thereon, situate lying or 
being in the County of Anderson, State of South Carolina, bearing Tax Map Number 203-00-05-002. 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Exhibit B 

Illustration of Special Source Revenue Credit Calculation 

Negotiated FILOT Payment 
(Fair Market Value (as adjusted for depreciation) x 6% Assessment Ratio x 345.4 mils) 

301800736 v3 
Ordinance 20 18-0 1 7 

Net FILOT Payment 
($6,400 (as adjusted for increases in power production)) 

= 
The Special Source Revenue Credit 

(for the applicable year) 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

PELZER SOLAR I, LLC AS SPONSOR 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

EFFECTIVE As OF ______ , 2018 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Recitals .................................................... .... ................................ ....... ... ......................... .................. .... ...... ... 1 

Section 1.1 
Section 1.2 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 
Section 4.4 

Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 
Section 4.11 
Section 4.12 
Section 4.13 
Section 4.14 
Section 4.15 
Section 4.16 
Section 4.17 
Section 4.18 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation ................... ..................................... 2 
Rules of Construction; Defined Terms .............. ....... .... ........................ ...... .. .. ................. .. 2 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County .......... ....... ............ ...... ... ... ... ........ .... ... ........... .. .............. ..... . 6 
Representations of the Sponsor ....... ...................... .. .. ............................... .... ........ ....... ........ 6 

ARTICLE III 
COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT 

The Project ....................... ..... ... ......................... ...................................... ....... .. .... ..... ... ....... 7 
Diligent Completion ....................................... ... ............ .. ......................... ... ........................ 7 

ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OFT AXES 

Special Source Revenue Credit ..................................................................... ..... ..... ..... ....... 7 
Negotiated Payments ........... .. .......................... .. .... ... .......................................................... . 8 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property ........... ......................................... .. 10 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, 

Condemnation or Casualty .... ... .................................................. ... ...... ... ............. 10 
Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes ...... ... ...... .......................................... 10 
Removal of Equipment ........ ....... .... ... .... ..... ..... ... .. ....... ..... ...... .... ...................................... 10 
Damage or Destruction of Project... .................................................................................. 11 
Condemnation .............................. ... ....... ........................................................................... 11 
Merger of Sponsor with Related Party ................................................. ............................ 12 
Indemnification Covenants ... ........ ..... .............................................. ..... .... ...... .. ...... .... ... .. . 12 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project.. ............................................................. 12 
Records and Reports ......................................................................................................... 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ................... ..... .. ........... ..... .. .. .... ..... .. ...... ........ .. ...... 13 
Collection and Enforcement Rights of County ............. .... ..... ... ........... .. ........................... 13 
Assignment and Subletting .. ...... ... .... ............ ........ .. ...... .. ................. .. .... .... ............ .... ..... .. 13 
County's Estoppel Certification for Sponsor's Financing Transactions ............................ 13 
Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor ................................... 14 
Events of Default ............... ........... ...................... ................... ..... ... .. ............ ...... ............... 14 

30 1800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Section 4.19 Remedies on Default ............. .................... ....... .......... .... .. .. ..... ... ... ............. ...... ...... ... ...... .. 14 
Section 4.20 Remedies Not Exclusive .. ..... .. ... .... ...... ....... ........ .. .... .. ...... ....... ... ... ..................... ..... .. ...... . 14 
Section 4.21 Decommissioning the Project ..... ..... ... ....................... ........................... .. ....... ... .. ........... .. . 15 

Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 
Section 5.4 
Section 5.5 
Section 5.6 
Section 5.7 
Section 5.8 
Section 5.9 
Section 5.10 
Section 5.11 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ... ..... .. .. .......... ..... ....... ............... .. ..... .............................. ....... ....... ........ ....... .......... 15 
Binding Effect ................. ..... ...... .. ..... ........ .. .... ....... .......... ............... ...... ... ........ ................ . 15 
Counterparts .............. ....... ..... ....... ...................................... ........... ....... .. ....... .... .... ....... .. .. . 16 
Governing Law ............ ........ .. .... ... .... ... .... ... ..... .. .. .... ....... ... .... .. ..... .. ..... ......... ...... ............. . 16 
Headings ....... ......... ........ .... ....... ........ ..... ..... ..... .................................... ....... ............. .. ....... 16 
Amendments .......... ........... ....................... .... ... ...... ..... .. ..... .. ... ..... ..... ...................... ........... 16 
Further Assurance ... ..... .... ............. ..... ... ......................................... ....... ...... .. ........ ....... ..... 16 
Severability ...... ... ... ....... .... ... ........ .. ..... ...... .... ... .. .. .... ...... .. ... ........... .................... ..... .......... 16 
Limited Obligation ................. ......... ........................................ ....... ... ... ... .... .. ........ ... ......... 16 
Force Majeure ..... .... ............ .................. ... ....... .... ... ............... ................... ... ... ..... .. ...... ..... . 16 
Execution Disclaimer ... ....... ....................... ..... ..... ........... ..... ......... .. .. ...... .... .. ...... ........ ...... 16 

301 800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-01 7 



FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AGREEMENT ("Fee Agreement") is entered 
into, effective, as of , 2018, between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a 
body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting 
through the Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and Pelzer 
Solar I, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of South 
Carolina ("Sponsor"), previously identified as Project Avocado. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 (the "Act") of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Code") and the 
Multi-County Park Act (as defined herein): (i) to enter into agreements with certain entities meeting the 
requirements of the Act to construct, operate, maintain, and improve certain industrial and commercial 
properties through which the economic development of the State of South Carolina will be promoted and 
trade developed by inducing corporate headquarters, manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate 
and remain in the State of South Carolina and thus utilize and employ the manpower, agricultural products, 
and natural resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such investors to accept certain payments in lieu of 
ad valorem taxes with respect to the project; and (iii) to maintain, create or expand, in conjunction with one 
or more other counties, a multi-county industrial park in order to afford certain enhanced income tax credits 
to such investors; and 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor is a wholly owned subsidiary of Southern Current, LLC, a limited liability 
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware; 

WHEREAS, the Sponsor proposes to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities located at a leased site situated at Mountain Springs Rd & Hwy 86 and off of Easley Hwy and 
Ballard Road (the "Land") in Anderson County, South Carolina (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve an investment which, but for this Fee Agreement, would have a 
value for ad valorem taxation purposes, of not less than $2,800,000 within the time period required under 
the Act ("Project Commitment"), meeting the minimum investment requirement under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (a) the Project (as defined herein) is 
anticipated to benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, 
recreation, or other public benefit not otherwise adequately provided locally; (b) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general credit 
or taxing power; (c) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (d) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public; 

WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an Inducement Resolution on May 15, 2018, (the 
"Resolution"), wherein the County Council, as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project, 
committed the County to enter into, and authorized the County Administrator, County Attorney and the 
Executive Director of the Anderson County Economic Development Commission to negotiate with the 
Sponsor the terms of, this Fee Agreement; 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



WHEREAS, the County Council adopted an ordinance on , (the "Fee 
Ordinance"), as an inducement to the Sponsor to develop the Project and at the Sponsor's request, the 
County Council authorized the County to enter into this Fee Agreement as a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax 
agreement with the Sponsor which identifies the property comprising the Project as Economic Development 
Property under the Act subject to the terms and conditions hereof; 

WHEREAS, the Project constitutes Economic Development Property within the meaning of the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes set forth above, based solely on information provided by the Sponsor to 
the County, the County has determined that it is in the best interests of the County to enter into this Fee 
Agreement with the Sponsor subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth . 

NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation of the County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general credit 
or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and shall not 
under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Waive Requirement of Recapitulation. Pursuant to Section 12-44-55(B) 
of the Act, the County and the Sponsor agree to waive the requirement of including in this Agreement the 
recapitulation information as set forth in Section 12-44-55(A) of the Act. If the Sponsor should be required 
to retroactively comply with the recapitulation requirements of Section 12-44-55 ofthe Act, then the County 
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to waive all penalties of the County for the Sponsor's noncompliance 
that are within the County's control. 

Section 1.2. Rules of Construction; Defined Terms. In addition to the words and terms elsewhere 
defined in this Fee Agreement, the terms defined in this Article shall have the meaning herein specified, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. The definition of any document shall include any amendments 
to that document, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. 

"Act" shall mean Title 12, Chapter 44, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and all 
future acts supplemental thereto or amendatory thereof. 

"Act Minimum Investment Requirement" shall mean an investment of at least $2,500,000 by the 
Sponsors of eligible economic development property under the Act. 

"Abandonment" shall mean the failure of the Company to achieve Substantial Energy Generation at 
the Project for a period of one year after the Project has been placed in service. 

"Administrative Expenses" shall mean the reasonable and necessary expenses, including attorneys' 
fees, incurred by the County with respect to the Project and this Fee Agreement. 

"Authorized Sponsor Representative" shall mean any person designated from time to time to act on 
behalf on the Sponsor as evidenced by a written certificate or certificates furnished to the County containing 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

2 



the specimen signature of each such person, signed on behalf of the Sponsor by its Manager, its President, 
one of its vice presidents, its general counsel, its secretary or any assistant secretary. Such certificates may 
designate an alternate or alternates, and may designate different Authorized Sponsor Representatives to act 
for the Sponsor with respect to different sections of this Fee Agreement. 

"Chairman" shall mean the Chairman of the County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina. 

"Closing" or "Closing Date" shall mean the date of the execution and delivery hereof. 

"Code" shall mean the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" shall mean the last day of the property tax year during which Economic 
Development Property is first placed in service, except that this date must not be later than the last day of 
the property tax year which is three years from the year in which the County and the Sponsor execute this 
Fee Agreement. 

"County" shall mean Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Administrator" shall mean the person appointed by the County Council to act as county 
administrator of the County at any one time during the term of this Fee Agreement, or in the event that the 
form of government of the County changes from that which is in place at the time of the execution of this 
Fee Agreement, the person who is authorized to perform the managerial and/or administrative duties 
presently assigned to the County Administrator. 

"County Council" shall mean the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Decommissioning" shall mean the removal and proper disposal of all Equipment, stabilization and 
rehabilitation of the Land, and restoration of the Land to its original state. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project shall mean any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 4.2 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Sponsor's removal of equipment 
pursuant to Section 4.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any part thereof, 
described in Section 4.7 of this Fee Agreement or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 4.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" shall mean all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which are eligible for inclusion as economic development property under the Act, 
become subject to this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Sponsor in connection with its annual 
filing of a SCDOR PT-100, PT-300 or comparable form with the South Carolina Department of Revenue 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period. Title to all 
Economic Development Property shall at all times remain vested in the Sponsor, except as may be necessary 
to take advantage of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

"Equipment" shall mean all of the equipment and fixtures, together with any and all additions, 
accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor to the extent such equipment and fixtures 
become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

3 



"Event of Default" shall mean any Event of Default specified in Section 4.14 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Fee Agreement" shall mean this Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" shall mean the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Termination Date unless sooner terminated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"PILOT" shall mean the fee-in-lieu of taxes, which the Sponsor is obligated to pay to the County 
pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Payments" shall mean the payments to be made by the Sponsor pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof. 

"PILOT Revenues" shall mean the revenues received by the County from the Sponsor's payment of the 
PILOT. 

"Investment Period" shall mean the period commencing in 2018 and ending on the last day of the fifth 
property tax year following the earlier of the property tax year in which Economic Development Property 
is placed in service or the property tax year in which this Fee Agreement is executed; provided a later date 
may be agreed to by the Sponsor and County pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act. 

"Land" shall mean the real estate upon which the Project is to be located, as described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, as Exhibit A may be supplemented from time to time in accordance with the provisions 
hereof. 

"Multi-County Park" shall mean that multi-county industrial/business park established pursuant to a 
qualifying agreement with Greenville County, dated November 16, 2010, and any amendments there to (the 
"Multi County Park Agreement"). 

"Multi-County Park Act" shall mean Title 4, Chapter 1 of the Code, as amended through the date hereof. 

"Negotiated PILOT Payments" shall mean the PILOT payments due pursuant to Section 4.2 hereof 
with respect to that portion of the Project consisting of Economic Development Property. 

"Net PILOT Payment" shall mean a total annual payment of $6,400 for the entire term of this Fee 
Agreement, for those years for which a PILOT payment is due hereunder. It is anticipated that the first Net 
PILOT Payment due hereunder shall be the payment for property tax year 2019, due and payable to the 
County on or before January 15, 2020. Provided, the Net PILOT Payments shall be increased in any year 
in which the total power generation capacity of the Project exceeds two megawatts of AC power, in 
proportion to the excess. For example, and by way of example only, if the total power generation capacity 
of the Project as of the last day of the 2022 tax year is 125% of two megawatts of AC power, then the Net 
PILOT Payment for such year shall be increased by 25%. The Sponsor shall provide the County 
Administrator and Finance Director with report(s) (including third party reports, if applicable) not less 
frequently than annually, at the end of the calendar year, or any time the power generation capacity of the 
Project is increased, providing conclusive evidence of the then-current power generation capacity of the 
Project and the actual maximum power production of the Project since the last such report. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

4 



"Non-Qualifying Property" shall mean that portion of the Project consisting of: (i) property as to which 
the Sponsor incurred expenditures prior to the Investment Period or, except as to Replacement Property, 
after the end of the Investment Period; (ii) Existing Property; and (iii) any released property or other 
property which fails or ceases to qualify for Fll...OT Payments, including without limitation property as to 
which the Sponsor has terminated the Fll...OT pursuant to Section 4.19(a) hereof. The Sponsor agrees that 
the real estate improvements on the Real Property as of the date of this Agreement shall constitute Non
Qualifying Property for purposes of this Agreement. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect of the Project shall mean the Building and Equipment placed in service 
during each year of the Investment Period. 

"Phase Termination Date" shall mean with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty (30) years 
after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement with an option to 
extend the term for a further ten (10) years in accordance with the Act. Anything contained herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than the later of: (a) December 
31, 2053, unless an extension of time in which to complete the Project is granted by the County pursuant 
to Section 12-44-30( 13) of the Act or (b) December 31 of the year of the expiration of the maximum period 
of years that the annual fee payment is available to the Sponsor under Section 12-44-30(20) of the Act, as 
amended. 

"Project" shall mean the Structure and the Equipment, together with the acquisition and installation 
thereof as acquired, in Phases . 

"Project Commitment'' shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Fee Agreement. 

"Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Real Property" shall mean the Land identified on Exhibit A, together with all and singular rights, 
members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way incident or appertaining thereto to the 
extent such become a part of the Project under this Fee Agreement, all improvements now or hereafter 
situated thereon and all fixtures now or hereafter attached thereto, to the extent such improvements and 
fixtures become part of the Project under this Fee Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" shall mean any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment which is scrapped or sold by the Sponsor and treated as a Removed Component under 
Section 4.6 hereof regardless of whether such property serves the same function as the property it is 
replacing and regardless of whether more than one piece of property replaces any item of Equipment, but 
only to the extent that such property may be included in the calculation of the Fll...OT pursuant to Section 
4.2 hereof and Section 12-44-60 of the Code. 

"Special Source Revenue Credit" shall mean the Special Source Revenue Credit described in Section 
4.1 hereof. 

"Sponsor" shall mean Pelzer Solar I, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company duly qualified to 
transact business in the State of South Carolina and any surviving, resulting, or transferee entity in any 
merger, consolidation, or transfer of assets; or any assignee hereunder which is designated by the Sponsor 
and approved or ratified by the County. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

5 



"Structure" shall mean the structures and other improvements to be constructed or installed upon 
the Real Property as part of the implementation of the Project. 

"Substantial Energy Generation" shall mean generation of at least 50% of energy capacity at the Project. 

Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise.in this Fee Agreement shall 
be deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such agreement 
or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1. Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the Sponsor 
as follows: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 
obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein. 

(b) Based on representations by the Sponsor, County Council evaluated the Project based on all relevant 
criteria including the purposes the Project is to accomplish, the anticipated dollar amount and nature of the 
investment resulting from the Project, and the anticipated costs and benefits to the County and following 
the evaluation, the County determined that (i) the Project is anticipated to benefit the general public welfare 
of the County by providing services, employment, recreation, or other public benefits not otherwise 
adequately provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to no pecuniary liability of the County or any 
incorporated municipality and to no charge against the County's general credit or taxing power; (iii) the 
purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public purposes; and (iv) the 
benefits of the Project are greater than the costs .. 

(c) The County identified the Project, as a "project" on May 15, 2018, by adopting an Inducement 
Resolution, as defined in the Act. 

(d) By proper action of the County Council, the County has duly authorized the execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any and all actions necessary and appropriate to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby . 

(e) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the County. 

(f) The County agrees to use its best efforts to cause the Land to be located within the Multi-County 
Park, and the County will diligently take all reasonable acts to ensure that the Project will continuously be 
included with the boundaries of the Multi-County Park or another multi-county park in order that the 
maximum tax benefits afforded by the laws of the State of South Carolina for projects in the County located 
within multi-county industrial parks will be available to the Sponsor. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

6 



(g) No actions, suits, proceedings, inquiries, or investigations known to the undersigned representatives 
of the County are pending or threatened against or affecting the County in any court or before any 
governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal, which could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or which could, in any way, adversely affect the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement. 

Section 2.2. Representations of the Sponsor. The Sponsor hereby represents and warrants to the 
County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor is duly organized and in good standing under the laws of the State of South Carolina, 
has power to enter into this Fee Agreement, and by proper company action has duly authorized the execution 
and delivery of this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement and its compliance with the provisions 
hereof will not result in a default, not waived or cured, under any company restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in effect 
on the date hereof. The Sponsor intends to develop, install or operate, as applicable solar power generating 
facilities, to conduct other legal activities and functions with respect thereto, and for such other purposes 
permitted under the Act as the Sponsor may deem appropriate. 

(d) The availability of the payment in lieu oftaxes with regard to the Economic Development Property 
authorized by the Act has induced the Sponsor to undertake the Project in the County. 

(e) The Sponsor plans and commits to achieve its Project Commitment by the end of the Investment 
Period. 

(f) The income tax year of the Sponsor, and accordingly the property tax year, for federal income tax 
purposes, ends on December 31 . 

(g) The Sponsor has retained legal counsel to confirm, or has had a reasonable opportunity to consult 
legal counsel to confirm, its eligibility for the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement 
and has not relied on the County, its officials, employees or legal representatives with respect to any 
question of eligibility or applicability of the PILOT and other incentives granted by this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 
THE PROJECT 

Section 3.1. The Project. The Sponsor has acquired and/or installed since the Commencement Date 
or made plans for the acquisition and/or installation of certain Equipment on the Land which comprises the 
Project. 

Pursuant to the Act, the Sponsor and the County hereby agree that the property comprising the Project 
shall be Economic Development Property as defined under the Act. 

Section 3.2. Diligent Completion. The Sponsor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to cause the 
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project to be completed as soon as practicable. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

7 



ARTICLE IV 
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 

Section 4.1. Special Source Revenue Credit. The County hereby grants to the Sponsor, subject to the 
provisions herein, and the Sponsor hereby accepts from the County, a Special Source Revenue Credit, in 
reimbursement of investment in Qualifying Infrastructure Costs as described below, to be applied to its 
annual fee-in-lieu of taxes liability in an amount equal to the Fll...OT Payments due under this Fee 
Agreement, to be calculated as set forth in Section 4.2, minus the Net Fll...OT Payment. For illustration 
purposes, and only as a means of illustration, a formula of this calculation is shown on Exhibit B, attached 
hereto. In no event may the Sponsor's aggregate Special Source Revenue Credit claimed pursuant to this 
Section exceed the aggregate amount of Qualifying Infrastructure Costs. 

(a) The Special Source Revenue Credit shall be effective starting with the first property tax year 
following execution of this Fee Agreement and, so long as the Sponsor meets the Project Commitment 
within the Investment Period, shall remain effective for the entire Fee Term. For purposes of this Fee 
Agreement, "Qualifying Infrastructure Costs" shall include but not be limited to, the cost of designing, 
acquiring, constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Project and for improved or 
unimproved real estate in connection with the Project, and any other such similar or like expenditures 
authorized by the Code. 

(b) In order to receive the Special Source Revenue Credit on the Non-Qualifying Property, the Sponsor 
agrees to waive the tax exemptions that otherwise may be applicable if the Non-Qualifying Property were 
subject to ad valorem taxes, including the exemptions allowed pursuant to Section 3(g) of Article X of the 
Constitution of the State of South Carolina, and the exemptions allowed pursuant to Sections 12-37-
220(B)(32) and (34) of the Code. 

(c) If for any reason the Fll...OT Payment to be made with respect to any year is less than the Net Fll...OT 
Payment, thus resulting in an SSRC that is a negative number, and if a court of competent jurisdiction holds 
or determines that a negative SSRC is not permitted under the Park Act, the Sponsor shall not be entitled 
to receive the SSRC with respect to such year and shall make an additional payment to the County that is 
equal to the difference between the Net Fll...OT Payment and the Fll...OT Payment of that given year. Any 
payment made under the foregoing sentence shall be due at the time the corresponding Fll...OT Payment is 
due, shall be treated as a Fll...OT Payment under this Fee Agreement and shall be subject to statutory interest 
if not paid when due pursuant to Section 12-54-25, Code of Law of South Carolina 1976, as amended, as 
allowed under the Fll...OT Act. 

Section 4.2. Negotiated FILOT Payments. Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Sponsor is 
required to make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes to the County with respect to the Project. Inasmuch 
as the Sponsor anticipates the Project will involve an initial investment of sufficient sums to qualify to enter 
into a fee in lieu of tax arrangement under Section 12-44-50(A)(l) of the Act, the County and the Sponsor 
have negotiated the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes in accordance therewith. In accordance 
therewith, the Sponsor shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes on all the Equipment, Structures 
and Real Property which collectively comprise the Project and are placed in service, as follows: the Sponsor 
shall make payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with respect to each Phase of the Project placed in service 
on or before each December 31 through December 31 , 2023, said payments to be made annually and to be 
due and payable and subject to penalty assessments on the same dates and in the same manner as prescribed 
by the County for ad valorem taxes, less the Special Source Revenue Credit. The amount of such equal 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

8 



annual payments in lieu of taxes shall be determined by the following procedure (subject, in any event, to 
the required procedures under the Act and to Section 4.4 hereof): 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the improvements to the Real Property and Equipment in 
the Phase of the Project placed in service in any given year for such year and for the following 
29 years using the original income tax basis for State income tax purposes less depreciation 
for each year allowable to the Sponsor for any Equipment as determined in accordance with 
Title 12 of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each 
Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no extraordinary obsolescence shall 
be allowable but taking into account all applicable property tax exemptions which would be 
allowed to the Sponsor under State law, if the property were taxable, except those exemptions 
specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of the Act, as amended and in effect 
on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes subject to the Fee Agreement. The 
County and Sponsor also agree pursuant to Section 12-44-50(A)(1) of the Act that the value 
of the Real Property included in any Phase of the Project shall be its fair market value as 
determined by appraisal but the fair market value of the Real Property shall be subject to 
reappraisal by the South Carolina Department of Revenue not more than once every five (5) 
years. 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6% to the fair market value as determined for each year in Step 
1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is placed in service 
and in each of the twenty-nine (29) years thereafter or such longer period of years that the 
annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor under the Act, as amended. 

Step 3: Use a millage rate of 309.1 mils, or the combined millage rates set for the tax year 2018 by 
the County and Anderson County School District (or the applicable school district) (these 
combined millage rates being in effect on June 30 prior to the calendar year in which this 
Agreement is signed as permitted by Section 12-44-50(A)(1)(d) of the Act) and any other 
overlapping political units having taxing jurisdiction where the Real Property is located, to 
determine the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes which would be due in each year of 
the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such payments or such 
longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Sponsor 
under the Act, as amended. 

Step 4: Reduce the calculated amounts determined in the previous Steps by the Special Source 
Revenue Credit as described in Section 4.1 herein. The Special Source Revenue Credit shall 
be, at the option of the County, shown on the bill sent by the County to the Sponsor, or paid 
by a check from the County Treasurer. 

In the event that it is determined by a final order of a court of competent jurisdiction or by agreement 
of the parties that the payment in lieu of taxes applicable to this transaction is to be calculated differently 
than described above, the payment shall be reset at the permitted level so determined. 

In the event that the Act and/or the above-described payments in lieu of taxes are declared invalid or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties express their intentions that such payments 
and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent 
thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the benefits to be derived hereof, it being the intention of the 
County to offer the Sponsor an inducement to locate the Project in the County. If the Project is deemed to 
be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

9 



Sponsor shall become equal to the amount which would result from taxes levied on the Project by the 
County, municipality or municipalities, school district or school districts, and other political units as if the 
Project was and had not been Economic Development Property under the Act. In such event, any amount 
determined to be due and owing to the County from the Sponsor with respect to a year or years for which 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Sponsor to the County hereunder, 
shall be reduced by the total amount of payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes made by the Sponsor with 
respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof. 

To the extent permitted by law, because the Negotiated FILOT Payments agreed to herein are intended 
to be paid by the Sponsor to the County in lieu of taxes, it is agreed that said Negotiated FILOT Payments 
shall not, as to any year, be in any amount greater than what would otherwise be payable by the Sponsor to 
the County in property taxes if the Sponsor had not entered into a fee-in-lieu of taxes arrangement with the 
County (except it is not intended that said Negotiated FILOT Payments would necessarily be less than such 
property taxes to the extent that the constitutional abatement of property taxes would otherwise apply). 

If the Sponsor fails to meet the Act Minimum Investment Requirement by December 31, 2023, the Fee 
Agreement shall terminate and the Sponsor shall owe the County a retroactive tax payment in an amount 
equal to the difference between ad valorem property taxes on the Real Property and the Equipment subject 
to payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement computed as if this Fee Agreement had not been in 
effect for such retroactive period and FILOT Payments made under this Fee Agreement for that retroactive 
period, taking into account exemptions and/or abatements from property taxes that would have been 
available to the Sponsor, including but not limited to any exemption and/or abatement provided pursuant 
to Section 12-37-220(A)(7) of the Code (hereinafter "Retroactive Tax Payment"). The repayment 
obligations arising under this Section survives termination of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.3. Payments in Lieu of Taxes on Replacement Property. If the Sponsor elects to replace 
any Removed Components (as defined below) and to substitute such Removed Components with 
Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-44-60 of the Act, 
the Sponsor shall make statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes with regard to such Replacement 
Property as follows (subject in all events to the applicable provisions of the Act): 

(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property (the "Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components (the "Original Value") 
the amount of the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to such Replacement 
Property shall be calculated in accordance with Section 4.2 hereof; provided, however, in making such 
calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 4.2 shall be equal to the lesser of (x) the 
Replacement Value and (y) the Original Value, and the number of annual payments to be made with 
respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to thirty (30) (or, if greater, the maximum number 
of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Sponsor for each portion of the Project 
under the Act, as amended) minus the number of annual payments which have been made with respect 
to the oldest Removed Components disposed of in the same property tax year as the Replacement 
Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed Components 
(the "Excess Value"), the payments in lieu of taxes to be made by the Sponsor with respect to the Excess 
Value shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the property were not Economic Development 
Property. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

10 



Section 4.4. Reductions in Payments in Lieu of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. 
In the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard 
to that Phase of the Project shall be reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in 
Value bears to the original fair market value of that Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 
of Section 4.2 hereof. 

Section 4.5. Place and Allocation of Payments in Lieu of Taxes. The Sponsor shall make the above
described payments in lieu of taxes directly to the County in accordance with applicable Jaw. 

Section 4.6. Removal of Equipment. The Sponsor shall be entitled to remove the following types of 
components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said components or Phases (the 
"Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and shall no longer be subject 
to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become subject to statutory payments 
in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Sponsor, 
in its sole discretion, determines to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, damaged, unsuitable, 
undesirable or unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the 
Sponsor, in their sole discretion, elects to remove pursuant to Section 4.7(c) or Section 4.8(b)(iii) hereof. 
To the extent that the Special Source Revenue Credit is used as payment for personal property, including 
machinery and equipment, and the Removed Component is removed from the Project at any time during 
the life of the Negotiated Fll..,OT Payment for said Removed Component, the amount of the Negotiated 
FILOT Payment on the Removed Component for the year in which the Removed Component was removed 
from the Project also shall be due for the two years immediately following the removal. To the extent that 
any Special Source Revenue Credits were used for both real property and personal property or infrastructure 
and personal property, all amounts will be presumed to have been first used for personal property. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Removed Component is removed from the Project but is replaced 
with qualifying Replacement Property, then the Removed Component will not be considered to have been 
removed from the property. 

Section 4.7. Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
the Sponsor shall be entitled to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that (i) if there has been 
only partial damage of the Project due to any of such casualties and the Sponsor elects to terminate this 
Agreement, and (ii) the Sponsor has not met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such 
termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by 
Jaw if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum Investment Requirement within the time period required under 
the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax Payment. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other casualty, 
and if the Sponsor does not elect to terminate this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor may in their sole discretion 
commence to restore the Project with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, 
alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired 
by the Sponsor. All such restorations and replacements shall be considered, to the extent permitted by law, 
substitutions of the destroyed portions of the Project and shall be considered part of the Project for all 
purposes hereof, including, but not limited to any amounts due by the Sponsor to the County under Section 
4.2 hereof. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

11 



(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Sponsor elects not to terminate this Fee Agreement pursuant 
to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to subsection (b), the damaged portions of the Project 
shall be treated as Removed Components. 

Section 4.8. Condemnation. 

(a) Complete Taking. If at any time during the Fee Term title to or temporary use of the entire Project 
should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Sponsor, the Sponsor shall have 
the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written notice to the 
County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the Sponsor 
may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement; provided, however, that if the Sponsor has not met the Act 
Minimum Investment Requirement at the time of such termination, the Sponsor shall owe the County the 
Retroactive Tax Payment, but to the extent permitted by law if the Sponsor has met the Act Minimum 
Investment Requirement within the time period required under the Act, it shall owe no Retroactive Tax 
Payment; (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the 
Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) 
as may be desired by the Sponsor; or (iii) to treat the portions of the Project so taken as Removed 
Components . 

Section 4.9. Merger of Sponsor with Related Party . The County agrees that, without again obtaining 
the approval of the County (to the extent permitted by the Act), the Sponsor may merge with or be acquired 
by a related party so long as the surviving company has an equal or greater net asset value of the Sponsor 
and the merged entity assumes all duties and liabilities of the Sponsor set forth in this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.10. Indemnification Covenants. 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (d) below, the Sponsor shall indemnify and save the County, 
its employees, elected officials, officers and agents (each, an "Indemnified Party") harmless against and 
from all liability or claims arising from the County's execution of this Fee Agreement, performance of the 
County's obligations under this Fee Agreement or the administration of its duties pursuant to this Fee 
Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The County is entitled to use counsel of its choice and the Sponsor shall reimburse the County 
for all of its costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred in connection with the response to or defense against 
such liability or claims as described in paragraph (a), above. The County shall provide a statement of the 
costs incurred in the response or defense, and the Sponsor shall pay the County within 30 days of receipt 
of the statement. The Sponsor may request reasonable documentation evidencing the costs shown on the 
statement. However, the County is not required to provide any documentation which may be privileged or 
confidential to evidence the costs. 

(c) The County may request the Sponsor to resist or defend against any claim on behalf of an 
Indemnified Party. On such request, the Sponsor shall resist or defend against such claim on behalf of the 
Indemnified Party, at the Sponsor's expense. The Sponsor is entitled to use counsel of its choice, manage 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

12 



and control the defense of or response to such claim for the Indemnified Party; provided the Sponsor is not 
entitled to settle any such claim without the consent of that Indemnified Party. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Sponsor is not required to indemnify any 
Indemnified Party against or reimburse the County for costs arising from any claim or liability (i) 
occasioned by the acts of that Indemnified Party, which are unrelated to the execution of this Fee 
Agreement, performance of the County's obligations under this Fee Agreement, or the administration of its 
duties under this Fee Agreement, or otherwise by virtue of the County having entered into this Fee 
Agreement; or (ii) resulting from that Indemnified Party ' s own negligence, bad faith, fraud, deceit, or 
willful misconduct. 

(e) An Indemnified Party may not avail itself of the indemnification or reimbursement of costs 
provided in this Section unless it provides the Sponsor with prompt notice, reasonable under the 
circumstances, of the existence or threat of any claim or liability, including, without limitation, copies of 
any citations, orders, fines, charges, remediation requests, or other claims or threats of claims, in order to 
afford the Sponsor notice, reasonable under the circumstances, within which to defend or otherwise respond 
to a claim. 

Section 4.11. Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Sponsor utilizes confidential and proprietary "state-of-the-art" trade equipment and 
techniques and that a disclosure of any information relating to such equipment or techniques, including but 
not limited to disclosures of financial or other information concerning the Sponsor's operations would result 
in substantial harm to the Sponsor. The Sponsor may clearly label any Confidential Information delivered 
to the County pursuant to this Fee Agreement as confidential information ("Confidential Information") . 
Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 4.12 hereof, the County agrees that, except as required by 
law and pursuant to the County's police powers and except as deemed reasonably necessary by the County 
in the performance of its duties as tax assessor and collector, and/or its duties as Auditor, neither the County 
nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request or be entitled to receive any such 
Confidential Information; (ii) shall request or be entitled to inspect the Project or any property associated 
therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, 
the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions 
of this Section; or (iii) shall disclose or otherwise divulge any such Confidential Information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by State 
law. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the Project 
or any property associated therewith, the Sponsor may require the execution of reasonable, individual, 
confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any officers, employees or agents of the County or any 
supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who would gather, receive or review such information or 
conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 4.12. Records and Reports . The Sponsor agrees to maintain or cause to be maintained and 
will make available to the County for inspection upon request of the County such books and records with 
respect to the Project as will permit the identification of the Equipment placed in service in each property 
tax year during the Investment Period, the amount of investment with respect thereto, and its computations 
of all payments in lieu of taxes made hereunder and to comply with all reporting requirements of the State 
of South Carolina and the County applicable to property subject to payments in lieu of taxes under the Act, 
including without limitation the reports required by Section 12-44-90 of the Act (collectively, "Filings"). 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 4.12, the Sponsor may designate as Confidential 
Information any Filings delivered to the County segments thereof that the Sponsor believes contain 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

13 



proprietary, confidential, or trade secret matters. The County shall conform, to the extent permitted by law, 
with all reasonable, written requests made by the Sponsor with respect to maintaining confidentiality of 
such designated segments. 

Section 4.13. Payment of Administrative Expenses. The Sponsor will reimburse the County from 
time to time for its Administrative Expenses promptly upon written request therefor, but in no event later 
than 60 days after receiving written notice from the County including a general statement of the amount 
and nature of the Administration Expense and requesting the payment of the same. The payment by the 
Sponsor of the County's Administration Expenses shall not be construed as prohibiting the County from 
engaging, at its discretion, the counsel of the County's choice. 

Section 4.14. Collection and Enforcement Rights of County. The parties acknowledge that, as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Code, the County's right to receive payments in lieu of taxes hereunder 
shall be the same as its rights conferred under Title 12 of the Code relating to the collection and enforcement 
of ad valorem property taxes and, for purposes of this application, payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder 
shall be considered a property tax. 

Section 4.15. Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part 
and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Sponsor so long as such assignment or sublease 
is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 of the Act; provided, however, that in connection with any 
assignment or total subleasing by the Sponsor in which the Sponsor requests the release of the Sponsor 
from this Fee Agreement, the consent of the County shall be required, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. The County hereby consents to transfers not requiring its consent, and to the extent 
any required or further consent is requested, the County may do so by passage of a Resolution. 

Section 4.16. County's Estoppel Certificates for Sponsor's Financing Transactions. The County 
agrees to deliver, and hereby authorizes the County Administrator to execute and deliver on behalf of the 
County without further action required on the part of the County Council, all at the expense of the Sponsor, 
respectively, any estoppel certificates, acknowledgements or other documents certifying, to the County 
Administrator's knowledge, the full force and effect of this Fee Agreement and the absence of any default 
hereunder and acknowledging the continuing validity of this Fee Agreement after its transfer required in 
any financing related transfers authorized by Section 12-44-120 of the Act, as may be reasonably requested 
by the Sponsor or any lender of the Sponsor from time to time in connection with any financing arrangement 
or financing related transfers made by the Sponsor as contemplated under Section 12-44-120 of the Act. 

Section 4.17. Sponsor's Continuing Obligations After Termination by Sponsor. In the event the 
Sponsor terminates this Fee Agreement, the Sponsor shall continue to be obligated to the County for its 
indemnification covenants under Section 4.10, the payment of outstanding Administrative Expenses under 
Section 4.13, and any outstanding payments in lieu of taxes under Article IV or retroactive payments 
required under this Fee Agreement or the Act. 

Section 4.18. Events of Default. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" shall mean, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Sponsor to make, upon levy, the payments in lieu of taxes described in Section 4.2 
hereof; provided, however, that the Sponsor shall be entitled to all redemption rights granted by applicable 
statutes; or 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

14 



(b) Failure by the Sponsor to perform any of the other material terms, conditions, obligations or 
covenants of the Sponsor hereunder, which failure shall continue for a period of ninety (90) days after 
written notice from the County to the Sponsor specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied, 
unless the County sha11 agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration. 

Section 4.19. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be 
continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Sponsor of such default and after the 
expiration of a thirty (30) day cure period the County shall grant to the Sponsor (which cure period shall 
not be applicable in the case of failure to make the payments in lieu of taxes due under this Fee Agreement), 
may take any one or more of the following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to collect the other 
amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, 
agreement or covenant of the Sponsor under this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.20. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County under 
this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or hereafter 
existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing default 
hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such 
right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to 
entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than 
such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or equity which the Sponsor 
is not competent to waive. 

Section 4.21. Decommissioning the Project. The Sponsor shall obtain a bond listing the County as 
obligee in an amount sufficient to ensure performance of Sponsor's Decommissioning obligations upon 
abandonment, termination of the lease governing the Land, or other termination of the Project by the 
Sponsor, and taking into consideration the salvage value of the Equipment. The obligations arising under 
this Section survive termination of this Fee Agreement. 

ARTICLE V 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 5.1. Notices. Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be provided under 
this Fee Agreement shall be effective when delivered to the party named below or when deposited with the 
United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows 
(or addressed to such other address as any party shall have previously furnished in writing to the other 
party), except where the terms hereof require receipt rather than sending of any notice, in which case such 
provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
Attn: Anderson County Administrator 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

15 



WITH COPIES TO: Leon Harmon 

AS TO THE SPONSOR: 

Anderson County Attorney 
101 S Main St. 
Anderson, SC 29624 

James K. Price 
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
55 E. Camperdown Way, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 282-1164 

Pelzer Solar I, LLC 
c/o Southern Current, LLC 
1634 Ashley River Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 
ATTENTION: Greg S. K. Ness, General Counsel 
(843) 277-2090 

WITH COPIES TO: W. Ford Graham 
K&L Gates LLP 
134 Meeting Street, Suite 500 
Charleston, South Carolina 29401 
(843) 579-5600 

Section 5.2. Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement and each document contemplated hereby or related 
hereto shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Sponsor and the County and their respective 
successors and assigns. In the event of the dissolution of the County or the consolidation of any party of 
the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of the County to any other such 
political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements of this Fee Agreement 
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from time to time and any entity, officer, 
board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which any power or duty of the County has 
been transferred. 

Section 5.3. Counterparts. This Fee Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all of the counterparts taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. 

Section 5.4. Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection herewith 
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina. 

Section 5.5. Headings. The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are inserted 
for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 5.6. Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or amended 
in writing by an agreement or agreements entered into between the parties . 

Section 5.7. Further Assurance. From time to time the County agrees to execute and deliver to the 
Sponsor such additional instruments as the Sponsor may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of 
this Fee Agreement. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

16 



Section 5.8. Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired and such illegal, invalid 
or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal , valid and enforceable 
intent thereof and so as to afford the Sponsor with the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being 
the intention of the County to offer the Sponsor the strongest inducement possible to locate the Project in 
the County. 

Section 5.9. Limited Obligation. ANY OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY CREATED BY OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL BE A LIMITED OBLIGATION OF THE 
COUNTY, PAY ABLE BY THE COUNTY SOLELY FROM THE PROCEEDS DERIVED UNDER THIS 
FEE AGREEMENT AND SHALL NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE DEEMED TO 
CONSTITUTE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY 
CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION. 

Section 5.10. Force Majeure. Except for payments in lieu of taxes under this Fee Agreement the due 
dates of which are statutorily mandated, the Sponsor shall not be responsible for any delays or non
performance caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by strikes, accidents, freight embargoes, fire, 
floods , inability to obtain materials, conditions arising from government orders, acts or regulations, war or 
national emergency, or acts of God. 

Section 5.11. Execution Disclaimer. Notwithstanding any other provisions, the County is executing 
this Fee Agreement as a statutory accommodation to assist the Sponsor in achieving the intended benefits 
and purposes of the Act. The County has made no independent legal or factual investigation regarding the 
particulars of this transaction and it executes this Fee Agreement in reliance upon representations by the 
Sponsor that this document complies with all laws and regulations, particularly those pertinent to industrial 
development projects in South Carolina. 

30 1800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

[Signature page follows] 

17 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and behalf by its Chairman and to be attested by the County 
Manager; and the Sponsor has caused this Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all 
as of the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Lacey Croegaert, Interim Clerk to Council 
Anderson County Council 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By: ________________________________ __ 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

SPONSOR: 

PELZER SOLAR I, LLC 

By: Paul Fleury 
Its: Manager 

Signature Page 



Exhibit A 

Description of Real Estate 

A portion of that certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, with all improvements thereon, situate lying or 
being in the County of Anderson, State of South Carolina, bearing Tax Map Numbers 215-00-07-006 and 
219-00-04-008. 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 



Exhibit B 

Illustration of Special Source Revenue Credit Calculation 

Negotiated FILOT Payment 
(Fair Market Value (as adjusted for depreciation) x 6% Assessment Ratio x 309.1 mils) 

301800670 v3 
Ordinance 2018-017 

Net FILOT Payment 
($6,400 (as adjusted for increases in power production)) 

= 
The Special Source Revenue Credit 

(for the applicable year) 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-022 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 38-69 (CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED; USES EXEMPT FROM CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS) OF THE 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE FOR 
AN EXEMPTION WHEN AN EXISITING RESIDENTIAL DWELLING IS REPLACED WITH 
A RESIDENTIAL DWELLING; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and a corporate and 
political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, acting by and through the Anderson County 
Council, previously adopted Section 38-69 of the Anderson County Code; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson County Council desires to amend Section 38-69 of the Anderson 
County Code. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. That Section 38-69 of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina, 
is hereby amended to add a new subsection (5) to read as follows: 

Sec. 38-69. -Certificate of compliance required; uses exempt from certificate requirements . 

(5) Reuse of an existing dwelling site on which a dwelling or a dwelling, 
mobile home/manufactured home will be placed, provided the owner 
submits documentation from DHEC or other appropriate agency, of 
conformity of the existing septic system or of a new or modified septic 
system. A private septic system contractor may be used for approval of 
existing septic systems older than 20 years because SCDHEC only maintains 
records for 20 years. Setbacks must be met pursuant to Sec. 38-120 for single 
family dwellings. If setbacks cannot be met, a variance must be obtained 
from the Board of Zoning Appeals before a Certificate of Compliance can 
be issued. The existing footprint may be used for the placement of a mobile 
home/manufactured home as long as the new mobile home/manufactured 
home placement does not extend beyond the original footprint or appropriate 
setbacks can be maintained. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 
not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 



4. All Ordinances, Order, Resolutions and actions of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 
rescinded. 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and Enactment 
by Anderson County Council. 

ENACTED in meeting duly assembled this 19 day of June, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading: June 5, 2018 
Second Reading: June 8, 2018 
Third Reading: June 19, 2018 
Public Hearing: June 19, 2018 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



Ordinance #20 18-021 

Ordinance# 2018-021 
Page 1 of 3 

1215 Brown Road 

An Ordinance to amend Ordinance #99-004, the Anderson County Zoning 
Ordinance, as adopted July 20, 1999, by amending the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map to rezone +/- 64.17 acres from R-20 (Single-Family 
Residential) to R-A (Residential - Agricultural) on a portion of land, identified 
as 1215 Brown Road in the Bowling Green Precinct shown in Deed Book 13213 
page 00081. The parcels are further identified as TMS p/o # 198-00-05-054 

Whereas, Anderson County, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its County 
Council (the "County Council") has previously adopted Anderson County 
Ordinance # 99-004, the Anderson County Zoning Ordinance (the "Ordinance"), 
which Ordinance contains the Anderson County Official Zoning Map (the "Map"); 
and, 

Whereas, the Ordinance contains provisions providing for the amendment of the 
Map; and 

Whereas, County Council desires to amend the Map by adopting a zoning map 
amendment from R-20 to R-A for +I- 64.17 acres of TMS p/o # 198-00-05-054 
described above; and, 

Whereas, the Anderson County Planning Commission has held a duly advertised 
Public Hearing on May 8, 2018, during which it reviewed the proposed rezoning from 
to R-20 toR-A+/- 64 .1 7 acres of TMS p/o # 198-00-05-054 described above; and 

Whereas, the Anderson County Council has duly advertised and held a Public 
Hearing on June 5th, 2018, regarding said amendment of the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map: 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Ordinance# 2018-021 
Page 2 of3 

1215 Brown Road 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council, in meeting duly 
assembled, that: 

1 . The Anderson County Council hereby finds that this proposed rezoning is 
consistent with the Anderson County Comprehensive Plan and in accord 
with requirements of the South Carolina Code of Laws Title 6, Chapter 29, 
Article 5. 

2. The Anderson County Council hereby amends the Anderson County 
Official Zoning Map as previously adopted July 20, 1999, by Anderson 
County Ordinance # 99-004 to rezone from R-20 to R-A +/- 64.17 acres of 
TMS p/o # 198-00-05-054 described above. 

3. Should any portion of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
determination shall not affect the remaining terms and provisions of this 
ordinance, all of which are hereby deemed separable. 

4. All orders, resolutions, and enactments of Anderson County Council 
inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby 
repealed, revoked, and rescinded . 

5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and 
after third reading and enactment by Anderson County Council. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATIEST: Ordinance 2018-021 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: June 5,2018 

2nd Reading: June 19, 2018 

3rd Reading: July 1 0, 2018 

Public Hearing: June 5, 2018 

Ordinance# 2018-021 
Page 3 of 3 

1215 Brown Road 

Tommy Dunn, District# 5, Chairman 



Anderson County Resolution R2018-033 

RESOLUTION R2018-033 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTINGING CERTAIN ROAD 
RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM SCDOT IN CONNECTION WITH 
SOUTH CAROLINA IDGHW AY 252, (SC 252) FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING A 
PORTION OF RELOCATED EXISTING COUNTY ROADS 
AS PART OF THAT PROJECT; AND OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County), is a body politic and corporate 
and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and is authorized to accept roads and right
of-way pertaining to roads; and, 

WHEREAS, part of the Plan and Profile of Proposed State Highway SC-252, Docket Number 
4.502, Route No. 252, the South Carolina Department of Transportation ("SCDOT") relocated a 
portion of SC-252, and, purchased right-of-way along county road, Griffin Farm Road, C-17-35, and 
further, SCDOT wishes to convey right-of-way with respect to the relocated road so that the County 
can resume their operation and maintenance- all as more fully set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein ("Right-of-way"); and, 

WHEREAS, County Council wishes to express its desire to accept Right-of-way from the 
SCDOT; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council m meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. The County, hereby accepts the Right-of-way. 

2. The Anderson County Administrator, or his designee, is hereby authorized to take all 
necessary action and execute any documents necessary to perfect the conveyance of 
the Right-of-way. 

3. Nothing contained in this Resolution shall be deemed to accept ownership or 
maintenance obligations with respect to any road outside the Right-of-way accepted 
herein. 

4. This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon enactment. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 

1 



Anderson County Resolution R2018-033 

RESOLVED this 19th day of June, 2018, in meeting duly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Clerk to County Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 



MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTtt CAKOUHA 

DATE: June 1, 2018 

TO: Holt Hopkins 
Deputy Administrator 

FROM: Matt Hogan 
Roads and Bridges Manager 

SUBJECT: Griffin Farm Road, C-17 -35 
Rights-of-way to be transferred to Anderson County from SCOOT 

Please find enclosed, copies of certain rights-of-way along Griffin Farm Road, C-17-35 for 
the relocation of Highway SC 252 by South Carolina Department of Transportation. 

The right-of-way acquired by this construction is shown on South Carolina State Highway 
Department Columbia Plan and Profile of Proposed State Highway, Docket Number 43502, 
Route Number 252. 

The transfer from South Carolina Department of Transportation is so that Anderson 
County can resume maintenance on this road. 

Enclosures 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten Tom Allen 
Council District 4 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 Chairman, District 5 Council District 1 

Ray Graham Gracie Floyd 
V. Chairman. District 3 Council District 2 

Ken Waters 
Council District 6 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 I www.andersoncountysc.org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Rusty Burns I County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 



N 

A 

Legend 

D ROW 

Roads 
ATT_TYP 
=-=- COUNTY _ROAD 

-sc_HWY 

D Parcels 

6/1/2018 

Griffin Farm Road 
C-17-35 

Anderson County Roads & Bridges 



I,, 

INDEX OF SHEETS 

8.1,/ AI I jii< Sl.f 
l- o\. MO\fU"'- :I:fEM ~no . 

2· "'!i'"-1 ~0·-- f'l-,_, •. .; 
1 1•/m•.fm s,M 

4 s"'~" .... -Y' ..... f_, · 

, rll' c./"' c.--·" 

~-" p; • . ,.; P-y~ 
13- PA.OFn .. £ C O.RO . 

\.l-1~ · TR.IPL£ \0--.IO' V; .C . l!o"f. CUL'I't;RT 
14-"'JS· 'It - Si.C.\toNs. 

~ • ~OLIM'O~"T\Ot-l lXTAIL R)~ '!lo)I.CQ\ . ."~ E~\ 

.... _ ~ ".v-.P"-~ 

CO, .. VENTIONAL SIGNS 

--- - - 1 ·~11.,f'ol •• 
c._., ._.,. ---- p....,.,p~'-• 

C.op ~r lft-U'f\Oio .• ••.•• -- - --- l' tlepll~ ... oo Tri•V<AI>~~ . .. 
P r«U<:<Ir L"'c __ •• _, -- ·-- . ,_:.<..,. .., 
Fem.• -- •--•- 'rlln If> {il @ 

E .. ul~; ~ou .......... < "su=•••u~'~"' SWMIN ..... _ .... _.. . f\. "' ·"".... 

~. ;;.:.:uo~~~L ····~~-- ~ -·-= !U:::~~---·~ ~·.-=~ 
n .. ~•aod ~____., C.f'ICI•,. U... C,.,.,..rt 
L~•n " ' EJN.aRk,....,l · -·=:-:.. -.~· .. .;: -.-:. PI~• C.. ... rl. 

:;:. .. .,,. ......... -..;: ~ 

G,..td H.IOI ~~......,_._.. O..,M~u•c..IM•I -. 

P-t'>I Wo·o..c:I<O<I(P. Il._ b. , Huo._C._Laol 

~( H "Til < "AUOLi~A 
ST.\TJ-: HIGH\\",, y DEP.\UT:\lE~T 

( "OL\ · ~HBL':. 

- Ill ~ 

PLAN AND PRoFI:ILE O}l' PnoPOSED 

S1_~ATE HIGHWAY 

G LEGEN D ~ 
POSI0"'1'10JVT '" ~ ~ 

>tlll'lltO"Oti -· 

FI\.P. 5-152.5(.t) PART 2 

DKTJ/~4. 502 
' Roulcll! 2 s2 

/ /1 A/()ERS0/11 COtJIV!Y 
-F"R(;M ~ A, PoiHo"t HoU,1l.. """\l\. .. '!1 C!n.U .. To: ~OlliS"- l'III'Tiol TO.,.,. H. U1o'l11 

!N.:I L.·"':d.JRn.d .... -

Nrl IAI"tth <>I B•odv• 

Nt.clern!•'•"' r•op\ 
~lrn-lh oj t~cc!l<ioo"' 
• ..,...,., 1.." ,,h "'. _r,.,l"¥ ~ 

'5-23~ 

3·'23'!1 / 
.oo& ...... 

.. ,,.,...,.t_, .• l•l . • ~:. :~\=~)·0) 6U,.,.. ' 

Nou.l ........... """" ............. _ . ....... , ..... ............. s....~L»- ........... . . . 
o.- •-!>t.,...•¥aLo~-J.otW.,., c-,....a .... .wc• ,.v ... .r, nn 

R++~I~~q-~ 
--~ ., 

SUMMARY O F ESTIMA.TEO QUANTITIES 

&!KTIIII'UJI K 
(,.'U,,.,,.II,.,.J{;,. .• /to oc ..,.I!J<oN-Itr". M'IIC. . 

Cb•~~~~ ,..,/ (,.,./lj••r wl H•u•,.. uJ .1 J,,,,, ;u/J'u '1 .0 

~~~--(frc .. ,.,.,.,.. ft~,1•1 -- ~-.VJ.-. .. ·J 1/ ~;,. ,.,/.fo, .\llo"l~ ~· &,40~ 

111.\"1' ( '1'1 '1.'.~/ 

ii•rtll IJ~>' r:.,,. r.'u•v {C--1 s.,:r -r ... J..,,<.//-------1 
·"'••·•i.r••f. 1/u,.t. N, .. u ·•lll.. ·'hf>l•l ,.,..; Nnk,..~r 

\ V IOICII\'f ; 

H•t•• '""' ~ .. r_,..,.~, (t:>-J!.,p-!.."'"f) 7j..- t ~~. 

\I HI t'1'l/H/o :i 

111"A.C . C:.t&.'/l..alt'\N·~~~~~~~~~~ \IJJIC , • • 

ua.c . 

IS"II.l.UoiiO~I'~ ""'Yil"'"''========~ l ti' ~ • • : 

PDti'TL"-Ilt) t.U'I'"'1C.OIIIC. . .. O ..... , .. UC.'T .O,.. .... ~·II.") 

Q''"''<W.t.oM .. lo'TUL~ ... "'' .. UctU"'1>------1 

IN(.'IIII,f't' l •l l,\ 

McW\106 'XTI.""' t __ , n1&clt 

\ 't1 1So\ 

!>A ... 7A. 

S2., 4"1 

.. ..,, ... ... ~ 
" .... 

:r~ 
&'2. .C. 

11:>,\lo& 

c.~· " · ~'~ · 
C.l'f , 

I e .'t' . 

I L,, 
L. C" , 

'-·"· 
l . f . 

C,:-1 . , .. 

APPRO_.O ~ 
-S77-£ /_6-~ 

Sl .. T£ Hl i:iiHW.O.I" C/lc.IN £1:111 C .. lr: 

&'T~~;1.,~! ..,;. ,~11.0 
{!>£~ 5.\o\C. 'C.\ "o. G- l'l) 

II 
1 1 

J) 



I 
i. I i 

':> ~J' -~ ~ 

~"'~~::-~~ .;.--
-...... . , i_ · IJ, 



Ka.y Est 

Form SOJ 

COUNTY OF Anders6rl 

. . ' Irrict·.g 47 

RESOLUTION 

OF 
BOARD OF CONDEMNATION 

ROUTE NO. 252 

SOUTH CAROT.INA. STATF. HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

vs. 
R.N.KAY ESTATE 

Mrs. Len;~. ~y Rag&d.al.e, Rt. II 2:, HGnea Path, S.C. 
Mr. J.W.Kay, .30.3 Park st., Ri..gh Po:l.nt, N.C. 
Mrs. W.G.Mitchell, 9 SycaJOOre st., ROti, Ga. 
~fr. Jre R. Kay, 2506 Pope Dr., Anderson, s.c. 
MrS. }h!x Clement, 105 E&st View, Anderson, S.c. 
t.rrs ~ l'l.P .Will.iR.mson, Rt ~ # 1, Belton, s.c. 

1 
ML-a. Curtis Gambre111 Rt. # 21 HHonea. path, s.c. 

ttJ o!--~'-~':::.'?Mra.• Viola Kay, 1Sl.3 Sapona Rd., Fayetteville, N.C. 
of. -··- JWn~ E.L.Griffin, Anderson County 9ourl House, Anderaan, s.C.-Guardian Ad Litem. for Minor: 

/"1 ; , t~!..-· Judy li\mn Kay, 1813 Sapona Rd., Fayvtteville, N.C. 

copyt0: H0n. Ralph F. K;ing 1 Probate Judge, Ander56n Co., Anderson, s.c. 

Mr~ Paul Rogers, Attomey-a.t-Law, 120! W. Whitner st~, Anderson, s.c. 
After due notice served upon the above named person, firm or cor:poration that a right-of·way would be 

condemned for the cOnstruction of , .... ...,. Docket 4.502 f'?;,.,J 
~een Survey Stations .3 96/00 and 412·/!n Rt., and bet,.,a en 400/00 and 4121-77 Lt • 

· and compensation fixed and damages 

=~-therefor and lifter full hearing of all testimony and al'gUlnents and careful consideration of all questions 

the lan~:!!bl~ed ~!i !oard 0! Condemnation{ ththat a,fter taking into consideration the benefits accruing· to 
. h . Y e nt . 011 Ul' srnprove~r~ent ? e !llghway the value of the lands being taken together 

W1t any special darnagea occaSioned by the construction or unprovement of the highway and deducti th t tat 
value of the benefits from the total value of the damages in ACCordance with the statutes the memb:'rs :f ~his 
Boord find that the dD~R.geS exceeds the benefits nnrl we therefore make an award of 

Three hundred thirly-nine dollArs ($.3.39 .. 00.\ . ~-'-r appre:x:;1:1\ately 2.26 acres of land 
within the right-of.....ray and for all damage~:.. . the State Highway Dep;.rtaent is t0 
scarify the old road where it can be aba.ndmieG1 The state Rig~ Departll.tmt is to start 
15 .i'eet back o.i' the, cut slopes and pull in b~ ....._ provided no ~ck ia enco~ered. 
and where <mt banks are not too high for such work to be.._ peritormrd by a road ~~&chine 
or patrol grader·. Nm l!i.terial. to be hauled in -tj back .i'ill cuts. 

Signed by. the Board of Condemnation at 
S. C., this 18 day of 

\, 



: ~ 

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF gC"#t~...v.:? 

' . ·· . 

... - . . . ;. . 
' .. ~ 

<. ' 

. .. 

:: 

'·' 

,. 

. L. ~ ~~~ · · · . : ~ ~i~~' ~~t~~rn: - ~e~~-es -~~~ :·~~~ t~~~ . 
he pE!rved the .Res.oluon ot BAA. of .C<!nde.fiion'Or! t.n~ . ~b:vers · s!de ._of ·.this' · .. 
pa!Jer on · the DefenruniV (s) in the· !114h~er : bereinafte.J;'· sute~l: atld . bn · t.~ · $ .tea • · .. · 
gi•·•.m aft er the naJT.e of tM Aaid Dei'enC!ant (s)'bf deliverlrit '\',h al; cl. 'le(l."iog 'w;ith 
said D'i!fer.d,m.t (s). a ._<?PP'Y. of ;th1~ ~solution ~£ ~~.d o! Cor1demr!ition al)d., ~~-~ ... 
service has 'bElen '·Diade ·by mail, bj' posting a copy of the'Resolut on· ·to tM 1m ·· · 
known address. · · 

t • ... ... ~-

Sworn ·to before me thie 
:~ · · . ; 

"" ·- . : '- ' .. 

. ' 
?J~/~y o! 44"~7 

.. : .... ,. 

Date ---

-------------------- , ~ ._, · :.~.:i- ~~ .... . 
:::C .. .. 



Kay Est 

' · • • J. 

... : . . 
Fonn 802 (Rev. 8-1-56) 

:::::r~~::~•ouHA , i , l ·· .. NOTICE OF ~QNOEMNAr-ION · · .. 

: ··. · · · .... R~N·.KAY '·ESTATE" : . . ·' · · . · 

TO: Mrs: Lena Ka.yRagsdaltJ; · Rt· ~ # 2.; Hanea ' Path, s·.c: 
1-fr. J.1f.K<o/, 303 Park st., ~ High Point., ·N.c. 
Mrs~ W.G.~fitchell, 9 Sycamore St., Ro~, Ga: 
Mr. Joe R. Kay, 2506 Pope Dr;, Anderson, s.c. 
Mrs- • Max Clement, 105 East View, Anderaon, s.o. 
Mrs; W.P.Williamaon, Rt. If 1, Belton, s.o. 
Mrs; Curtis Gal!lbrell, Rt • H 2, . Honea Path, S.c. · 
:Mrs. Viola Kay, lln..3 Sapona. Rd., Fayetteville, N.c. 

.• · j : · 

,• . . ,. , 

!:{on. E.L.Griffin, Anderson County _court House., Anderson, S .C.-Guar4ian Ad Litem for 
.. • Judy ·Lynn Kay,; 1:!1'13 Sapona Rd., Fayett·evlll.e, ·N;o ·; · .. · · 'Minor 

Copy to: Ron. Ralph F. King, Probate Judge, Anderson Co.; Anderson, S.C • 

. . .. .. .. . . 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, 

• • ~ t : . 

That the South Carolina State Highway Department and 
requires a right-af-wdy for a public highway including rights of access, as may be •needed for controlled-access 
facilities, through and across lands in which the above-named person, firm or corporation claims title or some 
interest. Sl;!id')onds being located in :'tli~ Cou~ty and State aforeSaid 'as shown by plan's of'the ·$tGte ·:l:ligh~ay ' ' 

.. l)epartm~nt..fo.r the .~Qnstructiol\ p,f, a section of.~$~a~~ Route N.o.. 252. •. between . .Bill!~ . 

. . !J .• s .Ro~.~. ~ ~n-~ ,the taw,n _of .. Ibpea. Pat.h .. 

known as Docket No. 4~502~ . .. 
· · All that parcel or strip-of land within 37i feet of the centerline of the survey, on the- right, 
between approximate survey stations .. 396;/oo ana: 412l77r"b-ei.hg bounded' 6n ·t ·he north "by Route 262, 
om. ths east by lands of .Mrs. Helen P. Greer, on the south by other lands of R.N.Ka.y·Estate, 
and on the-west · b;y J.ands ·o.t' E.E.Olinkscales£...-;-: · · · · ··· - · ·· · · · .. · ... .. · · · · ·. •· · 

.Also all that parcel or strip of land within 37! feeb of the eenterl.me of the surv~, on 
the left, between· approxi1nat-e survey ·stations400foo ·aM' lil2/-77; beiiig· bounded 'on ~tiie ·north by 
other laads oi' R.N.Kay Estate, on the east by ·lands of Mrs. Helen P. Greer·, Qn the south by 
Route 252, . and on the west by lands of E.E.Clinksee.J.es,GSr, 

Right.:-of-waw herein condemned is measured from the . daabed line as shown on plans !or 
Docket 4~502. · 

Right-of-way herein condemned is to have the following extra. widths: 
,..... From station 396Ax> to station 401/00, on tl!-e right, 45 feet .from the centerline. 

---?rom station 407/00 to station 4J.2.f.77, on the left, 45vfeet from the centerline. 
Alsa condemned herein are 50 foal; triangulu sight:. areas at the intersection of A County 

Road with Route 2521 on the right and on the left. 
Al.so condemned. herein. is a right-of-way for a County Road cozmectionopposite ap~te 

survey station412.f.77. On the right e! said station 4J2/.77 Coumy Road colllnection right-ot-way
to be 33 feet !rom the centerline, on the right, !rom station Ofoo to o.J.oo. On the le!'t; o! siid 
station 412/-77 Ccunty Road connection right-ot-way to be 33 feet fr0111 the centerline1on the 
lett' f'rom st.t:.io:n otoo to 2/-50. 

The aboYe desctibecl property will be condemned and a right-of-way .sfublished by the State' Highway 
Depcubnent, a11cl 

YOU WILL TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, That a public h111ring will be kid at 1:00 o'clock 
...U(P.M.)onthe 18 clayof July ,1960 .at th~e~~!ourt House in the 

in the town of Anderson to Gteerhlin the amoant of clolftCII• In exc:ess of benefits as o resalt 

of using said lands for the proposad highway improYeme11t. 

SOUTH CAROLINA' STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
~ - ___..... . 

I b• S C By / '/'C2-<..{.~..C .c.ez..e.-Co•m 1a, .• 
Jla•t·of·WGJ Eotal-

Dote June 30, 19 60. 



t • • • 

THE STATE OF SOOTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF t Richl.and 

. . . .. . . . . . . -. - . . 
J .A.Vaasden being cJpzy s;wol'I\ -depose and says iihat he 

served the Notice of Condemnation op ·the ol;lv~rse ~ide pf this pa er .on t.h~ , 
Defendant (s) in the manner he~einatt;er ~tated. ~nd on the _date,s ·vef!.. ~f~er ,the 
name of the said Defendant (s) by dgJ+ve;i..ng to ·an!i.leaving with said ,I)efenda;nt (s) 
a copy of this Notice of Condemna~i9n ff!<l.,. w.here, seryice has be, made by. m1jil~ 
by posting a copy of the Notice to the. l{l.st. known a.ddres.s. , , • .. 

SwOrn to before me this ' . 
' 

'· ' < . 

Defendant (s) Served Place -~ 

. ~. ~;r R~~.d.I!J,.e, . . ,. certo. ~ • fl 2, Honea Pa.th, s.c • 
. ( . 

. , J.~~ .,Kay .' ._.., .. ~ ~- . ' .. 
, . . , JSr.st . '·S:W.:Iip~a 

II 

" 
·- .!!. . n· .· 03 :Park St.·,Rtghi.Poilitj N.C • 

II 

Q 

--"-...;..."-·--~ ~Y'Cii.U. C:..:Jlii.t.',..J' tai~..WI"- .. 
' II ... I" "' Joe R. N<.Y .,. - ·' ...... · . .. 

'· ' ,M;r,! )~ Plolijcmt_' . .' ' II " . 

··: Mrs.•: ,w,.P.•WP.lf~tm ,. 11 _ .: ; : . " · n 
• .. ~ .. 1~x¢.'rt ~oJl . " u.. n, 

'Viola Kay . ".. . .. :. · .. . . n ·" · 
E .• r_.:Gr~.Q:~n ... . ! .· r ·. I .......... ··-:::-"---- \ · :; ; .. ~. . .. , •••. 

JuifY Lynn· Kay ., II II 

Ralph F. Kine • . :t:rP't?~h Ju~~ .. · ---'-""--~-. , Drd •. r;au . 

. ' t. . . 
. . . .' . 

. . - . '· .. · . 
. ' 

~· . . ( . -. . . ' ':. I J ' ~· · :: •• 

- .. _ .. .. ··· . . · ... :~,. : ... . ( ~ : ,/ .. ·- · . .:' ; · .. ·.' ~·· : ...... .. . 
f ·, .... - ·- . . ~ ' .: ... . : .· .... .. 1., ,. : . ,_ . :·. 

.·. . - · 

, l' 

. . ":.J· , 



Kay EW 

l<'arin 801 (Rev. S-21-S67 

The State of South Carolina 
COUNTr OF _ _ _ A_n_d_e_rs __ o_n _______ --r-;;;7' 

Route No. 252 __ __ DoCJ.et No. 4.502 ./. 
Count;r Road connection 

APilrox. 5\ll'Yey station, fD 412#? R~'fl'lht~n.~-

Tract #48 

Right of Way Easement 

,/ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That I (or ~e) E.W.KAY, Rt. # 2~ Honea Path, S.C. 

!J1 CODSiderB:tion of the -sum of One Dollar, to me {~ ·us) bt hand .paid, and other valuable consideration at ..,d before Jeal
mg and debvering thereof, by the South Carolina Highway D~ont, receipt of which Is hereby acknowledged have 
l:!_!1!~ted, bargaineil, sold, and released, and by these Pfl'lelltl do gnnt, bargain, sell, and release unto the Aid South Ouolina 
Highway Department, its successors and assigns, a J:ight-<~f·way for the ' 

construction of a sectlo11 of the State Highway ftwn __ R_ou_t_e__;7_6 ___ =:-:-:;-;;;:~-------
N...., ol PJa.,e, 

..._ __ H_o_n_ea __ P_a_t_h_==-:.-;;;:-:-:-- - --------- OD Route No. _ _ 2~5_2 _ _ _ _ __..,s,tate and 
Name of Pla.c:e. 

County aforesaid, a.s shown by plans prepared by the State Highway Departme~~t, on and over all land! which I (or we) may 
own In whole or In part, for the ..PUl}lO•e of locatlnl!, constructlllg, Improving. and maln~ the above described _highway 
with the bridgus and call8tlWays thereo11, and the rlgllt to coiiStruct and maln.taln controlled access facilities to Aid h.iibway. 

Bolmded hy Iandi of R.N.Kay Estate on the north and by other lahds of E.W.Kay on the scruth, 
g,.,. ODiy ~ La>od 0.....,.. olm>albe lllalnraJ'. 

---------------------------------------------------MWO~ 
Sal~ right-<~f-way to have a width .of 66 feet, that Is _ _,'?} __ feet on each side of the center line of the Highway 
~t where a guater width Is necessary for short. cl!stance.s on account of large cuts or fills and drainage ltruclures. 

"Special Pmvlslom:"Right~_!'-way herein graeyed is for a County Road connection, on 

the right, fr~ station o./-60 to 3-/00. 
Also gra~ed herein is a .50 !~.at triangular sight area at){ the intersection of 

a County Road with Route 252, on the rf8ht, 

Together with, all and s:a;gu1ar, the rights, members, hereditaments and appurlenallces thereuntn belonging, or fn any 
wlae lllcid.ent or appertaining. It is agreed that b~s. fences, ~ or other obstructions will not be erected ~?r me (or 
us), my beln, assigns or admhrlstrators wlthill the limits of. the right-of-way herein conveyed and that such buildings and 
feuceo aa are now WithiP. the limits o£ the rigbt-<~f-Wil}' herein C<J?J.ered will be moved lmm the right-<1£-way and restored fn 
as good condition as before moving at the expeDJe of the State J:1lghway Department of the State of Soufli CaroliDa.. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and sinj!Ular, the said rtgbt-<~f-way and the rights hereinbefore granted, unto the said 
South Carolina State Highway Department, 1ts 1Uoce$SOtl and aQigns forever. 

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, I (or we) have hereunto set my (or our) hand..... and aeal._ thac....__.::l:..c7 _____ ,day 

of June .in the year of our Lord, One Thou.oand Nine Hnndred an~d __ s-'ixt=-'-"y'-',"-----~ 
Sigz]ed, aealed and deliver 

m 
---..G'""~ ;-:;·=~-·-/_,_-:?'2._t:_VJ;Y.,.4----·(L. S.) 

E.W.Kay T-

OTE; AD 1\ight-of-Way Agreements must he in wtitlllg and are subject to rejection by the South Carolina State 
""11Y Department. 

The State of South Carolina 

COUNTY OF __ An=.::dc:.er::..s::..on=---- ----· 

and made oath tha.__ __ s_he ._saw the within namedeo.. ___ ..;:E:;..;•:.:.W::..:•..:K:...a.:.y_ 

sign,~ and, .. his .---Bet and deed, deliver the ·within ..mtten easement; and tbat she with 

J .A, V ousden witnessed the executlou thereof. 

Swom to before me tb"'""'"~-----"'1'"'7 _______ _ 
day of4') June ==::::::_ ..A. D., 19iQ_ 

'>k C\ Y c;:::;:o_.., .ulL (L. s., 
j/ Nctu7 Publlo ~ors. c. · 

\ .~ · 



Tract # 49 

··~ 801 (Rev. 8-21~ 

The State of South Carolina I 
CO'lTNTf OF Anderson 

Boote No 25-~~=-_--_:__Dock_et_No- 4- .-50_2_{'_0?:?> Right of Way Easement 
~7 Road connection ,r 

Approz. survey station, --u-2/-1? Jt~ht; • 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That I (ar ....:e) R.MASON KAY, 404 O'Neal st., B&lton, S.C. 

!» cxmstdem:tion of the sum of ODe Dollar, to me (o~ ·IJ.s) in hand .paid, and other valuable consideration at and before aeal
mg and deliv~g thereof, by tbe South CaroliDa liighway Department, receipt of which ia hereby acknowledged, have 
grenled, bargamed, sold, and released, and by these presentJ do grant, bargain, sell. and releue unto the said South Carolina 
Highway Department, its succesiOrS and assigns, a right-of-way for the ' 

conatructioD of a section of the State Highway from __ R_out _ _ e.......,;_?_6 __ __,= :-:-;.-=---.-- - - - -- --
N.- of Plu:e. 

lnw.__H_on_ e_a_P_a_t_h_._ ....-:--:-:-:-;-;;;- ------- ----- 'on Route No. _ _ 2_5_2 ___ __ ~state and 
NameofPlaee. 

County aforesaid,· as shown hr plans prepared by tbe State H!¥hwar Department, on and over all lands which I (or we) may 
own to whole or in part, for the _pw:pose of locatinl{, constructing, improving, and maintaining the above described highway 
wilh the bridges and causeways thereon, and tbe rigllt to construct and maintain controlled aceess Iacilities to said highway. 

llmmcled by l8llds of Mrs. Helen P. Greer on the north and by )Jther lands of R.Mason. Kay on the 
Shaw aal7 tho Lud. 0.....,. llcml tba Blll>w•Y· 

south, 
--- - ----- -------- ------------ - ----- ------_JW•d othm1 

Said right..,f-way ID have a width of 66 feet, that is ___ l,!_feet on egcb side of the center line of tbe Highway 
mcept Where a gruter width is necessary for short. ~tances on account of large cull or .6lli and drainage structures. 

"'Special Provislons:n Rig~-of-:~Y' herein granted is for a Count;y Road connecti1214....Qll 
the lei't, r~ station __ to 3/l:IJ. 

Also granted herein 1:s a 50 foo't! triangular sight area ~ the :IJ:rtersectiQ!Lof 
a County Road with Route 252, on the right. 

Together with, all and singular, tbe. righta, members, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in any 
w;.., incident or appertaining. It is agreed that buildlilgs, fenoes, sigDs or other ohmuctiOQB will not be erected by me (or 
us), my hein, assi3i>s or adininlst:rators within the litoite of .the right-<>f-way herein conveyed and that such buildings and 
fences u are now within tbe limits of the right..,f-way herein conveyed will be IDOYeCI. from the right-of-way 8lld restOred 1:o 
u good coudition u before moving at the expewe of the State Highway DepartmeDt of the State of South Carolina. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular, the wd right-of-way and the rights hereiobefoze granted, unto the aald 
South Carolina State Highway Department, its succesoors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I (or we) have hereunto eat my (or OW') hand._ 8lld ~t ub..,;o,__ ____ 21-=. _ _____ daaa:y 

nf June .......ln the year of our Lord, ODe Thousand Nine Huodred and_~------

The State of South Carolina 
Anderson COUNTY OF _ _______________ _____ __ 

Pencmally appeared_ V .F .Ellison 

and made oath tbat_.h=ce;.._ __ saw the within uamed R .Mason Kay 

o!gn, seal and, u his act and deed, deliver the ·withiA written easement; ud that:_.--C.h;:;e:...._ _____ ·with 

_ ___ ___ J:....:::.A::..•::..:Yous:....::..::=-=d:.;;e~n"------------------------------wl.tnessed the execu.tioo thereof. 

Swwu to befom me thiJ. 21,.,.,_ ___________ _ 

-------::-~_._ .... !::J.;:.;c-;~--(L· s.) 
_,. l'Dhlic far s. c. 

day~~ r~ ""D .• 19_6Q_ 



Greer 
Tract II 50 

The State of South Carolina ~ 

COUNTY OP Anderson Rigb f W E ---- t o ay asement 
Route No--..32.~--- Docltet No-.!t. .502 ( ,-

App!w. su.rvey ltation, ~ to Jt22~JJ Rt • ' Lt • {4-: ) 
v 

KNOW ALL MEN BY T~sE PRESENTS, That I (or ,;.;) MRS. m.m P. GREER, Rt. # 21 Honea Path, S.C. 

in consideration of the sum of One Dollar, to me (or 'us) in harul .paid, and other valuable consideJation at and before Jeal
lng and deliverinl{ thereof, by the South Carolina Highway Department, receipt of which ;. hereby acknowledged, have 
granted, bargained, sold, and released, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell, and release; unto the said South caroilna 
Highway Departmept, its successors and assigns, a tight-of-way fOr the 

~ of a section of the State Highway &ottl__llC!U...,!.U,t_,.e'-'-76=--.-----;;-:-::-:-:;o;;-------- - - 
NomeoiPloce. 

to Honea Path on Route No._ 2__;5_2 _____ State aud 
Nome ci l'laco. 

County aforesaid,· as shown by plan.! prepared by the State Highway Department, on and over all lands which I (or ....,) ttl&Y 
own fn whole or in part, for the purpose of loeatlng:, constructing, improving, and maintaining the above deacribed hl&hway 
with thl! bridgea and call5eways thereon, and the rigllt to construct and maintain cou.ttolled access facilitiea to said highway. nz:rt t/1- '). :~ ,\ 
BOUDded by lands of R.N.Kay Estate em the · - d and by lands of James N0 Bre.ey:on and Hadge 

so- ca1y u.. Lud. ~&!aDa ~~~a~- ; 1 

_W_._B_~_a_ny&_on_on ___ t_h_e __ ea_st~'~----------------------------------~•nwd othmL 

Said right-of-way to have a width of __ 12___jeet, that i.! 37-} ~ on each 1ide of the center line of the Highway 
except where a greater width is necessary for short. distances on account cf large cuts or &lis and drainage structures. 

"'Spedal Provis!OD.'I:" R~~~f-wa7 herein granted is measured from the dashed li11e as 
shown on plans for · Docket 4.502. 

Alee g~ bePeia-49 a Figbt of way-~--a-Gcnmb:r Roa~-eonneeM:onopposit-e---approxirrate 
~ station 41.21-77. On the right of said station 41.2/.TL9cmnty _Road COilJ!ection 
right.;..o.f-way to be 33 .feet fran the centerline, on the left., .from station o;zooto o.j.so. 
On tse lei't--;e!'--said atat.ie& 41~-Gea:at.y Read eonneetiom right-of-way -t-o--b-e-:33-£'eet .from 
the centerline on the right from station o.Joo to 50. 

o gra e ere are a ar sight areas at the intersection or 
a CQQBty RG&<i with Retlte 252, GR the right and em the left. (e~wer) 

Together with, all and singular, the rights, llleiDben, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in any 
wile inCident or appertalninE. ·It is agreed that bu.ildin~ fences. !dgns or other ohstructiooa will not be erected by me (or 
us), my heirs, IWigns or administrators within ~ limiti of _the rightcl-way herein conveyed and that ncb~ and 
feuces 11.1 are DOW withil1 the limits of the right-of-way herein converea will he moved from the r:ight-of--y and .restOred jj, 

· ,.. good condition as before JnOving at the t!Xilellle of the State Highway Department of the S~te of South Carolina. 
TO 11A VE AND TO HOLD, all .and sinliUlar, the said rlltht-of-way and thl! tig&ts hereinbefore granted, unto the saJd 

South Ca.-l>liDa State Highway Department, fts succeuors anti auigns furever. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I (or we) .ha'lle hereunto Jet my (or our) hand_ and seal_ thi:r .-'01_,_5 ___ ,day 

or_f _:...:J:...:un=..e ____ __ J.n the year of our Lord, Que Thousand Nine Himdred ~·.=!7....._. ------ -

m/lA · ~~~ !? ftr/1..eM-(L.S.) 
Mrs. Held P. Greer 

NOTE: All IDght-of-Woy Agreements mr.Qt be in ..mting 8lld are aubject to rejection by the South C.uoliua State 
Hig)noay Departmeot. 

The State of South Carolina 

COUNTYOP __ ~An==d~er~so==n~-----------------

P~ya~~uyGre~--------------------------~------~------

omd made oath tha~~---S&W tho within nDIIWD'l&OM~-Mr;;..;.....lf~· _H_e.:;:.l:-e..;:n_P;:,=, • ...,.G_r___,e,.::er.:o:.-, 
l'r!DtOI~N ....... 

sign, seal and, ..,a,...__ __ her act and deed, dellver the,nthin written easement; and thaL---~--w!th 

___ .....:...J:::.:..A:.::.·~V...:ou:..=::s:...:cien:.::.::. _ -------- ------ - - -----'wUDeaed the executfon thereof. 

Sworn to before me thll 15 ----------

( a. vc:::c~ .(L. s .) 

da~ June · · --A. D .• 19~ 
N-.,. l'ul>llc I= 15. C. 

. \ 



... 

RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

kapoulin@andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district) : ;1Ll. p,slt-tt,Js ;J-r c:tfd,T'Ct...{ o}" If tf1 tJt)t). 02.) .---

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: f/eu.5e... .See- q_.7/~ (etpvt3-S! /e'{!er: 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so. 
please attach evidence of that good standing. b, /N ,' f? :<_ _ .s-tf ? ~ Z ~ :( 

5. Contact Person: Co4.c.A_ lJv-Tf/A 6-re.e.J L1 ~ ~ ~ t - tZ.CZ~ ~& 
Mailing Address: /3JS t4AJ~cJ,e_ fltUJl- .... r/,./t e em 
Phone Number: S'~t{- ;z.-;..tf -s-t'(p 0 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

Further. all entities receiving recreation fund a pronriations shall be required within sixty (60) days of 
expenditure of the funds to furnish the clerk to county council with written documentation satisfactory to 

the clerk, including receipts for expenditures of the funds, concerning the manner in which the funds 
were actually spent. Failure to rovide such documentation to the clerk to council will disqualify the 
entity receiving the recreation fund appropriation from receiving any further funding. Entities receiving 
such funding are subject to audit u on a roval by County Council, regarding use of the funds. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 

make this pplication on behalf of the above named entity. 

Print Name Date 

Form effective August 4, 2015 



• 

Anderson Jets Track Club 

We are the "Anderson Jets" track club and we need your help, 
we need sponsors; Junior Olympic track season is here. Our 
track team ranges from 5 year olds up to 18 years of age. This 
means Elementary, Middle and High School. 

The summer program moves quickly and lasts from June to 
early August. Greenville SC, Atlanta Ga , Greensboro NC, 
and Orlando, Fl, are all on our summer schedule. 
Transportation, entry fees, food & lodging as well as uniforms 
are all necessities. Our athletes and coaches work hard all 
summer and at this time we are asking for some sponsor 
support from you. 

There are several meets leading up to the AAU and USATF 
Track and Field Finals. The AAU State Championship will be 
held June 2-3 in Columbia SC. The USATF Championship will 
be held in Myrtle Beach SC on June 22-24. The USATF 
Regional Championships will be held in Georgia on July 6-9th. 
Finally, the USATF Junior Olympic National Championships 
will be held in Greensboro NC on July 23- 29th. 

There is no certain amount that we are asking for, please give 
whatever you can. Remember, "The Youth Today Are Our 
Leaders Tomorrow!" 

Please send donations to Coach Butch Green, 1335 Vandale 
Place Anderson SC 29626 or call me 864-224-5860 

Thank you in Advance 



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: 1,2,3,4,5,6 & 7 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

POBox8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 

lacroegaert@andersoncountysc.org 
Fax: 864-260-4356 

1. Name of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: WLS Foundation 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district). WLS is requesting $250.00 from each district. 

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: Requested funds will be utilized for 
veteran outreach and assistance as well as outdoor family retreats held in Anderson County. 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? 
If so, please attach evidence of that good standing. (Attached) 

5. Contact Person: Mitchell Cole 
Mailing Address: 241 Pebble Brook Lane, Belton, SC 29627 
Phone Number: 864-617-7 441 
Email: jmitchellcole@aol.com 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: The organization will 
provide at least a 10: 1 match. 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 
make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

~~Me _ ' rK ~C-He=--Cd.e_ 
Stgn re Print Name 



South Carolina Secretary of State Mark Hammond 

Business Entities Online 
File, Search, and Retrieve Documents Electronically 

WLS Foundation 

Corporate Information 

Entity Type: Nonprofit 

Status: Good Standing 

Domestic/Foreign: Domestic 

Incorporated State: South Carolina 

Registered Agent 

Agent: Patrick Elswick 

Address: 241 Pebble Brook Lane 
Belton, South Carolina 29627 

Official Documents On File 

Filing Type 
Articles of Incorporation 

501(c)(3) Attachment 

For filing questions please contact us at 803-734-2158 

Important Dates 

Effective Date: 10/31/2017 

Expiration Date: N/ A 

Term End Date:N/A 

Dissolved Date: N/ A 

Filing Date 
10/31/2017 

10/31/2017 

Copyright © 20 18 State of South Carolina 

.. .... ,.. - •• · ---· · · ---·· ··· ·~- --- · ~- • • ---· · ·---· · ·· · · :::~ · _ ,, ... .. .~ . 0 · - · · · - · -- · -- · -- ---- · - • • ---- ---- · -- · -- · -



RECREATION FUND APPROPRIATIONS 
APPLICATION FORM 

WHAT DISTRICT(S) ARE YOU REQUESTING FUNDING FROM: 
DISTRICT: _____...e.5 __ 

Mail/Email/Fax to: 
Anderson County Council Clerk 

P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 "-

" C. c. O"""" \ • 
lacroegaert@ andersoncountysc.org 

Fax: 864-260-4356 

62 
1. N arne of entity requesting recreation fund appropriation: 1~ • ~ f-.( ~ f' ,...._ l ~ ... r+--:;t 

2. Amount of request (If requesting funds from more than one district, annotate amount from each 
district): " '1 1 ~ oo . 11 !.-

3. The purpose for which the funds are being requested: f~.vi ~ J 

4. Is the entity a non-profit corporation in good standing with the South Carolina Secretary of State? If so, 
please attach evidence of that good standing. 

5. Contact Person: Oo.vl" J.oA ju-1 "+ 
Mailing Address: p, '~"" tl I J g ~ •"' ('c.. 2." ~ 1. 

Phone Number: t' '+ - 't 'to - o 1 
' 3 

Email: "f + A. J e ~ 1--'. ---t 

6. Statement as to whether the entity will be providing matching funds: 

I certify that the forgoing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I am authorized to 
make this application on behalf of the above named entity. 

\~~ 1_1i-'--\~,---""-.... -+'1~'-=-"'""--='"'------'-- '--'-'-- -'1_ 
Signature Print Name Date 



Anderson County Building & Codes 
Monthly Activity Report 

May-18 

Total Number Permit Transactions: 880 

New Single Family: 76 
New Multi-Family: 3 
Residential Additions/Upgrades: 13 
Garages/Barns/Storage: 32 
New Manufactured Homes: 15 
New Commercial: 6 
Commercial Upfits/Upgrades: 2 
Courtesy Permits/Fees Waived: __ ___;;;;2 ___ (SeeAIIDchtd) 

~- Inspection Activity: 

Citizens Inquiries: 
(New & Follow Up; Includes Sub-Standard Housing/Mobile Homes) 
Tall Grass Complaints (New and Follow Ups): 
Number of Scheduled Building Inspections Performed(# of Site Visits): 
Courtesy, Site and Miscellaneous Inspections: 
Manufactured Home Inspections: 

Total Number of Inspections (Site Visits) for Department: 

~ ~...... Reviews/Misc. Activity: 

__§L_ (Includes updating Sub-Standard Cases) 

35 
1027 

26 
80 

1231 

Plans Reviewed: 
MechjEiecjPiumb Reviews: 
New Derelict Manufactured Home Cases: 

---=2:,::5:..::3~ __ (1ncludes preliminary consultations, resubmlttals and solar) 

___ 3=:1:=-__ (lncludes residential solar) 

0 
Hearings: 1 
Court Cases: 0 

Revenue Collected: 

Reins ection Fees Collected: $540.00 
Plan Review Revenue: $6,397.50 

Total Revenue For The Month: $90,597.10 



Month 

January 
February 

March 
April 
May 
June 
July 

August 
September 

October 
November 
December 

Total 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permits Issued for 2018 

Building Electrical Plumbing HVAC MH Wrecking Moving Misc. Total 

194 232 116 139 81 10 9 30 811 
202 207 91 110 201 21 8 35 875 
263 385 171 167 89 14 10 25 1124 
252 310 139 141 106 6 12 24 990 
213 270 116 124 94 10 15 38 880 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1124 1404 633 681 571 61 54 152 4680 
L___ --- - --- ------- - ··- ---

Permits Issued 

1500 & january 

1400 Iii February 

1300 ill March 

1200 &April 

& May 
1100 j 

Iii une 
1000 a july 

900 11 August 

800 El September 

700 11 October 

• November 600 
Iii December 

500 



F.\\". DODGE BUILDING STATISTICS 
Tnii-Fm.· Phmw: H77-4NIJ-4092 Fax: !!IHI-H92-7470 

For the month of: 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING & CODES 
P.O. Box 8002 

DEASON, SC 29622·8022 

' . 

Section 3 

• I' Itt t 1' 

Section 5 

NONRESIDEI'o'TIAL 

BUILDINGS 

AND RAZING 

BUILDINGS 

Item 
No. 

101 

102 

ltr.:m 

No. 

434 

438 

II em 

No 

76 

UuihJings 

Uuil<.lings 

(h) 

13 

13 

B~ai1din~ 

76 

Housin~ 

Units 

(<) 

Housin~ 

Unit~ 

(c) 

Housing 

Units 

(C) 

$14,298,876 

Constn~.ctum 

Om# cents 

Construction 

$432,820 

$455,574 

Con.stnu.tion 

OnzitctntJ 

REPORT OF BUILDING OR 

ZONING PERMITS ISSUED AND 
LOCAL PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION 

Buildings 

Buildin~s 

DuihJin~s 

tlousin~ 

Unhs 

Huusin~ 

Housin~: 

Units 

Construction 

Om# cents 

Construct inn 

Construction 

Omirctnl.f 



Month Building Electrical 

January $43,222.40 $13,505.00 
February $87,583.60 $11,630.00 
March $47,939.80 $28,578.00 
April $50,679.00 $22,975.00 
May $49,860.00 $15,833.00 
June 
July_ 
August 
Sej)tember 
October 
November 
December 

I_otal ·-- $279,284.80 $92,5gj_.OO~ 

Anderson County Building & Codes 
Permit Revenue for 2018 

Plumbing HVAC MH 

$5,276.50 $8,308.00 $1,470.90 
$4,443.00 $6,896.00 $2,039.80 
$13,742.50 $9,658.50 $1,525.80 
$5,916.50 $8,120.00 $2,935.30 
$6,720.50 $7,865.00 $2,706.10 

Wrecking Moving 

$450.00 $135.00 
$855.00 $120.00 
$540.00 $120.00 
$270.00 $180.00 
$450.00 $225.00 

_$36,9_99.00 $40,847.50 $10.,_677.90 ........ . $2,565.00 $780.00 

------· - ----
Permit Revenue 

$150,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$0.00 

L __ _ 

Misc. 

$5,048.90 
$8,222.20 
$2,161.60 

$27,857.80 
$6,937.50 

$50,228.00 

! •January ~ 
•February 
cMarch 
CApri I 

•May 
cJune 
•July 
cAugust 
•September 

October 

c Novemb=~ II 
Decemb=:.J 

Total 

$77,416.70 
$121,789.60 . 
$104,266.20 
$118,933.60 
$90,597.10 

$513,003.20 



BCR021 
REQUESTED BY: TEDOWDY 

PERMIT # 
ISSUE 
DATE COST 

ANDERSON COUNTY BUILDING CODES 
CENSUS REPORT FOR 5/01/2018 TO 5/31/2018 

COURTESY PERMITS 

OWNER NAME MOD DESCRIPTION 

8:42:28 6/01h8 PAGE 1 

==================================================================================================================================== 

MOD 702 COURTESY PERMIT/NO CHARGE 

201802533 5/02/2018 
201802813 5/24/2018 

TOTALS : '"'' "' 2 

1,000.00 
1,080.00 

2,080.00 

TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES NORTH AMERICA 
POWELL REBECCA L 

TEMP POWER/TTI TRAILER 
WHEELCHAIR RAMP ON REAR DECK 



June 11 , 2018 

DISTRICT 1 ·RECREATION 

001-5829-001-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017 • 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 8,309.43 

7/19/2016 7/27/2017 JE 9009 East West Parkway Solar Panels (2,300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49737 Anderson Jets Track Club (500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50037 Habitat for Humanity (4,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman (2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/14/2017 50662 Anderson Cavaliers (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/14/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (300.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51411 Anderson County Humane Society (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High· Bass Team (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51924 Anderson YMCA (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (750.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (2,000.00) 

11121/2017 12/6/2017 53980 Foothills Community Foundation (5,000.00) 

11121/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (250.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (250.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56806 Proverbs Mentoring Organization (1 ,000.00) 

2/21 /2018 2/28/2017 56657 Anderson Free Clinic (4,000.00) 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57496 Foothills Alliance (2,500.00) 

3/20/2018 3/28/2018 57816 Meals on Wheels (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 1,759.43 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 1,759.43 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11 , 2018 

DISTRICT 2- RECREATION 

001-5829-002-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017-2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 7,048.99 

8/15/2017 9/5/2017 Credit Card Wal Mart (Games for Rehab Center) (536.35) 

8/15/2017 9/5/2017 Credit Card Target (Games for Rehab Center) (1 ,122.42) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51551 South Main Chapel and Mercy Center (7,000.00) 

11/7/2017 11/15/2017 53351 Shalom House (1,000.00) 

11/7/2017 11/15/2017 53346 SC DSS Foster Program (2,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54401 Homeland Park Fire (500.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56806 Proverbs Mentoring Organization (2,000.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56737 Hejaz Circus (500.00) 

3/20/2018 3/28/2018 57868 SC Special Olympics (300.00) 

5/1/2018 5/9/2018 59379 Empowerment Resource Fund (Men at Work) (300.00) 

5/16/2018 5/23/2018 59842 YMCA of Anderson (10,000.00) 

5/16/2018 5/23/2018 59767 Nevitt Forest Elementary School (1,748.99) 

SUB-TOTAL 10,041.23 

Committed: 

8/15/2017 Games for Rehab Center (341.23) 

Ending Balance 9,700.00 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11 , 2018 

DISTRICT 3 ·RECREATION 

001-5829-003-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017 • 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 2,436.54 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49737 Anderson Jets Track Club (500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49764 City of Belton (Recreation Equipment) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49818 Iva Recreation (Fence for Rec Center) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49892 Town of Starr (Picnic Shelter and Park Area) (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50036 Grove Fire Department (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (250.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50669 Anderson School Dist. 2 (Special Needs Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50678 Belton Area Museum (1,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50687 Bowie Old Farm Reunion (2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50701 City of Belton (Fire Dept. -Walk to Remember Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51412 Anderson County Humane Society (200.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51431 Belton Center of the Arts (500.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High· Bass Team (750.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (1 ,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/1112017 51925 Anderson YMCA (250.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (250.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1 ,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (250.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54085 Starr Athletic Assoc (5,000.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (300.00) 

3/6/2018 From Dist 5 Recreation 2,000.00 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57478 City of Belton (Belton Alliance) (3,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 136.54 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 136.54 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Ja11a Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11 , 2018 

DISTRICT 4- RECREATION 

001-5829-004-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017 • 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 4,806.99 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49778 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49858 Salvation Army (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49893 Townville Recreation Dept. (Operating Exp) (4,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50037 Habitat for Humanity (200.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51413 Anderson County Humane Society (500.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (1,000.00) 

8/15/2017 10/4/2017 51535 Pendleton Recreation (6,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51926 Anderson YMCA (250.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (250.00) 

11/21/2017 12/7/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (500.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (600.00) 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57497 Foothills Alliance (1 ,000.00) 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57434 Anderson School Dist 4 (Archery) (2,000.00) 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57528 New Light Community Center (1 ,000.00) 

4/3/2018 4/11/2018 58350 Townville Recreation (4,000.00) 

4/3/2018 4/11/2018 58306 Safe Harbor (500.00) 

5/1/2018 5/16/2018 59556 Cancer Association of Anderson (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 10,106.99 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 10,106.99 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11 , 2018 

DISTRICT 5- RECREATION 

001-5829-Q05-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017-2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 6,864.77 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49726 American Red Cross (1,500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49779 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49858 Salvation Army (1,425.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (475.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (720.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50097 Shepherd's Guild (220.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50662 Anderson Cavaliers (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51414 Anderson County Humane Society (500.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51460 Crescent High- Bass Team (250.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (1 ,450.00) 

10/3/2017 10/11/2017 51902 United Way (500.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/6/2017 54093 Tackling the Streets (3,500.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (600.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55901 Area 14 Special Olympics (You Are Beautiful Pageant) (600.00) 

7/18/2017 2/14/2018 56341 LC Chamblee Concrete - (Repairs to Equinox Park Shelter Roof) (1 ,830.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (250.00) 

2/21/2018 2/28/2017 56738 Hejaz Circus (500.00) 

3/6/2018 Transfer to District 3 Recreation (2,000.00) 

3/6/2018 3/21/2018 57498 Foothills Alliance (500.00) 

3/20/2018 3/28/2018 57869 SC Special Olympics (1 ,000.00) 

4/3/2018 4/11/2018 58307 Safe Harbor (500.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 16,144.77 

Committed: 

6/5/2018 Homeland Park Fire (3 ,500.00) 

Ending Balance 12,644.77 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11,2018 

DISTRICT 6 ·RECREATION 

001-5829-006-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017 • 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 2,719.45 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49780 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49801 Greater Easley Chamber (400.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9199 Parks Dept. • Saluda River Rally (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50002 CESA (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50026 Foothills Foundations (3,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50064 Miss SC Organization (475.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50079 Powdersville High School Bass Team (500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50855 YMCA Powdersville (5,000.00) 

10/3/2017 10/13/2017 JE 9039 PARD Match Hurricane Springs Park (2,500.00) 

10/17/2017 10/25/2017 52448 Anderson Life Crisis Pregnancy Center (1,000.00) 

11/21/2017 12/7/2017 53981 Foothills Community Foundation (5,000.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56434 Wren Youth Association (2,000.00) 

3/20/2018 3/28/2018 57704 CVB (1 ,500.00) 

3/20/2018 3/28/2018 57837 Powdersville League of Athletes (PLAY) (2,000.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 2,944.45 

Committed: 

6/5/2018 Parks Department. Saluda River rally (1,500.00) 

Ending Balance 1,444.45 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



June 11,2018 

DISTRICT 7 ·RECREATION 

001 -5829-007-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2018 

Council Check Check 

Meeting of: Dated: Number Vendor I Description Amount 

Budget 2017 - 2018 25,000.00 

From Accommodations Fee 5,000.00 

Brought Forward 0.00 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49781 Distinguished Young Women (300.00) 

7/18/2017 8/16/2017 49891 Town of Honea Path (Fire and EMS personal protection) (5,000.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9016 Parks Dept. • Friendship Walking Track Fencing {1 ,500.00) 

7/18/2017 8/22/2017 JE 9199 Parks Dept. • Saluda River Rally (2,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 49970 Anderson Free Clinic (Honea Path) (1,000.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50004 Cheddar Youth Center {3,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50042 Honea Path Dogwood Garden Club {1 ,200.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50074 Pelzer Heritage Council {3,500.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50096 Shalom (300.00) 

8/15/2017 8/23/2017 50127 Widows Watchman {2,000.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50664 Anderson Co 4-H Coop Ext (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50669 Anderson School Dist. 2 (Special Needs Event) (500.00) 

9/5/2017 9/13/2017 50665 SC Genealogical Society (300.00) 

8/15/2017 9/20/2017 51074 Williamston Action Comm I Caroline Community Center {5,000.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51415 Anderson County Humane Society (100.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51594 Town of West Pelzer (2,000.00) 

9/19/2017 10/4/2017 51607 Upstate Warrior Solutions (100.00) 

1/16/2018 1/31/2018 55888 SCAPA Conference (J Parkey) (200.00) 

2/6/2018 2/14/2018 56242 ACTC Student Radio (200.00) 

SUB-TOTAL 300.00 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 300.00 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council DATE: 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager DATE: 06/11/18 



District 1 Paving Report 
Through May 31 , 2018 

FYI7-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY 16-17 Budget $289,825.00 

Committed $27 1,364.48 

I AVAILABLE I $18,460.52 1 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal ; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

City of Anderson 

1012112014 East-West Connector 
~olar L!gh!Jng E- W Pk:Wy I 

10/1912016 Brown Road Boat Ramp 

111212016 Civic Center 

111212016 Senior Citizens 

1116/2018 Oak Hill Drive Traffic Control 

Approval Date Project 

811512017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31,2018 

Projects/Towns-Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 $0.00 

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 

$70,000.00 $70,000.00 

Upgrade roads, 
landscaping $119,000.00 $56,306.16 

Pave parking lot $20,000.00 $13,200.52 

Radar sign & 
reflectors $6,500.00 $3,903.03 

Totals: $230,500.00 $158,409.7 1 

District 1 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$91 ,663.00 

Totals: $91 ,663.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

712712017 

7127/2017 

incomplete 

7/3 1/2017 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

June I, 2018 

~~~5::; 
~\ Sh l{) 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 2 Paving Report 
Through May 31, 2018 

$166,090.00 

$97,088.00 

I AvAILABLE $69,002.00 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

717/2015 & 2/6/2018 City of Anderson (recalled 2/6/18) 

8115/2017 Free Clinic 

4/3/2018 South Main Chapel & Mercy Ctr 

Approval Date Project 

8115/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31,2018 

Proj ects/Cities&Towns/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Toatal Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/Drainage $75,000 - $75,000 $0.00 

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 

Paving $6,000.00 $6,000.00 

Totals: $36,000.00 $36,000.00 

District 2 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$61 ,088.00 

Totals: $61,088.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

2/6/2018 

11/6/2017 

4/18/2018 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

June 1, 2018 

}J8~'0'6 
4 1 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 3 Paving Report 
Through May 31 , 2018 

$128,555.00 

$127,736.61 

[ AVAILABLE -- ---mm- ---- $818.39 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

8/8/2013 Town of Iva 

7n/2015 Town of Iva 

7n/2015 Town of Starr 

7n/2015 & 5/15/18 City of Belton (recalled 5/15/18) 

Pave Belton Armory and behind 
5/15/2018 Square 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31 , 2018 

Projects/Towns& Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/Drainage $45,000.00 $21,040.24 

Grading/Drainage $16,250.00 $0.00 

Grading/Drainage $8,000.00 $5,408.13 

Grading/Drainage $55,250 - $55,250.00 $0.00 

Pave $55,250.00 $55,250.00 

Totals: $124,500.00 $81 ,698.37 

District 3 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$23,379.00 $0.00 

Totals: $23,379.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

Incomplete 

Incomplete_ 

Incomplete 

5/1 5/2018 

5/22/2018 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

June 1, 2018 

N h's1, s'a' 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 4 Paving Report 
Through May 31, 2018 

$121,840.00 

$121,839.75 

I AvAILABLE $0.25 I 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST =Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

12/2/2008 Town of Pendleton 

717/2015 Town of Pendleton 

Approval Date Project 

8/1 5/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31, 2018 

Projects/Towns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

Grading/drainage $359,862.79 $359,862.79 

Grading/drainage $39,500.00 $27,042.93 

Totals: $399,362.79 $386,905.72 

District 4 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$108,388.00 

Totals: $108,388.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

3/21/2017 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

June 1, 2018 

N~~ )s 
i_~J s h 'd . 



FY17 -18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 5 Paving Report 
Through May 31, 2018 

$196,150.00 

$196,148.00 

I AvAILABLE $2.00 I 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31, 2018 

Projects/Towns& Cities/Other 

Scope 

Totals: 

Scope 

Totals: 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 $0.00 

District 5 Paving Plan 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$196,148.00 

$196,148.00 $0.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

June 1, 2018 

~)~~~~ 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 6 Paving Report 
Through May 31 , 2018 

$18,865.00 

$8,164.09 

c- nAVAILABiE ___ - $10,700.91 I 

FOP = Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog Seal; Pave =Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Projects/fowns&Cities/Other 

Approval Date Project Scope Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

7/27/2017 SC 81 Sidewalk Project P027167 

Approval Date Project 

8/15/2017 Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31 , 2018 

SCOOT Reimbursement $10,702.91 

Totals: $10,702.91 $0.00 

District 6 Paving Plan 

Scope 

Totals 

Appropriated Amount Total Project Spent To-Date 

$18,867.00 

$18,867.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Certified By: Neil Carney Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Sherry McGraw 

N ~vJ z 
tA \s\,10 



FY17-18 Budget includes Carryforward from FY16-17 Budget 

Committed 

District 7 Paving Report 
Through May 31, 2018 

$114,325.00 

$109,145.37 

I AVAILABLE $5,179.63 I 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with As 

Projects!fowns&Cities/Other 

Approval Date Project 

10/19/2016 Town of Honea Path 

11/18/2014 Town of Pelzer 

7nt2015 Town of Pelzer 

10/19/2016 Town of Pelzer 

Town of West Pelzer 

10/19/2016 Town of Williamston 

Approval Date I Project 

8/15/2017 I Paving (Pending C-Fund match) 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of May 31 , 2018 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $48,000.00 

Grading/drainage $5,000.00 

Grading/drainage $2,500.00 

Grading/drainage $17,000.00 

Grading/drainage $0.00 

Grading/drainage $52,000.00 

Totals: $124,500.00 

District 7 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

$5,411.00 

Totals: $5,411.00 

Prepared By: Sherry McGraw 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

I 

I 



TRANSFERS FOR COUNCIL MEETING 
· JUNE 19, 2018 



FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

26l~~~;g~~te~ 
bit~sm \-o?O-J\S'""" 

AMOUNT: 

!~~~# ~;1ir~ol'tti~i '4q <7 

!~~~# ~e~m ~~~1 ~111 
TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-------

-------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

I 

0.00 

?\'- Td:t-k\Sfer .. A-o coyu.. 'Xf.Xo\j cop~L £1\.;.H\~o..o<, 
~1 - Jill"-'Sfrl<ro c ovif roo cvtS f?.>U ~cN!s , Suh ,±ttt() pti n+s \: copl-tS 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) ~ No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 
~- DATE: {q (J/(}Otg 
~ DATE: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 
~ ---DATE: lt ... 1-f9 
~ DATE: __ (-......=J._ ... _«--. __ _ 

Journal Entry# DATE: -------



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Registration 
294 

County Attorney 5015 

TO: 

TITLE Lodging 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

293 --------

----------------

----------------

--------

----------------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Did not allot enough money for lodging and to much for registration and fees. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) @ No 

(Circle One) ~ No 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

Journal Entry# DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 



864-260-4319 02 :20:50 p.m. 06-04-2018 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Equipment Repairs 
001-5042.000-251 

Treasurer (5042) 

TO: 

TITLE Photocopy Equip. Mainl 
ACCT# 001-61142-000-347 

TITLE 

ACCT# -------

TITLE 
ACCT# ________ _ 

TITLE 

ACCT# -------

TITLE 

ACCT# ---------

Total 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
AddiUonai print charges throughout the year caused shortage for budgeted amount 

Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 

(Cin:le One) ~ 
(Circle One)~ 

DATE: 

No 

No 

roNb{ 
DATE: b-t -,'1 __ .....;.......;.......;.::...... __ 
DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

285.12 

1 / 1 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: Administration 

DEPARTMENT: Planning Department (5062) 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Lodging TITLE Photocopier Equipment 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-293 ACCT# 001-5062-000-34 7 1,000.00 

TITLE Meals TITLE Office Supplies 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-236 ACCT# 001-5062-000-269 500.00 

TITLE Postage TITLE Office Supplies 
ACCT# 001-5062-000-243 ACCT# 001-5062-000-269 600.00 

TITLE Telephone TITLE Office Supplies 
ACCT.# 001-5062-000-275 ACCT# 001-5062-000-269 200.00 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total 2,300.00 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Transfer to Photocopier Equipment is to pay invoices for May and June regarding copier expenses - monthly 

contract. 

Transfer to Office Supplies is to purchase toner cartridges for printers, copy paper and flashdrives. 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) <E) No 

Is this transfer within your divisi (Circle One) ~ No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 05/31/20~ 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

FINANCE: s .31 -l~ 
ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 

• 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Insurance -Vehicles 

001-5091-000-228 

Central Admin 

Purchasing 

TO: 

TITLE Photocopier 

ACCT# 001-5091-000-347 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

-------

----------------

----------------

----------------
Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

Contract higher than estimate at beginning of year 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

:=~==TORo~r~~-~~~-:_;_::_· ---~ 99 
Journal Entry # DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

500.00 

500.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: public works 

DEPARTMENT: administration 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE dues and subscriptions TITLE insurance 

ACCT.# 001 -5225-000-211 ACCT# 001-5225-000-228 $ 500 

TITLE meals TITLE insurance 

ACCT.# 001 -5225-000-236 ACCT# 001 -5225-000-228 $ 70 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

estimate from finance for insurance too low 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: lt\v\lct\ 
FINANCE: E: lo <f?l 
ADMINISTRATOR: '-p-I f 

Journal Entry# DATE: 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: public works 

DEPARTMENT: administration 

FROM: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE lodging TITLE fuel and oil 

ACCT.# 001 -5225-000-293 ACCT# 001 -5225-000-216 $ 300 

TITLE meals TITLE fuel and oil 

ACCT.# 001-5225-000·236 ACCT# 001-5225-000-216 $ 180 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

increased fuel cost due to 5 people in department driving as opposed to 3 last year 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

~ 
DATE: 

DIVIS HEAD: DATE: lg lv ( \S 
FINANCE: DATE: u i ( :6 
ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: 6-\\- ,,. 

Journal Entry# DATE: 



DIVISION: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT: Fleet Services 

FROM: TO: 

TITLE Meals TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Freight Expenses 

001-5226-000-220 ACCT# 001-5226-000-236 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

Budget was exceeded due to having to supply water at the Armory site. 

---------------------

----------------------

Is th!s transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (C ircle One) 

DEPT. HEAD: ~== DATE: 

DIVIS HEAD:~ DATE: 

FINANCE: DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR:~-===*C:::I>~-o.-~~--- DATE: 
\'\ 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

Yes No 

AMOUNT: 

$ 40.00 ------

s ____ _ 

$-------



~ lt 19 '' 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: Public Defender- Anderson to Oconee 
--------~--------~--~-------------

FROM: AMOUNT: TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Health Insurance 

114-5056-000-160 6,615.00 

TITLE Health Insurance 

ACCT# 114-5056-001-160 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Additional amounts needed for insurance thru 06/30/18 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: J Pressley 
ADMINISTRA~~-~~k~_,~~_;;;:::~~::-::-------.._ 

DATE: 
DATE: 

6/12/2018 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

6,615.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: __ ~A~i~rp~o~rt~t~o~A~I~rp~o~rt~M~a~in~~~n~a~n~ce~-------------

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Health Insurance 

142-5775-000-160 

AMOUNT: 

850.00 

TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Health Insurance 

ACCT# 142-5775-001-160 

Explain, In COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Additional amounts needed for insurance thru 06/30/18 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 

DATE: --- DATE: 
FINANCE: J Pressley 

ADMINISTRAT'tjOQ.R~·-=~?tii::::::==;;;----
6/12/2018 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

850.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: Victims Bill of Rights 
------------~~---------------------

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Health Insurance 

156-5823-004-160 

AMOUNT: 

325.00 

TO: AMOUNT: 

TITLE Health Insurance 

ACCT# 156-5823-002-160 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Additional amounts needed for insurance thru 06/30/18 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) Yes No 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) Yes No 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: J Pressley DATE: 6/1212018 
ADMIN 1ST~;.=:::::> DATE: t. ~t ,_ t t 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

325.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

FROM: 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

TITLE 
ACCT.# 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: 

Computer Software 
415-5613-000-209 

Public Works 

Stormwater 

TO: 

TITLE Training for Employees 
ACCT# 415-5613-000-277 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

-----------------

-----------------

--------

-----------------

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Maternity leave resulted in a missed training class that was cheaper than the make-up class. 

Also, an employee training disc was damaged and needs a replacement. 

No Is this transfer within your department? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

(Circle One) ~ 
(Circle One) ~ No 

DEPT. HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

DATE: 

~~ DATE: 

DATE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: DATE: , .. , .. ,, 
Journal Entry# DATE: 

AMOUNT: 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER 

DIVISION: PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT: SOLID WASTE 

FROM: TO: 

TITLE 420-5954-000-261 TITLE 420-5954-Q00-260 

ACCT.# ASPHALT ACCT# SMALL HAND TOOLS 

TITLE 420-5954-Q00-261 TITLE 420-5954-Q00-236 

ACC.T.# ASPHALT ACCT# MEALS 

TITLE 420-5954-Q00-247 TITLE 420-5954-Q00-276 

ACCT# RENT- EQUIPMENT ACCT# SUPPLIES 

TITLE 420-5954-000-261 TITLE 420-5954-Q00-276 

ACCT.# ASPHALT ACCT# SUPPLIES 

TITLE TITLE 
ACCT.# ACCT# 

Total 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
During the budget process, budget was slightly underestimated due to more special events and projects. 

Is this transfer within your deparbnent? 

Is this transfer within your division? 

DEPT_ HEAD: 

DIVIS HEAD: 

FINANCE: 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Journal Entry# 

(Circle One) 

(Circle One) 

~ 
~ 

DATE: 

DATE: 

DATE: r ~'lo -1' 

No 

No 

DATE: -------

AMOUNT: 

$1200.00 

$800.00 

$3000.00 

$2500.00 

0.00 



BUDGET TRANSFER · 

DIVISION: 

DEPARTMENT: Between Departments 
--~~~~~~~----------------

FROM: 

TITLE 

ACCT.# 

Health Insurance 

001-5831-000-160 

AMOUNT: 

5,415.00 

TO: 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 

ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

TITLE 
ACCT# 

Explain, in COMPLETE DETAIL, the reason for the transfer. 

REASON: 
Additional amounts needed for insurance thru 06/30/18 

Is this transfer within your department? (Circle One) 

Is this transfer within your division? (Circle One) 

DEPT. HEAD: DATE: 
DIVIS HEAD: DATE: 
FINANCE: J Pressley DATE: 
ADMINISTRATQli: ;::;:z DATE: 

Journal Entry # DATE: 

Treasurer 

001-5042-000-160 

Assessor 

001-5044-000-160 

Veterans Affairs 

001-5391-000-160 

Yes No 

Yes No 

6/12/2018 

AMOUNT: 

1,730.00 

1,115.00 

2,570.00 




	June 19, 2018 Agenda
	2a. Resolution 2018-028 Mrs. Hattie Green
	2b. Resolution 2018-032 Carolina Community Center
	6. Report from Administration Policy/Rules
	7. Report from Capital Projects Adhoc Committee
	9a. Ordinance Third Read 2018-012 develop joint county business park
	9b. Ordinance Third Read 2018-016 Budget
	9c. Ordinance Third Read 2018-017 FILOT SOLAR
	9d. Ordinance Third Read 2018-022 Amend Code of Ord. 38-69
	10a. Ordinance Second Read 2018-021 rezone 64.17 acres R-20 to R-A 1215 Browon Road
	12a. Resolution 2018-033 accept right of way from SCDOT
	15. Requests by Council
	16a. Building and Codes Report 
	16b. Rec Funding Report
	16c. Paving Fund
	16d. Transfers
	16e. Sheriff Report



